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FOIPA Request No.:  
Subject: LEBLANC, DUDLEY 

 
 

  
Records responsive to your request were previously processed under the provisions of the 

Freedom of Information Act.  Enclosed is one CD containing 315 pages of previously processed documents 
and a copy of the Explanation of Exemptions.  This release is being provided to you at no charge. 

 
Please be advised that additional records potentially responsive to your subject may exist. If this 

release of previously processed material does not satisfy your information needs for this request, you may 
request an additional search for records.  Submit your request by mail or fax to – Work Process Unit, 170 
Marcel Drive, Winchester, VA  22602, fax number (540) 868-4997. Please cite the FOIPA Request Number 
in your correspondence.   
 

For your information, Congress excluded three discrete categories of law enforcement and national 
security records from the requirements of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).  See 5 U.S. C. § 552(c) 
(2006 & Supp. IV (2010).  This response is limited to those records subject to the requirements of the FOIA.  
This is a standard notification that is given to all our requesters and should not be taken as an indication that 
excluded records do, or do not, exist. 

 
For questions regarding our determinations, visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website under “Contact Us.”  

The FOIPA Request Number listed above has been assigned to your request.  Please use this number in all 
correspondence concerning your request. 
 

You may file an appeal by writing to the Director, Office of Information Policy (OIP), United States  
Department of Justice, Suite 11050, 1425 New York Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001, or you  
may submit an appeal through OIP's FOIAonline portal by creating an account on the following web 
site:  https://foiaonline.regulations.gov/foia/action/public/home.  Your appeal must be postmarked or 
electronically transmitted within ninety (90) days from the date of this letter in order to be considered timely.  
If you submit your appeal by mail, both the letter and the envelope should be clearly marked “Freedom of 
Information Act Appeal.”  Please cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be 
easily identified. 
 
 You may seek dispute resolution services by contacting the Office of Government Information 
Services (OGIS) at 877-684-6448, or by emailing ogis@nara.gov.  Alternatively, you may contact the FBI’s 
FOIA Public Liaison by emailing foipaquestions@fbi.gov.  If you submit your dispute resolution 
correspondence by email, the subject heading should clearly state “Dispute Resolution Services.”  Please 
also cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be easily identified. 
 

Sincerely, 

 
David M. Hardy 
Section Chief, 
Record/Information 
  Dissemination Section 
Records Management Division 

Enclosure(s)  

http://www.fbi.gov/foia
https://foiaonline.regulations.gov/foia/action/public/home
mailto:ogis@nara.gov
mailto:foipaquestions@fbi.gov


 

EXPLANATION OF EXEMPTIONS 

 

SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552 
 

(b)(1) (A) specifically authorized under criteria established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense or foreign 

policy and (B) are in fact properly classified to such Executive order; 

 

(b)(2) related solely to the internal personnel rules and practices of an agency; 

 

(b)(3) specifically exempted from disclosure by statute (other than section 552b of this title), provided that such statute (A) requires that the 

matters be withheld from the public in such a manner as to leave no discretion on issue, or (B) establishes particular criteria for withholding 

or refers to particular types of matters to be withheld; 

 

(b)(4) trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained from a person and privileged or confidential; 

 

(b)(5) inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law to a party other than an agency in litigation with 

the agency; 

 

(b)(6) personnel and medical files and similar files the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy; 

 

(b)(7) records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes, but only to the extent that the production of such law enforcement records 

or information ( A ) could reasonably be expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings, ( B ) would deprive a person of a right to a 

fair trial or an impartial adjudication, ( C ) could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy, ( D ) 

could reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of confidential source, including a State, local, or foreign agency or authority or any 

private institution which furnished information on a confidential basis, and, in the case of record or information compiled by a criminal law 

enforcement authority in the course of a criminal investigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful national security intelligence 

investigation, information furnished by a confidential source, ( E ) would disclose techniques and procedures for law enforcement 

investigations or prosecutions, or would disclose guidelines for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions if such disclosure could 

reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law, or ( F ) could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any 

individual; 

 

(b)(8) contained in or related to examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of an agency responsible for 

the regulation or supervision of financial institutions; or 

 

(b)(9) geological and geophysical information and data, including maps, concerning wells. 

 

SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552a 

 

(d)(5) information compiled in reasonable anticipation of a civil action proceeding; 

 

(j)(2) material reporting investigative efforts pertaining to the enforcement of criminal law including efforts to prevent, control, or reduce crime 

or apprehend criminals; 

 

(k)(1) information which is currently and properly classified pursuant to an Executive order in the interest of the national defense or foreign 

policy, for example, information involving intelligence sources or methods; 

 

(k)(2) investigatory material compiled for law enforcement purposes, other than criminal, which did not result in loss of a right, benefit or 

privilege under Federal programs, or which would identify a source who furnished information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity 

would be held in confidence; 

 

(k)(3) material maintained in connection with providing protective services to the President of the United States or any other individual  pursuant 

to the authority of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3056; 

 

(k)(4) required by statute to be maintained and used solely as statistical records; 

 

(k)(5) investigatory material compiled solely for the purpose of determining suitability, eligibility, or qualifications for Federal civilian 

employment or for access to classified information, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who furnished 

information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence; 

 

(k)(6) testing or examination material used to determine individual qualifications for appointment or promotion in Federal Government  service 

he release of which would compromise the testing or examination process; 

 

(k)(7) material used to determine potential for promotion in the armed services, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the  person 

who furnished the material pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence. 

 

FBI/DOJ 
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B. INTi:·PVIEW WITE TT!RNEv GRATZ 

Mr. TlJRNEY GRATZ, 209 Dale Drive, Silver Spring, Mar:-. -~nd, former 
Executive Director of the National Democratic Committee, was ir.:srviewed at 
his office at 1627 K Street, N. W. Mr. GRATZ by way of backgro·c.nd advised 
that he hari been second in command in the National T>emocratic :x~'T.i ttee up 
until his acceptance of the position as Vice President of the !-:adacol 
Company in Varch of 1951. Mr. GRATZ stated that he met DTmLFY Le~LA~C a 
short time before this when LeRLM;c came into the Democratic Party National 
Eeadquarters and introduced himself. GRATZ stated that shortly a:ter tteir 
meeting, in casual conversation, he told LeBLANC that he intender: to ,:et 
out of politics and enter private business. Whereupon LeBLANC st.ated ttat 
he would hire GRATZ. Mr. GRATZ advised that LeBLANC offered him the posi thm 
as Vice President of the Hadacol Company and that he was to have char~e of 
all the export business. GRATZ advised that he told LeBLANC at the time 
of his acceptance of this vice presidency that the only thing he wanted 
to be connected with and handle- would be the export business and that he 
would not use his personal friends and contacts for any special favors for 
LeBLANC. GRATZ stated that there was no doubt in his mind but that LeELANC 
wanted to make him Vice President of the Hadacol Company because of his 
(GRATZ 1 ) knowledge of people in public life. M.r. rJRATZ advised that LeBLAt\G 
had several pending matters in Washin~ton, D. c., that he wanted GRATZ to 
handle. GRATZ stated that these matters were not those pertaining to the 
export business, and he merely did them as favors for LeBLANC. He stat.ed 
that in one situation he attempted to .;et alcohol rebates expedited for 
LeBLANC but was unsuccessful. He went on to explain that in this instance 
the LeBLANC industry, which was a large user of alcohol, was entitled to 
a tax rebate inasmuch as tl1e alcohol which they purchased was for aedicinal 
purposes. Under the existing regulations, LeBLA..~C had to pay the regular 
tax on the alcohol at the time of purchase, but, upon application at the 
Internal Revenue Bureau, the LeBLANC industry would be reimbursed for the 
amount of excess tax which they had paid. Mr. GRATZ advised tha~as a 
result of thia system, the LeBLANC industries had thousands of dollars 
tied up in alcohol tax rebates. According to Mr. GRATZ, LeBLANC was 
consideratly upset over this situation and presented the problem to 
~RATZ and requested that GRATZ contact the Alcohol Tax Unit and see what 
could be done to expedite these payments. Mr. GRATZ stated that, as a 
result of this request by LeBLANC, he approached the Alcohol Tax Unit 
and asked if they could expedite the payments. Mr. GRATZ did not recall 
the name of the individual he contacted. P.e stated he was advised that 
LeBLANC would receive his payment in the due course of business just like 
any other claimant and that no special effort would be made to push hie 
ahead of other payments. 

?.'?OS- ~· .... ~as 
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Mr. GRATZ stated tr.at on another occasion LeBLA!<::: requested him 
to attempt to get tt.e Office of Price Stabilization to render a favorable 
decision regarding tte price of P.adacol. M.r. GRATZ stated that in this 
instance LeBLA~C had made arrangements to purchase bottles, machinery, and 
labels in order to reduce the size of the bottle of Hadacol; however, he 
wanted to retain the former sales price of the larger bottles of Hadacol. 
Vr. rtRATZ stated that he personally contacted Mr. MIKE DiSALLE concerning 
this situation anrl was advised b•.- DiSALLE that he would have to file an 
application for the chan~e of price. GRATZ stated he had rece:ved no 
special consideration at ttat time. W.r. GRATZ advised that, to tne best 
of his knowledge, nothin::: furtr:er ha!'l been done about this situation. 

~r. GRATZ pointed out that on another occasion LeBLA!\C approached 
him on the problem of getting honey rebates from the Department of Agri­
culture. Mr. GRATZ explained that in order to help the "bee industry" the 
Government was offering rebates or subsidies to firms that found a new 
use for honey. Ee stated that tr_ is was apparently set up so that the bee 
industry would becane more prosperous. The Eadacol Company used approxi­
mately 12 drops of honey p€-r bottle of P.adacol as a flavorine aGent in 
order to make the medicine palatable. As a result, the P.adacol Company, 
accordin; to Mr. GRATZ, became the largest user of honey in the United 
States. Because of this, Mr. LeBLANC was of the opinion that this subsidy 
should te paid to his firm. Mr. GRATZ stated that he went to the Depart­
ment of Agriculture with DlmLEY LeBLANC and in several conferences with 
the Department of Agriculture attempted to get these payments. P.ere again, 
Mr. GFATZ advised, he was unsuccessful in getting payments1br LeBLANC. 
Mr. GRATZ could not recall whan he had contacted or had conferences with 
in the Agriculture Depcrtment concerning this matter. 

Mr. GRATZ advised that DlmLEY LeBLANC wanted him to go to the 
Federal Trade Commission and the Food and Drug Administration on his 
behalf and attempt to use his knowledge of the people connected with 
these agencies for LeBLANC's benefit. Kr. GRATZ said that the only 
contact he would make with the Federal Trade Canmission would be to 
find out what tnev wanted the Hadacol C011pany to do and that, thereafter, 
LeBLANC and his company would have to comply with the regulations as set 
forth. He stated that he emphatically told LeBLANC that he could get 
him no special favors. Mr. GRATZ advised that he knew Senator ME~, 
Chairman of the Federal Trade Commission, only as a political acquaintance. 
He had no connection with him socially or officially and th3t the only 
tille he had ever been in Mr:AD 1 s office was in answer to a request of 
MFAD for information rluring the investigation conducted by JOHN H. BASS. 

- 25 -
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P.e stated that he considered \~D to be a friend in a political sense. 
P.e stated that his purpose for telling mmLEY LeBLANC that WF.AD was a 
personal friend of his was to lay the groundwork for telling LeBLANC 
that he would not use his personal friends and political connections 
to LeBLANC's advantage. P.e stated that he recalled Senator MEAD's 
calling him regarding some political matter and that, at that time, he 
told Senator MF]ln he was resigning from the National Democratic Ca..ittee 
to accept a vice presidency with the P.adacol Company. Vr. MEAD had told 
him that they had had considerable difficulty with the P.adacol Caap~. 
~RATZ continued that, at that time, Senator MEAD "told me he was awful 
glad that someone was getting in there who would make him (LeBLANC) - -

behave." GRATZ stated that he told Senator MEAD he "would make LeBI..lNC 
comply with Federal Trade Cammission regulations and stipulations or he 
would resign from the company." 

Mr. GRATZ advised that he could not recall LeBLANC's talking 
to him or requesting him to attempt to get an individual favorable to 
the Hadacol firm appointed as a member of the Federal Trade Commission. 
Ee further stated that he had never at any time attempted to secure the 
appointment of anyone to the Feder~loo-4:frade Commission. 

Mr. GRATZ recalled that LeBLANC had wanted to 5 et s011eone 
favorable to ''patent medicine" appointed to the Food and Drug !dainistration. 
Tn this regard, he had requested that GPATZ help him get someone appointed 
to thia Administration. GRATZ stated that he had asked for a biographf of 
u individual and gave a lot of thought to someone who could be appointed 
to this !dainistration and that, as a result, he had introduced lllC HEDRICK 
to OSCAR EWING, Federal Security ldllinistrator, but he did aot ree•)jl 
making any recolllllendation of anyone for the appointment to the Pood ucl 
Drug Administration. Mr. GRATZ stated that he is not positive on t.bia 
point; that he may have recODilended scee individual, but that he could' 
not recall the name of anyone that he had recommended for a position 
with the Food and Drug Administration. He stated that he recalled that 
the aeeting he had with OSCAR EWING at the time of the introduction ot 
P.EDRICK was rather brief and that EWING had introduced them to sa.e 
subordinate in the Food and Drug Adainistration. He stated that thia 
was his only contact with the Food and Drug Administration in regard to 
the LeBLANC industries. 

On another occasion, Mr. ~TZ advised, LeBLlNC asked h1a to 
aake arrangements for LeBLANC to haYe his picture taken with Prel1deat 
P.ARRY TRUMAN. GRATZ stated he told LeBLANC that he was not that ...u· 
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acquainted with the President and that he could not make such arrangeaents. 
He stated that LeBLANC wanted to get this picture so that he colud put it 
on the labels for the bottles or Hadacol. Mr. GRATZ stated that subsequently 
he received a letter from LeBLANC in which LeBLANC made the statement that 
he (GRATZ) had told LeBLANC that he would get such a picture. Kr. GRATZ 
pointed out that he explained to LeBLANC that s~ch a thing was out of reason, 
and one could not use the high office of the President for such matters. 

Vr. GRATZ pc ·_nted out that LeBLANC had given him full authority 
to set up a Washington, n. c., office representing the LeBLANC industries 
with authority to buy the ~~ est of everything. He stated that he was, by 
this time, becoming suspicious of Mr. LeBLANC and proceeded very cautiously 
in this regard. Instead of setting up the office under the name or the 
LeBLANC industries, he purchased the space and furniture under hia own 
naae. He stated he did it this way because he was no longer confident 
that LeBLANC would do as he said he would. Mr. GRATZ stated that, in fact, 
he had taken a five-year lease on the offices at 915 15th Street and that 
he is presently subleasing this space. 

Mr. GRATZ pointed out that he had been employed with the Hadacol 
Ca.pany for a period of approxtmately six weeks and that he resigned on 
April 20, 1951. He stated that all the foregoing incidents occurred during 
that tiae and that his entire amount of personal contact with DUDLII 
LeBLANC would not total more than 100 hours at the most. Mr. GRATZ pointed 
out that he "walked out on a quarter million dollars a year because it 
saelled.• . He further related that he quit because of several reaaonea 

1. Because his reputation was suffering fraa his 
association with LeBLANC and the Hadacol firm. 

2. The export business which LeBLANC had promised to him 
was not being set up, and no efforts were being made 
on the part of LeBLANC to do anything in this regard. 

). LeBLANC would not divorce politics from his business 
and on one occasion on a visit to Louisiana, LeBLANC 
had introduced htm to a public gathering as Executive 
Director of the National Deaocratic Committee. On 
this occasion, he had rebuked LeBLANC and told hia that, 
if he ever introduced hill in · thie 1181U'ler again, he .,llld 
publicly refute the stataBent. 
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4. He stated that he found on his visit to Louisiana 
that the bank account of ~he Hadacol Caapany was 
overdrawn and that their financial structure was 
tottering. 

Mr. GRATZ advised that he was acquainted with RIC~~D BROWN, whom 
he described as a conscientious, sincere young fellow, who was attempting 
to keep the Hadacol Company on a sound footing. He stated that he was also 
acquainted with MAC HrDRICK, whanhe described as a former newspaper and 
advertising man, who represen~ed himself as being the only man who could 
•handle" LeBLANC. He stated that 1-!!-:DRICK on seYeral occasions requested 
that he (GRATZ) take P.EDRICK to meet Senator MEAD at the Federal Trade 
Calllldssion. Mr. GRATZ stated that he had never taken HEDRICK to the 
Federal Trade Commission and did not know if he had ever become acquainted 
with Senator MEAD. He stated on another occasion DUDLEY LeBLANC had advised 
him that HEDRICK had no official connection with the fim. He further 
advised that he had no knowledge of any money having been given to HEDRICK 
to "buy influence." Mr. GRATZ stated that L. E. TOWNER and MAC HEDRICK at 
one time were the advertising agents for the LeBLANC industries and as such 
would have had access to a considerable amount of money. He stated that he 
could furnish no information regarding any attempts ~ a~one connected 
with the firm to buy influence in Washington or do anything else wrong in 
connection with Government contacts. 
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C. ~VIEW GF FliES OF THS F<XD UID DRUG ADltl~}ST~ICti 

Mr. JAMF.S PIERS<:fi, Divisior. of Rt 1fulc.t.or~· 'Man~ement, ~d 
and Drug Administration, Federal Sec\U'i ty At:t'nc:y, madto availabl.e tile 
Food and Drug files concerning Hadacc: tc SA .\UJ.LUI 1'. FENDi<B Md 
SA ROBERT ·~. !JJI'IS. 

These f'iles were divided into two sections, the fire\ 18Ct.~on 
consiat.:ing of five volumes W\cier number 19119. These voluaes contaiDecl 
various labels from Hadacol bottles and numerous Hadacol advertJ.a-ta. 

The files reflect a mesncrandua dated Oct.ober 21, 19ltlt.·A~ 
an interview between DUDLEY J. LeBUM:, WALTER L. RlJlEIIS• ot t,~~~· .. mes 
Advertising Company, Chicago, and GEORGE P. LARR!Cl, Depu\7 e;:a.:r*' t 
Food and Drug Administration. the -.orandua indica4;..es that. . · . l.eft 
a letter with the Food and~ Adaild.stratiDD c~er.t.ing on the'·M n• 
couree of conduct to be foll<IWB<i 1n tbe ct.Utributior. cf Hadacol. !b.i.a 
letter, dated October 20, 1)14b, contained in the tUe, states in~~ 
•r am anxious to comply with every req~t ot the law.• The le'\wr 
points out that the Hadacol advertising will be altered, the produ.e'\ 
will be given control tests, anc. the booklets entitled •Good Healta-
will be recalled. 

The file contains a aeaorand111l dated October 4, 1~8, ra!'le<:\. ... 
ing that J. SHELLY WiUGH'l', Assist.ant United States At .. Or:t..-~ 
called R. 1. DUGCWl, lew Orleans Station, Food and Drac 
stating that he wiahed to brine a court action agaiDst aac~a~~~ 
to know what Food Md Drug wu doing '- ·taae •t.ter. The 
that WRIGHT was informed that reporta wre beinc Fllm.itted 
for decision and also that the Federal Trade C<adseion •• Jllll .. lbl;J 
interested in the case. 

The file contains c~unications from Louisi111a ftllleeenta 
EDWIN E. WILLIS, HENRY D. Ll6CAI&, JR., aDd F. EDWARD ~, aJ.l dated 
November 1948, requesting intol'llation concerning the propGial ett tha 
and Drug Administration that the name Had.acol be changed. !he tUes 
a si.Uar coiii!IWlication fr~ Loui81ana Senator ALIBN J • DuaP elated 
Noveltber 26, 1948. The Food and Drug Adnl1nistration repl.Md to all ww .. 
inquiries that it had suggested a change of naae but bad .ao·'l-&1. ao\1._ 
pending. 

' 
A memorandUil dated Dece.ber 9, 1948, ren..W &·fll'lterence 

between DUDLEY J. LeBLAIC, WALTIR L. HIJIDB, Dr. GIC8JI W • .,.., .... 
Dr. PAUL B. DtJH!Wi, Ca.taaioner, Poocl 111d Drug Admjniavati•• !hil . , · 
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"' ~.ac ~. 

:_-- DUJb._ 

for 1n.fc:-:.: . ... . · . ··· ~ - .. \.:. : .. ·... ·· 
letters :- ~·- .. ~ . . . . , :· . .-: ••; ., _ .:.: .;: 
r.ad not : :....1 . ~ :~ ::: :~· . • : -; ~- _ .,_;: t.: :n &p!ainst 
replies -.. : :.ht~~ :' ' .· ·· .. 1<.;; .:-cmpla:..nu poinl,elf, 
of PO<Xi ;,:, ~ Dru:.· ~'-~ ~..r.·...:.. <-E<i to v:;.ol&'tionJ ;;.:f 

t-r.e Hldd.c 0: lat:e:s :::...:. r.ct corlf:.ict. 1fl.Vl t.r.~·­

~YY the Fr,oc. anc r.rup- A:~nist.ration Sllcati .:.at 
vmat its label cla._:nF:r:. 

T ne a~crA'ltl ..-..e~i~- • .. ·; ~ ~- ' :-ned t:JHl.a~ 
of YIJ1.ou~; 1Art.a ~'f ~1 .- -,:__.,... •-t- n'-bftl'cd 6~ 
13-1621., ~:r~?ll, ~~-., ~-~-t~~ II ...... ' 3-l?l~. Ia~ 
and 2)-Sl/..1 ttu-<JWY. 515. 1'heH ~ •• : .. a.::::'"led infur.a· . 
D,ace 811<.1 .u.etr:od O! aeiftre, 80~ f1J - :~rO•IUI'l, ~< 
d~;approv«iLl of the seizure5. It u "t.ecl "t:::..~t "' 1 .,, u-." 
were disapproved since analysis of * prociu;:-t t'stll, t1 v . . 
ti.cn of tilt: J. abt~ linf laws. 

, 11e followin~ intervi~u Wl't' Ct'flol11· ~,, , .. by 

nHArlhY anr SA ROBmT K. LEWIS: 

' . \ 

l~r. HA.LPH F. KNEE.I..AHD, Jr., Assbtant to t. 1 , ,.n~i.M•·~r, 
Food and Druy, &dJninistration, Federal Security A~o,tc~·. -- · • 1;,,~ U.'· !11 
bas held nis present position since 1940 and wa~ 11('\.iv• · : r1 'he -~liJC' 
of the Hadacol case. He stated tbat. Food and Drltft uri giuultt ~pt. 
they could make a case against. t.be IABLAM: CorpoJ<attnn on tl* ·~ 
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the booklet entitled "Good Health" which accompanied Had.acol shipments 
could be considered as a label. He stated this booklet contained 
numerous Yiolations of the Pure Food and Drug Laws but that before 
any action could be brought a Circuit Court decision held that such 
booklet& acca.panying products could not be classed as labels. He 
added that ahortlJ thereafter LeBLANC recalled all these booklets 
and Food and Drug was therefore unable to bring any action. 

DEELAim stated that he does not recall that he ever met 
LeBLANC but added that LeBLAM: may have called upon Vr. LAWUCK, Deput.y 
Colllllli.ssioner, or Dr. DUNBAR, Coanissioner, regarding his probleJDS. ~" 
stated that with the exception of Dr. GEOIDE HOOVER, he waa never cor~t~tecl 
by any representative of the LeBLA.NC Corporation. He stated that Dr. 
HOOVEtt had contacted hbl three or four times atrictly on the question ,;-,f 
labeli.Dg. He stated Dr. HOOVER who was fonterly Chief of Uae Drug D:..v-.si...>n, 
Federal Security Apncy, did not attempt to exert any infl11ence or pre$~U'Nt 
in behalf ot LeBLUI: and in fact desired that the Hadacol label conJo!"" 
with the law. 

INF.ILAHD ·stated he had. neTer received any gifts fr'.J!L LeBL&!l". 
ha.d no knowledge of any parties held by LeBLANC and had no lmcrJu.edge of 
any inflllence exerted at Food and Drug Administration by aavone in beha.:.f 
of LeBlANC. 

Jlr. IIORRIS L. UICCJJH'l'Z, Assistant to the Colai.saior.f:r, ~·ooc 
and Drug Adainiatration, Federal Security Agency, adYised he hc.s bt·en 
in his present position a little OYer four years and was act.i.Ye :..n t.he 
Hadacol case Ulltil recentl7. He st.ated that wh• Hadacol was first 
marketed, highlf --.erat.ecl claiM wre aade for it, IDd Food and Drug 
ccm8idered action on the buia ot booklet& entitled "Good Health" which 
it claased u laels wre in violation of the Food and Drug Laws • He 
stated that no action wu brought since LeBLlNC withdrew all th ,-:se bl,ok­
let.s. 

llr. DICMITZ :stated that he •tllJDIEY LeBLANC on only one 
occasion which WN an official matter regarding labeling of H~acol. 
He stated LeBI.UC did not att.-pt any pressure or unclue influence at 
tbe tiae of this contact. He also advised that he had been contacted 
bJ Dr. GEORGE HOOVER, •ploJed bJ LeBLUC, 11ha.e Yi- ten.1ed t.,, suppor\ 
tboee of the Food 8Dd Druc AdaiAiatrat:i.on. He s~ated that. t! tXlVKA\ trittd 
to get LeBLAMC to coae Within the bounda of good conduct. 

- Jl -
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He sta~d t.hat he was neYer cant.acted by atJ.y o~ represent&- . 
tius ot tbe WUll) CorporatiCJD with the exception of a JA~f&D W. BROliN 
who bad been emplo7ed by .LeBLAII: · u a Label Ccmsultant. He at.atecl be 
~~et Bl«<Af who had co. to rood and Drug on a di.tferent Mtter ..a was 
not then .plo)'8d b7 Le8LOC aDii BROil( ~tioaed to hill tb&t LeBUIC 
had once stated to hia that ae had brought a large count of 11011117 
to Washington and it necessary he would spend it to be allowed to stay 
in business. 

Ul<JiiTZ stated that ten or twelve Louisiana CongresSMn 
had llade inquiry ot Food and Drq cancerni.ng Hadacol ancl be said that 
while inquiriea troa Caagreu.. •re uuall7 noraal. Ud routine, lie 
felt that the large n_.. {nquiriDI about s.dacol was 1111uaual aDd 
llight h&Ye been c01l81del'ed .n atteapt to intluuce tae Food and Drug 
Adainistration. 

YAIOOTZ stated he newr receiYed at7 gifts frca LeBI.UC, 
W no knowledge ot &n7 parties gi Yell by LeBL&JIC, and had no kn011ledge 
ot any att•pt by anyone to infiuence the Food and Drug Administration 
on the Hadaeol aatter. 

. .... ' 
.. . 
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DUDLEY JOS.iPH LE BLA~rc, El'J.L 

DETAILS~ 

3RIBFl\1 

Results of intervie\i ~dth E. C. BOUDREAUX, in 
charge FDA, New Orl.:ans, La., and ir>.formation from 
file review of FDA at New Orleans set out. EY ... TDREAUX 
met LE BLAr~c only once; kno\'.'8 of no att8.Upts, un-
due ir.fluence !>r bribery a.11d feels sure no su~t attsnpts 
were made in ~; ew Orleans District with FDA. :-le knows 
of no reason to suepect such attempts being di~ected 
at officers of FDA in ilashington, D. C. File review 
reflects large collectior~ of labels and advertising 
data on hadacol and reflects copies of considerable 
correspondence from FDA officials in :ashington to 
La. me":lb'ers of u. s. Congress in reply to inquiries 
regarding hadacol investigatio~: . 

- R U C-

In coru~ection ;..rith the preparation of this report, Mr. E. c. 
BCUDRZI.UX, in Charge Food and Drug Adlliniatration, •• 
interviewed and files of FDA at New Orleans reYi. 
consisting of Factory Inspection File 12671 sample 
reports on samples of hadacol taken ti"CCIl M&7 

1 
l 

of 1952. 
EXYKJi 

E. c. BOUDRFAUI1 in charge of New Orleans 
FDA had conducted 

IPM:IALAIIDn' 
IN CHARe. 

3 • Bur•u (58-2808) 
I - ;.taahington Field ( 58-417) 
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attempt to make a case against DUDLEY JOSEPH LE BLAN~, ~u~ m::-s·., vf the 
data that had been compiled had to do with adve!"tlf'i.v: "f' -c --:e or\Jctuct 
hadacol rath-;r than with the labelir.g and there~~J.~'- ¥r<:s :--. . ar tt ;r ~alling 
within the jurisdiction ot the Federal Trade Con.mi.::. sivfl _ atL~:::o ~nan 
FI».. Mr. BOUDREAUX stated that FDA would have to ma'<c i· ... s ca" ... on "D.is­
labeling of the product as to contets and canposi ti :m ":;. ::-:: ! d.] 'Je claims 
tor the product appearing on the label or sO'!le pa.a-ohlet ac :~ ..:.;anying 
the product. He stated further that it appeared in 19~ that FUA had a 
case against LE BLANC based upon a pamphlet that was bei·1e, distributed 
which Ill&de fantastic clai'tE for the therapeutic quc..litj ed :Jf ha.dacol but 
that copies ot the pamphlet were r'!!called b-, t'"le :.:~ !:LA~!~ ~ J:::-ooration and 
its use discontinued. Mr. BOUDREAJA 3tatec t.h:!t sub3uc·..:-:::-: -'vo this a 
number or samples o~ hada.col were submit-t.d<i to FDA_ in .1.::: .: '.r.gtcn, D. c. 
tor laboratory :malysis to detennine whether the prcd·:.c: cc.~ormed to 
contents shown on the label, but in each instance ~.+. '·:as ~:e':.ernined that 
there •s substantial caapliance in this regard. lJ'. i:)•_/JIJ?...::AU~ stated 
that he recalls meeting ~ BLANC only once, on which occasion ::.ir. LE BLANC 
came to the FDA Office in New Orleana to inquire about the FDA imu\~ 
tion of tadacol. BOUDREAUX stated that he told LE BlANC that an investi­
gation was under way because or interstc.te shipnen":. of the product; that 
he could make no detailed discussion of the '11atter pending final decisioDI 
in connection v-;i th the investigation. 

BOUDRZAUX stated that I£ BL~NC indicated that he was makin~ 
a trip to '•Tashington, D. C. to discuss the 11atter with FDA officials there 
in an attem-pt to clear the matter up. He advised .f'urt.her that to his 
knowledge, 1.'<; 9L\NC had no further contact with the FDA Of!ic e in New 
Orleans, but ap~rently directed his attention to otficia:s of FDA ani 
rrc. 

Mr. B0UDIUAUX stated that he has no knowledge ~ &llJ' att .... 
'beincmade by U BLANC or his representative to bribe or innuence ~ 
&ftT officials connected with the Hac:lacol Corporation. He stated tl:at he 
feel• sure that U 8DJ ach att•pt1 had beeft ade, prosecutive action 
would have been undertaken at once .. ~~'~Ale were all verr anxious here to 
ll&ke a case in this utter." BOOllliAUI stated further that he had no 
reason to believe that LE BLANC tad attellpted to bribe or unduly intluenoe 
&ftT person in l·Jashinat,on, D. c. comected with the investigation. Mr. 
BOUIIlBAUI Ellph&sized. that inYestigati<l'l conducted in the Naw Orl EBnS Dil­
triet h~ to do l.arpq with collections ot adYertbing ard labeliftl data 
and MJ.aotiou ot ~apl• tor laborato17 anal.111e ani that there •s YOI7 
little eor&act betwe«m local eaployees ot FDA Md Li BlANC as Ll BlANC 
conferred trequentl.7 with PDA otticiala in Washington, D. C. 

-2-
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A review of factory Inspection File #2671 of FrA, Ne~ 
Orl~ans, r·-~fl8cts a large collection of adv.:Jrtising am labeling data 
on the ~roduct hadacol, copies of which W3re forwarded to FDA in lash­
ington, J. ':;., and in the case o.f advertising data the N~.....- :)rlc~ns 
Office of the FTC. Th.:.:re is included in this file a large quantity of 
advertising natorial on hadacol which was received from other field 
offices of FDA throughout the country and a great many lett~rs of in-
quiry about hadacol and/or complaints about th8 product. I'h~s~ letters 
were answered to the affect thA-t P'DA is concerned with conc!·lcting in­
vestigations relating to violations of labeling laws ::md t:-:C\t Fl'C has 
jurisdiction over violations that might arise: in connectior. ·.-lith 1.dver­
tising matters. Those inquiring w·~rc further advised tha-:. the oroduct 
~~dacol contained appro~tely what the label indicated, ~cco~iing to 
a number of labor!Jtory cmalyses made of samples of th·J product. rhl.s 
file also cont:>.ins copies of numerous letters from FD .. offi~inls in 
'Jashington, D. ~. to U. S. S~nators from louisianc"l 1nd Lo,..;.isi.'lM Gongrcss­
~en ~ had made inquiries on behalf of LE BLANC about th~ n1dacol Corpora­
tion investig1tion during 1948 and 1949. Among those to ~M,)~ this corres­
pondence was directed were Senator ELLENDER, Senator LONG ~~ Represonta­
ti ves WIU.IS, Ul.iled~DE, HEBERT, BOGGS am BROOKS. 

A memo by Hr. E. C. BOUDR~UX dated Octob..:r 13, 1948, indi­
cates th 1t U BL\NC visit\.':d the FDA Office in New Orleans on Octob<Jr 13, 
1948 .'lllrl conferred with Mr. BOUDRFJ.UX nnd Mr. 3. L. EDGERTJN. He is indi­
cated n.s stating th·~t he planned to extend ope;rn.tions in th.:: product 
hadncol '\rrl he t~n.ntcd to know hol-t he stood with Feder1.l lc.xs. This mllllo 
reflects t 'r.t 13 B~HC stated th1.t he had cont~cted FTC officials in 
·r!".shington, D. C • .".nd felt t~'1t everything ~s "okeh'' wit;.. FTC. Tr"e 
manornndum further indic~tes that U: BLi.NC W3.S advised by ~-~r. BulJDREAUX 
that investig~1tion W!>.S under wny but th<1t he, 30UOREAUX, , .. ':ls not in a. 
position to discuss the matt,.;r fully pending final decisior.s. It vas 
irxticated that w BI..:.NC ~s considering cont~cting Pnl\ officials in 
.iashinp.:ton. 

Tho fil·) cont1.ins an inspection report dated FebNry S, 1949 
made to FDA in h.shington, D. C., c:Uling attention to th.; use of sound 
trucks in the n.dvertising of hadacol on which trucks 'l.ppe~_r:.Jd advertising 
which was believed to bu in viohtion of Food am Drug rcgulr.tions. 
The local office roqucsted advice regarding possible viol--tions in this 
reg·!rd. :\lso contained in this file is a copy of ~ latt<Jr dated June 16, 
1949 from LE BLANC to GEORGE URRICK, FDA Official, regarding the adver­
tising which was printed on the 1bove. This letter indicntcs that the 
objectionable printing on all of th~ other trucks or the U BL\NC Corpora­
tion had been painted over and this one truck which had not been 
through neglect on pnrt of the garage an1 bad b .. en U.ed through in­
advertence on this one occasion when it was photographed by inspect.on ot 
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FThi. Th]ro :'..ls·) :1ppc~rs in this file 'l copy of :J. lett·.::r d.,t~d June 30, 
194 9 from Ar. 1ZORGE i • l..t\H;";,I CK, FDA, replying th-'\ t ht;; was glad to ler-. m 
tint claims involving a number of s~ious disooses which appe~.red on t;1o 
above truck usad to transport hadncol remained on the truck through in­
advert :nc :: . 

Th'.; file :lso raflocts '\ memor'lndum d.lt•.;d July 30, 1951, 
indiMting th"t i•ir. I. H. LUTZKER, r Gpr..;s-3nt.,tive of ~·j.a,T~ E. HEt.1.m 
and Comrnny, ·un Jr. HQLt!S L. Yl.KO':ITZ, Assistant to th " ·~onmissioncr, 
FDh, disC 1lSS~d th.- h~chcol invostig·,tion in conn-.;ction \-Tit~ inquiry 
mad<.: b" LUTlK.ill. whos-:: firm hAd beP.n request;:!() to =1ct as "!":~ctors" tor 
the LE BL.h.NC Corpor:".tion. LUTZKm is reported to have str."':. ~d th ... t he 
h:ld talked with Mr. HC·RTON of FTC and got !l copy of thb sti?ulation 
betw.::en the LE BLANC Corporntion and FTC. LUTZ~ indic··t • ... d that H01TON 
h'ld said tm t FTC wns a. bout to investigntc the present ::.dvcrtising of 
h:ldacol to ascertain whether it complied wit!'l the c~s':.l arrl desist 
agreEment of iugust, 1950. 

This file furth~r indic!\tos th-: t a F'lctcrv Inspection ot tho 
Ha.dncol Corpor·'.tion is contanpht~d in th·-; ·ncr>..r future to detenaine tho 
conditions in th~ pl".nt 'lrrl the ext.nt ~nd :nethod of prcsar.t operltions • 

. ~ rcvoiw of these files indic!lte th'\t a groat tn.'l.JV' ~&~~plea 
of roda.col WC::rc submitt . ..;d to the FDA in \iashillgton, D. c., for labora­
tory analysis to dctvrmine whether there wa any deficiency in the con­
tents ~d canposition of the product as indic"tcd on the labels. In 
each instnnco it · .. ..-.s found thn.t there was substantial compliance with the 
law and the product cont'lined approsila"tely' what was indic·~ ~ecl Qll the 
label. 

S"lllplos w..:;re submitted on the following dates tor anal.J'Iill 

~1-..rch 15, 1945 
H".rch 8, 1~8 
July 24, 1948 
Sept Jmb\Jr 22, 194~ 
S0ptambcr 24, 1948 
S.lpt~bcr 25, 194S 
Sopt;.;mb~:;:r 2S, 1948 (2 saparr.te s~ples) 
Scptcmb]r 'J!J, 194S 
October ll, l<J.8 
J~ruu7 10, 1949 
Juno 10, 1~9 
May 2, 1941 

5 ~ ~808- 38 
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As was stated above, these samples weru found to comply 
substantblly \':i.th tho laws enforced by FDA and therefor~, no further 
investig"ltion 'W"ls conducted in connection with the nrious s~mples. 

- R U C -
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REF~CFS: 

' ''lshington Field teletype to the Bureau ani New Orl.::ans 
dated. J:muary g, 1953 

1•Tashington Field Airtel to the Bureau -mel New Orleans d:lted 
Jnnuar,r 13, 1953. 

-6-. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

PERIOD F"OR WHICH MAO!!: REPORT MADE BY 

' ~ . ., ··~ . ~ ' 
~·;. .l.. -.... r .... :..:.. al~-

CHA"ACTP OF CASE 

P,., .. 
vi~ 

Bh.Ih::RY b6 Per 
b7C 

Chair;aa.n J.t\l·::t:S .~. l,iLAD, FTC, furnished .. -r\) 
with copies of two memoranda prepared at 
his direction setting forth a hietory nar­
r~.ti ve J.nd a legal record of t.he Had.ac~l 
Case. Chairr...an HEAD advised he had assigned 
JOHN Brt0S tc investigate allegati0ns in , I 

LeBlanc deposition regarding FTC officials 
and would furnish FBI a copy of BASS 1 report. 

- p-

,;__I '.., 

)t 
D~1..;II.s: AT '•.TJ!.StiiNGTuh, D. C. 

On November 26, 1952, the write:- contacted J . ..t,;·~, ,s ~.:. ~' 
Chairman, Federal Trade Commission, at the latter's request, who, 
in the presence of i•ir. JOHN \'JHEELOCK, Lega.l. Advisor to the Chairman, 
advised that in the interest of further clarification in this case, 
he had instructed his department to prepare a "History N3.rrative" 
and a •Legal Record of Case" concerning the relationship between 
H&dacol and the Federal Trade ea..isaion from the inception of this 
relationship up to and including the present date. 

Chairman MEAD furnished the writer with the original 
copies o! these two memoranda. 

The memorandum. entitled in pencil 11 History Narrative" 
and which is undated and unsigned reads as follows: 

')\ .. . Burea..u 
- lew Orleans (58-91) (Info) 
• Blrminpaa (Info) ~ · 1.1 

•tb\ngt.on Field (~?) 
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"hL3TOii.Y l~A:i.ti.ATI VE 

t1 In re: riadacol 
lnfor,nal File Nc. l-20984, 

Docket No. 5925 
b6 Per FTC 
b7C 

"The original responden~~. thl.· s .. rnatter~:re the L:B1 :n: 
Laboratories, Inc., l)liDLE~~~-~\C, [ • __ _ _ ... I I who had their place of busfrie~s~s""""!"'l.n~~~ay~·~e~t-rt~e-,.....,...o~Ul.~s~l.~a~na~.-.... 
The~e parties were original~ selling a n~~ber cf medicinal preparat 
in the swamp country of Louisiana. Host of the advertising was in 
Cajun French addres~ed to the French speaking people in that region. 
These parties sold a preparation designated 1Had.acol' and other 
products designated 'l"J.n-so-Late' (a.n ointment for external -~~>J..,J•'-'=-·"4'1111111 
'Dixie Dew Cough Syrup', 'Happy Da, Aspirin', Dr, ~Root Beer 
Concentrs.te' and 1 Happy Day Headache Powders,' 

"The Commission investigated the sale arxi advertising of these 
preparations and f ound that most of the sales were within the State · 
of Louisiana, but because the local newspapers circulated across the 
lines of the adjoining states, and the advertising over the local 
radio stations was h~ard by persons residing in other states, ~he 
Commission had jurisdiction over the parties. 

"The Commission had some difficulty translating the advertis 
from the Cajun French to En&llah. Ordinarii¥ the COIIIIli.ssion does 
take jurisdiction over local matters even thoup there is technical. 
jurisdiction unless the advertisements are rather flagrant. The 
advertisements disse~nated by these parties appeared to be 
false. 

"Pursuant to the investigation, files \'lere referred to the old 
Bureau cf Litigation of the Cocmission in July of 1949 for the 
drafting of a cooplaint charging the parties with the diss-~~.u••"•·u.~~·.'iii 
of false advertisements. A draft of complaint was prepared in 
September of 1948 and submitted to the Commission. (Chairman MEAD 
had underlined the words September ot 1948 and had inserted in the · 
margin alongside the notation 1MEAD was not on the F.T.C. in 1948' 
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~ ·~ 
In the meantime D~LEY LeBLAtiC who controlled the activities of 
the corporation and who apparently vas a cVnamic am tl.a!nbo7ant 
figure and who has r9ferred to himself in a booklet as 'author, 
state811&n, and hu:nanitarian'; and ae 1 a profound acholar and 
student' and the 'creator' ot Hadacol, knowina that the matter 
was under investigation, came to Washington and conferred with 
officials of the Commission's Bureau of Litigation. This was in 
the fall of 1948 before the Co~ssion acted on the recommendation 
that complaint issue. 

"llr• LeBLAl~C infonned the Bureau of Litigation that he had 
employed a new advertising agent who would only take the account wi 
the definite understanding that all objectionable advertising would 
be eliminated by LeBLANC and his co:-poration. Mr. LeBLWC also in­
formed the representatives of the Commission that he was retaining 
a medical consultant and would abide by the judpent of this experl 
~n matters relative to advertising. As at that time the sales of 
these parties were o~ local in the Louisiana region and as 1-ll-. 
LeBLANC had promised, presumably in good faith, to eliminate all 
objectionable advertising and be guided by advertising and ced~cal 
experts, the Coamission did not dee:r. it necessary t.:> issue a cOD­
plaint at that tb,e. If a complaint had been issued charging that. .· 
the advertisements for.merly used by these parties were false and 
if in the meantime the parties were to uae a new and different 
advertising approach, a ~rial of the -:>ld advertising may have beer: · 
a uaeless expenditure ot public funds. The Conrnission s.t that · 
theretor,e, took LeBlANC 1 s &aod faith assurance& that he would not. :· 
advert;lle Hadaeol talael.J. By that tilae the parties had diacont 
selling the other preparations mentioned abow aM· confined their 
activities to the sale of Hadacol. 

"LeBLANC thereafter apparently used a new advertising anrli"O&III 

that is, to pl~ up the winerals and vit~Jins in Hadacol and to 
it as a vita.:n.in and mineral supvlement. The Cocmi.ssion directed 
the matter be placed on suspense tor 90 ~s and that thereafter 
cheek be made to e.scertain whether or not LeBI.A:C and his cuJII:J\I"Ij ... ,_ 

were e.ctually campl1ing with their promises to the Commission. 

"In the meantime, LeBLANC and aaeociates initiated a gre&tl.T · 
expanded advertisina prograc. They enlisted Holl_ywood a.ctcrs &nil · 
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pushed their a::ivertising •:c:unpai6n into var:!_ous sections of tr.e 
country. In the meantime, the Commisaion was again investigating 
LeBLArlC 1 s advertising practices. Apparently LeBLANC would hire 
one advertising agent and for some reason discharge him and there­
after he woul1 hir~ another advertising agent. During the next 
few roonths, LeEIJJ•C apparently employed 3 cr 4 different ad\·ertising 
agencies at different times. 

11 As statea above, LeBLANC and associates were now using the 
vitamin-mineral approach but according to the reports by the Coi:l­
n:ission' s medical experts LeBI...ni~C and associates were still dis­
seminating false advertisements relative to Hadacol. For illustra­
tion, lack of energy anC. psp ~ be dle to a vitamin or mineral 
deficiency, but it iJla¥ also be due to :2.ey other causes. The use 
of Hadacol may help one who has a run-down condition if such con-
di tion is due to a vitamin-mineral deficiency. An advertisement 
for Hadacol would be false if it unqualifiedly represented that it 
would cure a person having a ru."l~own condition. In addition, 
LeBL&~C and associates were using testimonials from users of Hadacol 
who made claims for Hadacol which the medical experts stated were 
net scientifical~ accurate. 

"In August of 1949, tnerefore, the Commission referred the 
matter to the Bureau of Stipulations for the purpose of negotiating 
with LeBLA!'!C and associates for a stipulation pursuant to which 
parties would agree to discontinue disseminating the false ad 
(Chairman MEAD hacl underlined In ,lquat ot 1949 and had inserted in 
the margL1 al.onaside the notation 'MEAD not a me.ber of F.T.C.') 
Stipulation negptiationa w.re COD4uoted &Dd the parties executed a 
stipulation to discontinue certain miarepresentations. Thie stipu;. .. · 
lation was not satisfactoey to the Coamisaion because it did not ao: 
far enough and it was returned to the Bureau of §.!.pulations with . 
instructions to negotiate a broader and more effective stiFulation. 
Subsequently a more effective stipulation was executed b,y the 
·and this stipulation was approved b7 the Comission in August ot 
(It was again noted that Chai~ MEAl bad, underlined A~t ot 
and had inserted in the margin alongside the notation 'MEAD now on 
the F. T .c 1 ) The COIIIDission at that tiae 1 however, having ill mind. 
its past experience• with Mr. LeBLANC, directed the Bureau of o;J""~.~'.""'; 
lations in obtainina cOllpliance with that stipulation to reach the 
broadest aspects cf reapcmdente' &dvertiain&• 

2808-
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"Pursuant to the terms of the stipulation, a respondent has a,_' 
da7s in which to submit a report of compliance. After this stipu­
lation was approved bf the Coamission, there was initiated b;y the 
Division of Stipulations conferences with LeBLANC and associates 
for the purpose of obtaining ca.plianee with the stipulation. These 
attempts at obtaining compliance were made ver.r difficult because of 
the tempestuous characteristics of Mr. LeBLA.~C. He would submit 
advertising data and the Division of Stipulations would point out 
certain material in the advertising which could not be accepted. 
Mr. LeBIAliC or his associates would agree to strike those particular 
statements from the advertising and thereafter he would be request~ 
to submit samples of the revised advertising material. When the n6w 
material was received it would be found that it also cor.tained 
objectionable statements. The most difficult point was the testi­
monials. Apparently people would use Hadacol and would actually 
believe that the preparation would cure them of a particular trouble 
or would reduce or relieve the QlllPtoms. LeBLANC claimed that he w&s 
entitled to print these testimor.ials. It was again and again pointed 
out to him that testimonials used in advertising :nust be considered 
as aqr other representations used in advertising and must be in 
accord with medical facts. 

"During the course of these conferences with LeBLANC and 
associates it became obvious that the only effective ~ to bring 
about a cessation of the objectionable advertising was to issue a 
complaint and if the allegations of the canp~t were sustained by 
the evidence then issue a binding and effective order to cease and 
desist with teeth in it. 

"Therefore, in August of 1951 the COIIIIlission directed the 
expeditious preparation or a complaint and in September ot 1951 the 
complaint was issued and served. (It was also noted that Chairman 
1~ had underlined in August or 1951 and had inserted in the margin 
alongside 1 l-EAD on the Commission. ' ) At approximately that time 
bankruptcJ proceedings were instituted against the corporation and 
the assets of the corporation were in tbe control cf the trustee 
in bankruptcy. Due to this situation the case was not immediate]¥ 
tried because of the uncertaint1 of the parties, that is, the assets 
ot the compaey might be purchased bf some other partiea and the aBII.&Z' 

of the trustee in bankruptc7 to secure new capital and to ba•• the 

.• lS 
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persons supp~ing new capital to participate in any answer that 
might be filed to the Commission*s complaint. 

"In the meantime it was ascertained that no advertisements 
were being disseminated inconsistent with the allegations or the 
CoHJnission' s complaint. 

11 In surn:nary, Hadacol was originally what might be referred to 
as a 1 bath tub' preparation sold to the Cajun French in the swamp 
country of Louisiana and vicini t~~. The advertising was local and 
the sales wer~ local but in view of the flagrant misrepresentatiOD8 
made in the ad'lertisir..g, the Commission conducted an investigation 
and considered issuing a complaint. Mr. LeBLANC came to Wuhington 
and stated that he was revising his advertising approach and was 
obtaining expert medical advice e.nc1 wculd not aclvertise falsely in 
the future. The Commission, having no reason to believe to the 
contrary, accepted his statements iii gcoc:l faith and gave him the 
opportunity to clean up his advertising practices. LeBLANC did 
change his advertising approach but in some manner and much to 
the amazement of all concerned, obtained almost unlimited fuuls 
for advertising purposes and began to ~ush his preparation as that 
of a vitamin-mineral supplement. 

"The Co.J;nission, in due course, investigat~ his new advert 
r!·actices and on the basis of scientific opinion, accepted a 
lation to cease and desist. The Coamission .bad difficulty uu•-. ........ &.&.,..:; 

compliance with this stipulation and t.he~er issued its I,;VJ!iiJ.L.•::..&.~~~ 
The ~ unusual feature in JJ1e recont in .~a .,.t,ter,'ia tlM­
charact er DUDlEY LeBLANC and the t.Ct ~\;.,hi "lllfiit ' .... t.O · obt,ain 
sufficient funds to finance the speCtacular ad'vertialn& Ca.i&illl 
for Hadacol." 

The "Legal aecord of Case" (captioned in pencU) is a 
memorandum for Chairman MEAD from DANIEL J. MURPHY 1 Chief, Division ot , 
Litigation, dated November 25, 1952, and M\ich reads as follows: • 

i.' 
•··. ' 
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"LEGAL REXX>..W OF CASE 

11z.&10RANDUM FOR CHAIRMAN MEAD: 

"In re: LeBlanc Corporation, et al. 
Docket No. 5925. 

"In accordance with your recent request, follofl'ing is a 
ch~onological histor,y of this case. 

"Original~ H~acol, the preparation involved, was sold by 
the Happy 1>1¥ Co., o! which DUDLEY J. LeBLANC was President. 
The name ot the COJIIP&lT was changed several time a, but DUDLEY 
J. LeBLANC was the head of the concern at all times until 
control of it was sold in the Fall of 1951, as will be shown 
below: 

"8/13/47 

"8/21/47 

History file, pages 1 through 32-5. Docketed 
as application for complaint after investigation 
beginning with letter from L. ~:EINSTEIN on January 8, 
1945, with recommema.tion that the matter be re­
fer~ for stipulation. Included with Hadacol in 
the investigation was HaPRf D~ headache powders 
and other pr~ons put. out by the same concern 
and the recoiDII8ahtfOn Wi.8 ·.tb&t. the stipulation be 
delayed until the COIIIIdas~ ·bad adopted a pol.iq' 
in regard to affirmative disclosures which would 
affect stipulation in rejard to the headache 
powers. One of the applicants for complaint was a 
Congressman !rom Louisiana. 

Above 
Hiat017 tile 1 page 36. /recommendation adopted 

after approval b,y COIIId.ssioner DAVIS to lllhca it had 
been reterred.. 
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"9/3/47 

"5/7/48 

"8/10/ltS 

Applicant file, page 13. Telegram from 
Louisiana Congressman requeating that inveatigatioa 
be enlarged to include 1 free goods 1 in respondent 1 s 
&eli~ which -.rae d<me as shown by memorandua 
or'JAg~A~ORTON, Director of Legal Investigation, 
History f1le, page ~3, and action of the Commission, 
Histor.y file, page 45. 

i·:t-rnorandu.'ll fro:n Dr. D0F.:-cc;TT, Chief, Hedical 
Advisor.y Division, advising that new formula sub­
mitted for Hadacol did not justify the advertieing. 
History file, page 55. 

Supplemental final report ot Attorney JOHN B. 
WILSON, recommerlding complaint against the Hapw Da-y 
Co. 1 Inc. 1 a corporation, and DUDLEY J. IABLUC1 an 
individual, and as President of the corporatiOD. 
This report states that in view of the exagerated. 
character ot the representations in the French langua&•1 
it is not recommended that the respomente be P,ven 
the privilege of negotiating a stipulation. H18tor:r 
rile, page 61. The earlier advertising or thia 
preparation consisted in part of radio talks ~ 
DUDLEY J. LeBLANC g1 ven in the French language am 
directed largely to the French-speaking people ot 
Louisiana. 

Hiatory tile 1 paae 77. Memorand\111. tor the 
C~aat011 br' JOSEPH We POWBS·1 otdet -'n=.-r,. n- . 
vievin& the tacts in the cue to that elate oallin& 
attention to the patently false advertisin& tor 
Hadacol which included representations ot cure tor 
ulcers, cancer, blood-poisoning, paralysis, 
epileptic fits, heart trouble, diabetes and ~ 
other serious diaeuea. .-~ .· 

Referred to Attorn., D. c. DANIEL for preparatiOD 
and complaint. 

Memorandla to the Cazaisaion. Hiato17 tue . 
page 192, lhows that auppl...-nt&l inYeati&att.a, Lld 

2o~~-
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"9/27/48 

"9/30/48 

been made which revealed among other things, that 
the name of the Happy DaJ" Co., Inc., was changed 
to LeBlanc Laboratories, Inc. 

History tile, page 107. Memorandum by Attorney 
JOa~ G. \f.CLSON shows that the supplemental investiga­
tion revealed the greater proportion of the advertise­
ments to be in the form of testimonials or excerpts 
from testimonials in which the 'Sufferers' from 
various ailments have attributed their recovery to 
Hadacol. 

History file, page 108. Memorandur..l by Conmissioner 
DAVIS calling attention to the fact that the individual 
respondent was a member of the State Sen.:i.te of Louisiana 
and prominent in the dominant political organization in 
that State; that the principal applicant was a Lo~i­
ana Congressman who was ar. anti-organization man and 
that there was a political angle to the controvers,y. 
Commissioner DAVIS !•.lrther calls attention to tbe fact 
that there had been several conferences, both persoD­
ally and by telephone between the individual respondent 
and I:lembers of the Coaaiseion 1 s staff ar.d that the 
principal respondent had indicated at a eonterenee 
on September 28, 1948, that he aeeired to change hie 
aciTertieing practicea and settle this matter. The 
principal respondent, DUDLEY J. LeBLAHC, had been 
adrl.Md to s-.bllit a letter to the COiaission statU& 
what he propoeed. ~••ioaer DAVIS atatea 1n t.Jl•" ., · 
memorandum that it does not appear adrlsable to iHue 
complaint until the letter had been received, He 
recommended that the file be retcrned to the Bureau 
of Litigation with direction to make a further re­
port to the Commission in the light of re~ponnent's 
proposed letter. 

This action was taken b.Y the Commission 
History tile page 110. 

lS 



"10/l2/L)3 

1110/13/4J3 

"11/10/JJl 

l1eport of supplemental investiga.tion by JOSEPH 
W. POWERS 1 Chief Ex••i nar 1 showed that the respoJld.eu.t 
corporation did not own a laboratory and that the 
use of ~he word Laboratories in the corporate name, 
'LeBlanc Laboratories' was i& violation or the 
Federal Trade Commission Act ar~ recommending that 
this be an additional charge included in the com­
plaint. History file, page 111. 

Hemo:-andum for the Commission by U.tU\ TBL J. 
~~nP!IT, Chief of Trial Division, Histcry file, page 
112, showing reconsideration of this matter in the 
light cf respondent's letter mentioned in Judge 
DAVIS' memorandum, showing also redraftir.g of the 
complaint and recommendation tr~t it be issued. 

History file, page 116. Me~torand.um by CCJID­
miGsioner JAVI3, calling attention to the respondent's 
claim or having eliminated all objectionable features 
from their advertising; calling attention to re­
sponder.t's request that the Camcission not issue 
a complaint bscause corrective action was bPing 
taken by respondents themselves. This ~~orand~ 
submitted to the Ccmnission for consideration as 
tc whether or not complaint should issue forthwith 
or whether the issuance of complaint should be 
held in abeyance for approximately 90 d~s to 
determine whether or not respondents had actuallJ 
discontinued the false advertising. ' 

History file, page 118. Commission minute 
placing the matter on the suspense calendar for 
90 d11¥S with direction c.hat at +-,r.e end of such time 
the Bureau of Leg3l Investigation ascertain and 
report whether or not respondents had actually 
discontinued the false advertising and if ao, 
whether or not the new advertising ccntained 
false representations. 
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"2/1/49 

"2/4/49 

"7/18/49 

"8/22/49 

•. 

-: -.. <:> .· 
·,.( ! ·' . .. ~- ; . 

. ' 
" 

History file, page 120. Review of current 
advertising by Dr. DURRETT, Director ot Bureau 
of Medical Opinions stating that the !lew advertising 
was not justified by the formula and directions for 
use. 

History file, page 123. Case reassigned from 
Attorney D. C. DANIEL to Attorr.ey C!1A:u.L:3 S. COX. 

History file, page 135. 1'-e'llorandum by Chief 
Exa:ni.ner JOSEPH W. POWE.JtS, reviewing supple:ucntal 
investigation after the 90-day period had e.~pired, 
showing that the new advertising is on a large 
acale in newspapers, over radio netwo~s and other­
wise; that· while the old type of !Ldvert.isil'lg had 
been abandoned, it was believed that the new aciYertis­
ing submitted, consisting large]¥ ot testimonials 
was also false; recoanendina iseuanee of a cc:mplaint 
including the new advertising deemed false. 

History file, page 139. Memoratxlum by DANIEL 
J. MURPHY, Chief of Trial Division. This :nemorandum 
call& attention to the Casission that the facta 
developed in the supplemental investigation show 
that substantiallY all, if not all of the claims 
former]¥ made b,y respondents had· been abandoned; 
that it waa believed the new advertising c;ontained. 
a DWlbQ ot t&lae representations. The memorar¥1\a 
turt.her.-c&ua attent~, h0Wner• that the nw 
advert.iain& does not ftr1 cnatl¥ freD that in • 
n\lllber ot cases involvina aimilar vitarain pr•JP&:l"&1110lU.;.: 
heretofore coaaidered by the COIIIDiasi~n:; that 1n 
these other cases the privilege of stipulg,tion hlid 
been mended to reapolldents and recommending tbat 
the responden~e in tbie case be giv•n the privileae 
ot an informal stipulation in re&ard to the claiaa · 
and representations ade in the new advertirina 
which adght be to'UDi to be ruse or decepti v.. 

Reooaended action taken by the COIIIDisadODJ 
Hht017 til•, ·~ ~o. 

r.~. ... 2808-
-u-
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"4/ll/50 

"5/5/50 

"5/lB/50 

"5/19/50 

"7/11/50 

"8/7/50 

"8/17/5C 

Histor.y file, page 144. Negotiated stipulation 
recommended by MORFJiOUSE, Director, Bureau of 
Stipulations. 

History tile, page 147. Case reviewed by 
JOSEPH W. POWI:.RS, Chief Examiner, for Co.a:missioner 
AYRES, with recommendation that proposed stip~ation 
is not adequate to prevent the current false ad­
vertising. 

History file, p~ge 155. Case reviewed by 
Commissioner AYRES, recommending that the Cu~ssion 
not accept the proposed stipulation, but that the 
file be transmitted to Director, Bureau of Litigation, 
for review and repor~ with recommendation. 

Histor.y file, page 157. Returned to BurP-au 
of Stipulations with instructions to negotiate 
new stipulation covering original and current 
advertising. 

History file, page 162. Case reviewed bf 
WILLI~1 B. SNOW, JR., Chief Division of Stipulations, 
and new stipulation recommended which Mr. SNOW 
thought covered all ot the false and misleading 

· advertisinc disseminated by the respondents. This 
approncl -r JjJ. A~ HORTON, Director ot Bureau of 
Industry Cooperation. 

Histor.r tile, pat• 167. Commissioner AYRES c~ 
ments on new stipulation submitted stating that it 
is much broader in scope than the one originallf 
submitted. He still feels that stipulation pro­
cedure is aot desirable in this case and that he 
is not whollJ satisfied with the stipulation sub­
mitted. He nevertheleaa recocmends that it be 
approved. 

Histor,r tile, page 175. Stipulation approved 
and ctH cloaecl without prejudice • 

• 

tSOS•- . 18 
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"9/21/50 

"9/25/50 

1110/26/50 

"5/10/51 

"6/19/51 

Histor;y tile, page 176. Report of a conference 
between DUDLEY J. LeBLANC and IUCHARD B!VWN, Otticials 
of respondent corporation, Miss O'BRIEN of Erwin 
Wasey & Co., new advertisin& agent tor respondents, 
Hr. HORTON, Mr. SNOW, Mr. SWEENY and Mr. VENDEL 
of the Comr.d.ssion 1 s staff, at which time certain 
advertising b,y respondent was submitted for considera­
tion. 

Histor,y file, page 178. Review of submitted 
advertising by Dr. DU~~T, Chief, Division of 
Medical Opinions 1 in which he reports that the 
advertising is not justified by the formula and 
directions for use. 

b6 
History file, page 181. Report, ot conference b?c 

between I lam I I or the 
advertising firm or Ruthrautr & ~an of Chicago, b6 Per 

WILLI.Al{ B. SNOW and JAMES VENDEL or the Comissionb]c 
staff, at which certain proposed advertising was 
discussed. 

Histoey file, page 183. Report or a conference 
between DUDLEY J. LeBLANC and RICHARD L. BROWN or 
the respoment corporation and Meaars. HORI'ON, SNOW 
and VENDEL of the CCIIIIIisaion•s start, at which time 

. failure t9 comp]¥ with respondent 1 s stipulation was 
pointed Ol¢ &rid a firtl oa.itlloent ·WU u.de b7. -~e 
respoments that the adw~iaiD& would cmpq vi.th. 
the stipulation. Respondents were requeeted to 
submit a statement in writing confirming the verbal 
commitments made at the conference. 

History file, page 190. Me~norandwn for 
Commis31oner SPINGARN b,y WILLIAM B. SNO',·.' , JR., 
Chief, Division of Stipulations, reviewing the 
case and calling attention to violation of the 
stipulation by respondents. 

,aosl.l- 18 
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.. 
"7/2JJ/51 

"8/29/51 

"B/30/51 

"8/31/51 

"9/6/51 

"9/25/51 

Histo:cy tile, page 201. deport of compliance 
submitted b,y Attorney-conferee, Diviaion ot Stipula­
tions, J. ROBERT VENDEL, reconmending that the 
report be accepted. This is concurred in by' .us. 
A. HOhTm:, Director of Bureau of Ir.dust:cy Cooperatioo.• 
and not concurred in by KILLI.~-: 3. sr.m·i, J:\. 1 Chief;. · 
Division of StiJulatior.s. 

History file, page 217. Complete record of 
proceedin~s rev-iewed by Commissioner SPI!~GAhl: for 
the Co~ssion and r~commendation that complaint 
be issued. 

History file, page 231. Ccrrmissioner SPINGARN' a 
recommendation followed. ~ 

' History i'ile, page 232. Assigned to Attorne,r · 
JOSEPH CAJ.:LA'tlAY for preparation of complaint. · 

!iistory file, page 236. AdditionalJBaiOrulil& 
by Commissioner SPING~~~ in regard to the use ot 
testimonials by respondents· being within the Goa­
mission's jurisdiction to correct if, by the 
testimonials, false claims are indirect~ made for 
the preparation. 

-· -History file, page 244. Memorandum froDl DANJ;BL 
J. KUf~HY, Chief, Division ot L1t.ipti~ .... ~tt1iJa 
complaint for Com:liseicm• s consideNtion. · . . · ::' :r·:::-; .. :;:,,,_ -.-

Histo:cy tile, page 248. Issuance of complaint 
as submitted direct~d. 

Complaint issued. Three days after serYice ot 
this complaint respoooent corporation went int.o 
reorganization under Chapter 10 of the .B&Dkrllptey 
Act. The trustee b.! bankruptcy at the reqGeat. ot 
the Judie of the Court in which the bankruptq 
proceeding is pending, stated that he WOQI.d· ooa­
tinue to operate the businese but would ~o ~ 

-.~ 
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"2./8/52 

advertising until such proposed advertising was 
submitted informal~ to the Division of Litigation 
and found to be satisfactor.y. 

Amended complaint issued. After this 
amended complaint was issued, the· trustee in 
bankruptcy recommended to the Court that he be 
allowed not to answer the amended complaint which 
would have the effect of permitting an order of 
the Commission by default. This request was orposed 
b.Y the creditor's committee and has not yet been 
passed upon by the Court. In the meantime, various 
extensions of ti:!le for filing answer to the amended 
complaint have been given upon the request of the 
trustee b,y direction of the Court. Tbe reason tor 
these various requests for continuance is that it 
has not yet been determined whether the businea 
will be wound up in bankruptcy or soW and the 
creditors have a better cbance ot obtaining their 
money it the bu;yer hiluelt should be given an 
opportunity to answer the charges of the Commission. 

"These various requests for continuance have . 
not been opposed b,y counsel supporting the complaint 
because (1) the trustee has continued to submit all 
advertieing for approval prior to its publication 
and it is believed that no advertiaieg has been 
issued that is vi.olativt or the ·1nhibiti011a ot :the 
proposed order; (2) it bueine•• is liiDut.td .. up in · · 
bankruptcy, there is no neec:l for an order to cease 
and desist; (3) if the business is sold the usual 
form such matters take is the tomation ot a new 
corporation in which the creditors are issued stock 
tor their debts. SUch new corporation would not be 
bouai by &r\Y order aaainst the present respondents. 

"DUDLEY J. LeBLANC had sold all of his interest 
in the corporate respondttnt, tpe LeBlanc c~ 
abort.]¥ prior ·to the iaaUanc:e ot the ori.&iQA·· ca.­
pl.ai.Dt in tbia caae to a Rev Yo~. &rq\11)'• ¥e wu 
lllde a ~-poQdttlt bec&ue the oont.rut tf Ml.e· "' . . --~- -. . . ..... .. ·'_ 



contemplated that he would be retained by the new 
owners as· Sales Manager. This was not cona-.ted, 
however, because the corporate respondent went into 
reorganization under Chapter 10 of the Bankruptc,y 
Act before the business could be actuallr made a 
goin~ concern under the new ownership. DUDLE! J. 
LeB:UNC has had no hand in the management of t.he 
affairs of the concern by the trustee and is not 
employed by the trustee. 

"November 25, 1952 
11JC:0011 

"Respectful.l¥ subn::itted, 

{Signed) 

"DANIEL J%MURPHY, 
"Chief . It· t4Sk ' .. 
"Division of Utigation. 

Chairman MEAD stated that the above two memoranda retlect 
that the Hadacol Case originated prior to his connections with the 
Federal Trade Conmisaion aDd that in a comparative]¥ abort. time sub­
sequent to bia usociation with this Commission, a complaint was issued 
against the LeBlanc COrporat1GD. 

Chairman MEAD turt.her stated that he had uei&Ded JOHN BASS, 
former Chief of the Federal Trade Ccamisaion office at Chicaao, 
and who is now assigned to the Headquarters ottice at Wuhingt.on, D. 
to fully investigate the Hadacol Case in so far ae it pertained to 
Federal Trade Commission officials. 

Chairman MEAD advised that a copy of Mr. BASS' report. would 
be furnished the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

_,_ 
· -1-.. 28 o_s- . 
. . ' ' . - .1.6.-
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ADMINISTHATIVE P.'\GE 

Following the conversation with Chairman MEAD, Mr. WHEELOCK 
introduced the writer to JOHN BASS, who stated that he planned. to 
review ITC and all available FBI tiles concerning this case and then 
would interview all FTC officials mentioned in theae reports. Further, 
that he would probably review the minutes of the LeBlanc Corporation 
at New York and if necessary, w~uld interview FTC officials at 
Lafayette and New Orleans in Louieiana.. 

In reply tc a direct quer.t concerning Dr. SPIES' purported 
receirt of a 'it'50,0CO.OO check, . .r. 2.-;..:)S was advised that effort~ were 
being mada tc lccate and interview Dr. SPIES. 

BASS said that inasmuch as he had the first two reports 
regarding this case, he would like the writer to furnish htm with the 
FBI reports covering the ~C file review at Washington, D. c., and the 
interview with Dr. SPIES. 

BASS was advised that ar;r s u.ch request for FBI reports should 
be directed to the Bureau b,y Chairman }~. 

In the event request is made for the FBI report covering the 
FTC file review, it should be noted that this review ia contained wholl;r ''. 
within the administrative section of referenced report and that the 
memorandum furnished by Chairman MEAD and entitled 11 Legal Record of Cas 

. constit\.\te.s ~-~equate review of the same rues. 

One copy of this report is beiq t'liriitlhect-th• lew Orleans 
and Birmingham Offices tor inforr-Ja.tion inasmuch aa thel"e ia a lead 
standing in the Birmingham area to interview Dr. SPIES and the New 
Office may be requested to conduct additional investigation at some 
future date. 

LEADS -
THE WASHINal'ON FIELD OFFICE 

At !fHHINGTON, D. C. 

No &dditioaal investigation ia beirig contemplated b,y the 
WPO pending receipt o£ the interview with Dr. SPIES and 
further diJ~~ectiona rraa the Bureau. 

2.<t0 8--17- ·ltf..; 
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ADHihiSTRA.TlVE PAGE 

1-i.Er'ERENCES: Report of Special Agent WIWAl{ C. rliGGIN~ dated 
November 21, 1952, at Washington, D. c. 

vWO Air - Tel to Director and Chicago dated 
December 2, 1952. 

Chicago Air - Tel to Director, Washington and 
Birmingham dated Decemter 2, 1952. 

28-.0s-~·- 18 
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SACa Wftab~ nv .. ton l:'1eld ( r;~-417} 
- .\~ 

nt~o\o•, 1'BI < ~s-aeos )- /f 
DUDLEY .TOSF:.pfi LE BLAJfC, l'l AL 
8RDERt 

Reuraeso 1~/15/52. 

Your oft1o• aa orla1n 1n th1a case ia 1natruoted to l·,..·ed1ately 
.review tbia maiter and to aet rorth all leads necessary to the pro­
per completion or th1a investigation. 

'lbe clea4line tor the OQIIDiet1on of Rll 1nveat1gatlon herein is 
lanual'J CJ, 1.9S3, bJ Mbioh da\e all ~porta are to .reach the 1:".\u reau. 

You 
for tbe 

.rcs:•te 
{y 

-····- I'V 

••• to adYlae all aRXil1ar, ortleea ot ~Bureau deadl~ne 
completion ot tb1s inYeattsatton. 

coMri·~_:_--f.g\ · 

r'i :-- !"' 1, h ' ( 152 
l) ;,.. ~ . ~ . ' ; ""' ' 



SUBJECT: 

DIRECTGR, FBI 

SAC, WFC (~d-417) 

0 lj 
DUD~~ Y JOS~PH LE SLA~C , et al 
BRIBI: RY 

DATB: :12/15/52 

l) b- ~ 'V 
~ · · 1 - It ')./ fr s- ';-· 

Rebulet to tJJ:i\; dated 10/24/52, and WFO report dated 
12/4/52. 

'l'he ...,pc re : u.es ts to be advised whether the Bureau is 
desirous at this t l me of additional information regaraing cap­
tioned case. 

leads 
A review or the riles indicates the fo}dowi. ~ suggested 

still outstanding: ~ ~ 

AT ·~ASHINGTON, D. C.: , / \ 
/ . 

/ 
~Vill conduct credit and criminal checks regard-
ing subject I I b6 Per 

b7C 

Will arrange through JuHN WH.E.ELOCK, Legal Advisor, 
to the Chairman, FTC, to review subject Ht.RTON 1 a 
personnel file at FTC to determine the circumstances 
surrounding his appointment to the directorship, 
bureau of Industry Cooperotion. 

Will interview! Pnder oath with reference to 
hii receipt of any monies, gifts, gratuities, or 
services from representatives ana;or attorneJs or 
the Le Blanc .Corpor~tion • 

. dll question him concerning Le Blanc 1s claim tbat 
HORT0N recuested his assistance to gain F'l'C pro­
motion (WFU rep. lU/jl/52, pp. 37-38). 

~111, in this connection, auestionl I concerni~b6 Pe~ 
the letters Le Blaqc vrot; . ro varlouo Senators and ~7~ 
Con8reasmen urgingt __ appointment to the ~· 
Federal Trade ~ommission WFO rep. 10/ Jl/52, pp. ,./ 
S4-5S); concerning Le Bl.anc 1s letters to HORTON ·· 
datt.d 2/2b/50 and 3/25/50 (WFO rep. lU/Jl/52, pp. 

WCH: gll ".;, v. ~& ., . c7 I { 

ll ~·~,In '~E ~ ' . rt~~":~ ' 
J,"j- J!of RECOROE.O ·113 

24 -~~ 



WPv Sts-4!7 

~5-~6); and ooncerninJ lletter toLE BLANC 
dated l/!7/50, thanking LE BLANC for Christmas 
rememberance (N. o. rep. ll/!4/52, p.l?). 

Will ascert~in I I reaaon for concurring in 
belief Le Blanc Corporation was complying with 
stipulation and that no complaint issue against 
it (WFO rep. ll/21/52, p. 18}. 

Will question him concerning the activities and 
contacts in '.iashington, D. c. ot' attorneys and/ 
or representatives of the Le ~lane Corporatiof 
:i:h ::rti::l·~ reference tol I and LE BLANC and attempt to 
eer needent1ties of FTC and FDA officials 

so contacted. 

b6 Per 
b7C 

b6 Per 
b7C 

b6 Per 
b7C 

Will question him regarding his knowledge concern­
ing the offering and/or giving of any gifts, rewards, 
gratuities, services, or entertainaent by tbe Le 
Blanc Corpor~tion to officials of the FTC and FDA 
and the receipt of same by these officiala. 

~ill. review the files at the FDA concerning the 
Le Bl.anc Corporation. 

b6 Per 
b7C 

Will, if any identity ia obtained, determine whether 
the individual is or was empioyed by the FTC or the 
FDA and if so employed will interview him concern­
ing the circumstance• currounding his presence with 
LE. BLANC. 

Will interview w. T. KELLEY, Office of the General 
Counsel, FTC, regarding LE BLANC letter to bia of 
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,_; 11/49 (WF'O rep. ll/21/52, p. b); regarding his 
letter to LE BLANC 12/29/49, expressing apprecia­
tion for Christmas gift of fruit and candies (N. 0. 
rep. 11/14/52, p. 17); and regarding the Le Blanc 
dinnerl ~d hia asaistanti I attended 
(N. o. rep ll/l4/52, PP• 4-S). - -

~1~1 interview WILLIAM B. SNOW, JR., Chief, Division 
of Litig~tions, FTC, and the following FTC attorneys 
tu whom the Le Blanc Corporation case was assigned: 

D. C. DANIEL, 
CHARLES S. COX, 
JOSE.PH CALLAWAY. 

b6 Per 
b7C 

Will inte·rviewJ..[ _____ ___,JI as set out in i4FO report ~~cPer 
lJ/Jl/52, p. 69. 
vHll, upon receipt, review the report of JOHN BASS, 
FTC investigator, for any pertinent information con­
tained therein which should be followed out (WFO 
rep. 12/4/52, p. 16). 

THE NEW YORK OFFICE: 

AT NEiJ YORK: 

Will, if feasible, oheck the recorda froa June 1949 
to October 1951, of the HoteJ.s New Yorker, Goth&Jil, 
Lincoln, and Rooseve!t to determine whether &OJ 
records exist which would indicate the identit1e•--·---· _ 
of indiyiduala entertained or ban~eted bJ LE BLANC, . I I<WFO rep. 10/31/52, p. )1). ~~cPer 

Will, if any identity is obtained, detel'lline whether 
the individual is or waa aaployed by the FTC or the 
FLA and if so employed will interview h~ regarding 
the circumstances surrounding his presence at the 
hotel. 

In this connection, it ia to be noted that LF BLANC 
in his deposition adviaed he had paid a f200 bill at 
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the Gotham Hotel for services occurred prior to 
0ctober 1951 (~FO rep. 10/31/52, p. 33}. 

Will revi~cords of the FTC employees 
with whom and LE BLANC made contact 
( N • l' • rep. !52, p. 5) • 

b6 Per 
b7C 

Will review the minutes of the Le ~lane Corpora­
tion which are believed to be in the custody of 
the attorneys of the trustee, CAHILL, GORDON, 
ZACt~Y, and REINDEL, 63 ~all Street, New York 5, 
New Yor.K. 

In this connection, it is to be noted that Mr. 
DETLEV F. VAGTS, Attorney for Trustee, allegedly 
reviewed the Le ~lane Corporation files and 
removed certain documents to New York; further, 
the~t in a letter, 9/22/52, DETLEV listed the 
documents removed which included a "list of 
people to be invited to testimonial dinner" 
(N. 0. rep. 11/14/52, pp. 13-14). 

THE NEW ORLEANS OFFICE: 
AT LA.F'AYE'l'TE, i.,(;UISIANA: 

Will attempt to ascertain present whereabouts 
of RICHARD L. BROWN, fo~er Vice President and 
~eneral Manager of the Le c-rporation, 
who allegedly accompanied several timea 
to washington, D. c. end w ose ormer addreaa was 
1217 Myrtle Place, Lafayette (N. o. rep. 11/14/52, 
p. 11) • 

THE DALLAS 0 FF ICE: 
AT DALLAS, TEXAS: 

Will interview i"1r. PAT COON of the law fil'lll Clark, 
Coon, Holt, and Fisher, 1918 Republic Bank Building, 
Dallas (probabl law firm, TOM c. CLARK and deter-

b6 Per 
b7C 

mine identities b6 Per 
r,urther, will ques e arrangemenb7c 

- 4 -
r· -~,1 28 0 ~ ~ l9 
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r~----------------------~lregarding cont&cts with 
FTC officials In ~~shlngton, r. c. (N. o. rep. 
11/14/52, p. 1~). 

Will attempt to locste and interview Mr. RICHARD L. 
BRO~~. for~er Vice Fresident and General Manbger, 
Le ~lane Corporation and whose last known address 
was Dallas, Texas. 

AT HOUSTON, TEXAS: 

b6 Per 
b7C 

vLll review the recorda of the Majestic Advertising 
Agency, formerly Known as the Hedrick and Townery 
Advertising Agency, 305 ~outhland Building, Houston, 
for any pertinent information regarding the activities 
of HEDRICK in ~ashington, D. c. on behalf of the 
Le Blanc Corporation, the receiP.t of monies from 
Le bl&nc, and the identities of I Jcontacta b6 Per 
with FTC and FDA officials in New iork an Washing-b?c 
ton, C. C. 

Will attempt to locate and r~~v~i~e~w~a~n~y~diary or 
personal files maintained by l I b6 Per 

b7C 

·will intervie~ IHedr1c
1
k and ·ro

1
wnerb?c Per · 

Advertising ~g~e~n~c~y~,~r~o=r~a=n~y-=p~e=r~t~inent nformat on bG 
regarding above (N. 0. rep. ll/14/52, p. lo). .. · 

THE CHICAGO OFFICE: 
AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS: 

Will interview appropriate officials at the RFC 
to determine whether Government property was 
being sold under a policy of negotiated bids or 
under sealed bid. 

It is to be noted thatl I New Orleans 
Loan Agency, RFC, advised that latter policy was 
in effect &t time LE BLANC purchased his building 
{N. o. rep. ll 14/52, pp. 22-23); however, Mr. 

al.!eged reluctance to inform b6 Per 
L.....r-1::---l::-:-~---:r.t--::c't"":ooo:";m~e~,...., .. cr • : b 1d would s e ~• tCI 1 nd 1 oa te b ?c 

o. rep. ll/14/52, P• 22). 



DIFt.ECTOR 

DUDLEY Jbsmt (~~ . .ANC ET AL, BRIBERY. ·RE WFO lltfia TO ~"~T"'I1l't't~~.,.. lUWI!r-l"' 

TIVENTi'T',iO 4ST. WILLI.AH B. SNO"d, JR., CHIEF 1 DIV~ .. OF 

FTC, ADVISED 1'0~lN"GR AND LATTER-S PARTNER BELIEVED TO BE ~~b6 Per FTC 4't__b7C __ __. 

- -
CuNFERH.~:D f.IITH HIM ~ HADACOL. SNOU SAID THEY TOLP !ill{ HEDRIG¥: 

RESPONSIBLE FOH. BAD !'.DVERTISING HE HADACOL. FlfiTlfER,· THAT!._ __ __. 

L...---..... IHAD FOhiE.D 1IAJESTIC ADVERTISING AGENCY AND fut-~pHJ~.s~rrun HADACOL 

IN PLACE oF I I SN& SAID HE BEL.IEVED ~~:. BJANC qqRP.)TQOK oVER 

MAJESTic mer ANDI f1PI.OYED EXcLusiVELY Bl';m BLANC. 

HOOD 

~TCH: PC~! ¥ 
58-417 ·. 

2 - Houston (AMSD) 

iff 2808-
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• UNITED STATES GOVERNME 

DATE: 12/}0/52 

Jfr. Spi.1~ga ~ed at -:J: 55 AX. He stated th.a t he 
understood the t Dud.le imanc, former hea4 of Hadacol, 
had brought charces to the e ect that h.e had patd money 
to vartous Goverr~ent agencies to inf1uenc• their action, 
tnc1ud'£ng th.e Federal Tra,de C'or'~ntssi.on. Some Specto-1 Arents 
of the FBI have Glread.y talked to th.etr Chief Counsel, .ir. 
Kelly, an.d to others in the· Federa-l Trade Conun.ission. 

Mr. S;JingarB stc.ted thCit he welcomed a full and. 
complete invesU~c tion of these charges. He would 1 tke to ha:ue 
such an t.nvesttgotton thoroughly made. He zvtll be glad to have 
Special AQents call on him personally and be of all cooperation 
posstbl e. 

that he could ,tve full «~ssuranc s 
to cooperate and his availabtlttu for tntervtew. I told him 
I would communica-te h.ts message to those in charb"e of tn.ve~t£{;cti 
work; thct I knew nothing of the allegations or tnvestt,ation 
but apprectcted his interest in calli.n~. 

·:--..~l'flf. ~· ~ 
............. 4-J 

CC - NR • LAD.D 
MR. ROSEN 

./'' 
N tff9s3' 

;,/ 

RECOROt.~·l:t 

s 8Noa~s-

·"' ,v 
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UNITED Sf!TES GOVERNMENT 

DATE: December 

I / I 
1ifl~rt. ·o 

Halley called ~te~J~1er.; --;;:.rn, .. ctil1e., .:;_.ai!'me.n of the 
Federal Trade Camm1sslon,in coruance ;·lith t:1e 2equest. ·nade 'cy 
Spingarn to I h. ey advised Spingarn t:1at ae;ents of thEb6 

Washington Field Qfj~ice w."w v!E' re conducting this investigation ~>!ot'2~ 
:be in touch ,.,rit;h him• and >'iould be glad to receive any information 

ch he had in his po~session. Spingax•n stated that he had tesn 
Chairman of the Commission for the past tHo weeks and i[: not 

a familiar with the investigation but did want it known that ~· 
desired to cooperate fully with the Bureau. He also inquired as to 
JW.ture of the investigation. Halley advised Spingarn that copies 
the ~ports of the investigation being conducted were being forwar 
to the Federal Trade Com -iss ion as they were received from various 
tield off'ices working on t:ds investigation. Spingarn ap;Jreciated 
information concerning tne reports having been forwarded to tnl"l 
~~deral •rrade C?~iscion and ag~~~ ~pressed his desire to coopers. 
1.1.1 WJ.Y 7haJ .... ;.::.:~!.:· .. : . .i.·.:...t:.., •• · t".·.: ~· ·· ·n· .. 

At 3:45 P .I1., Halley; telepHOnically contacteo \.i.te ~Ja0Lingt 
.Field Office and spoke to relief:,~supervisor Kurtzman, in the abs 
ttt A.SAC Fletcher. Kurtzman was' ad'f~aedJt•have 5pingarn intertie 
,1-el8t1ve to the ea')tione:d · c~~e. ·,. 
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t'om• so. t ~·'As··r···.., I'JY\H t.'Ik'LD 
THISCASEORIGINATEDAT rv. li ''',1 .l.\.1 •~ • .:. 

ltiPOtn MADE AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WH:CH .. AD£ RIPOIIT MAlia •Y 
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DE'm.ILS: ATWASHINGTON 1 D. C.: 

The followinB investigation was conducted by 
Special Agent l,HTJLIA:'! T. FORSY'IH and the v.ri ter: 

A. INTERVI'f'MS 1.HTH ATTORNEYS AND OFFICIALS AT 
THE FEDERAL 'IRA DE COMHISSI ON 

PGAD MOREHOUSE 

·> . . 

PGAD MOREHOUSE, Assistant General Counsel in 
Charge of Compliance, Room 374, Federal ~ade Commission 
Building, stated that although he has held several positions 
during the pendency of the :-Iadacol Case, he was Directol' 
of the Bureau of Stipulations from August, 1946, throug~ 
May, 1950, during which time he was actually connected ¥3. ~h 
the case. 

He stated that while the case was in his Bureau 
it was assigned to Attorney-Conferee CHARLES A. SWEENEY for 
a negotiation of a stipulation. 

Mr. MOREHOUSE stated that immediately folloldag a 
ruling by the Court of Appeals in another case similar to 
the Hadacol Case which vacated the same provision to whiCh 

.........._----.~. ........ objected ln his -·s-"t-11tltlb&1~m-,r-I&--~~I;ANQ-.anct-OilJL..JDL-m~_..J 
attorneys came to see htm and said that if the Federal Trade 
Commission would remove this provision from his stipulation 
110 vrould sign i. t. 

Mr. MOREHOUSE advised that this provision was 
stricken out and LE BLANC signed the stipulation on March 29, 
1950; however, the Cot.n!ssion upon Comm1ss1oner AYRBB' tte·· 
commendation rejected the st1pula tion and directed the S..au 
or Stipulations to renegotiate a new one. Be said th1a.,leoon4 
stipulation was signed by LE BLA'NC on June 1, 19$0, ancf . 
accepted by the Commission on August 17, 1950. ·· 

-
•.. . ' 
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He further advised that one or two days following 
the signing of the March 29, 1950, stipulation, a Miss MARTIN, 
LE BLANC'S secretary, invited him to the Statler Hotel for 
a dinner which LE BLANC was giving for a few friends. He 
stated that approximately seventy-five to eighty people 
attended the dinner, which appeared to be for t he entire 
Louisiana Congressional Delegation and which included many 
or the Mississippi Delegation. He recalled that Mesaera 
SW"nENEY, HORTON, and KING, accompanied by their wives, am 
Mr. KELLEY from the Federal Trade Comnd.asion were also pre­
sent and that possibly there were other's although he does 
not recall their identities. He also said he believed 
some people from the Food and Drug Administration were pre­
sent; however, he is not sure and in any case bas no present 
recollection of their identities. 

Mr. MOREHOUSE also stated that although he haa· no 
present recollection or anyone speaking in behalf or Hadacol 
or even mentioning the Hadacol Case, several Congressmen 
spoke "in glowing terms" of LE BLAJC, \bo in an after ci1~er 
speech told all the .members or the Louisiana Delega~on that 

.he .w.ould get them all re-elected .and a1•o tb.•1i ~hllt~ • .laad 3..-t 
ude his peace w1 th the Pederal fltMe 'rcoilllie stoa" il)d *lob 
latter was a reference to the stipula~on signed March ·29, 
1950. 

was requeste(f_t.O_ speak at the dinner and 
he said he told the group that he considered the "members of 
the Louisiana Delegation as being very nice people and tbat 
they should get around \-lashing ton more often so everyone could 
get to know them". 

At this dinner MO!rEHOmE advised that LE BLABC re­
quested HOR'roll, KELLEY, and MOREKOUSB to have a group plc•• 
taken with him. He advised 'hat ~ B~O sent bia • }-~11-s•· 
•en t or this pl c ture wh1 ch 1a pree~atlt ~Un81ns in ·h1f: , ~-
ment. · i' . : 

Mr. MOREHOUSE stated that shortly after tb1a he waa 
tltanaterred to another Division and had ao turther contae,~, · . 
w1'b the Hadacol ·case. 
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He advised that the above mentioned LEBLANC 
dinner was the only one to which he was invited and the only 
one which he attended, furthermore, he received no gifts, 
rewards, or gratuities from LEBLANC and/or any of the latter's 
representatives. 

He advised that LE BLANC and several of the latter's 
representatives conferred with h1l'll concerning the Hadacol 
Oaae; howeYer, never once did &DJth1ng or an unusual n•tut-e 
occur and no one exerted or att•pted to exert an7 und• 
p~eaa\Jl'e on him nor influenced him in any wa7 and he teela 
coDtident that no member or the Federal Trade ComMission vas 
influenced or pressured by any individual .ttber 1na1de or 
outside of the Commission in connection with this case. 

D. C. DANIEL 

D. c. DANIEL, Secretary and Executive DirectortD 
the Commission, Room 426, Federal Trade Camaiaalon Build1Dg, 
stated that the Hadacol Caae had been aaataned to b1a ~' 
,.~~t, 1948, and that •-tt . ,~~t U•· ·bl,a .. •J• o~,.~ ... t · 
wt• ·the extent and .~ ·~t,a · -er LB BLAJC•S adY.rtiabl' bd 
vb•ther or not the Pederal lfttade C~aaion bad jvladiction 
ewer hla advertialns. He aaid he knew Hadacol waa belftl ••­
Yel'tiaed w1 thin the State of Louisiana· 

__ aa whether-the -rad rec ved in neighboring 
states, thus constituting interstate commerce. 

Continuing he advised that he experienced great 
difficulty in understanding and interpreting LB BLANC'S 
•oajWl French adverttalns". He said that atter he bact 1 t 
tra~lated he rec~~d additional 1nveat1gat1on rollowlng 
wtd.cb he prepared a proposed dratt or a coJilPlaUlt and .au-
111tted 1 t through his aupel'S.ora to the C~aa.J.OD. .~ · 

' ' l . : 

. MWDL stated that when he vea aaa1gned to hla pre• 
aent poal tion on or about January 1, 1949, be had notb.tq 
further to do w1 th the Ha~acol Caae ~1th the. one ·except!• 
tbat he waa contacted at oQe tiM by aoae •n trOll lev York, 
Wboae ldentitiea he doea DOt DOW recall, ooncerntng •a.e 

.:.lito' . ·.' 
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advertising problem; however, ~e has no pres :> :1t :-ecollection 
of the subject matter of the meetinr. or its outcome although 
he ts confid ent t~at it bore no relationsh ip to t he final 
disposition of the case. 

Mr. DANI:-:L stated he had never e.t any time received 
any gifts, gratuities, or rewards from any representative, 
attorney, or member of the LE BLANC Corporation and further­
more he had never been approached by any representative, 
attorney, or member of the LE BLANC Corporation in an effort 
to influence his judgment or decision in relation to the 
Hadacol Case. 

He said that although he was aware that LS BLAHC 
had made one or two bottles of Hadacol readily available to 
most members on the "Hill", he had no knowledge of any attempt 
by LE BLANC to influence members of the Federal Trade Commission 
either in Washington, D. c., or any other place. 

He pointed out that even though a Federal Trade 
Commission official had been inclined to aid LE BLANC, the 
official regardless of his position in the Federal Tracle 
Co1111iaaion could not have ettected the final decision ot the 
Co•1ss1on inasmuch as no pending case can be closed w1 thout 
the express author! ty of the majority of the five m811lber 
Board or Commissioners. 

·--· ------ -------"'! 
~---- ·--By way -of explanation, he advised that in the 

Federal Trade Commission at the time of the Hadacol investi­
gation a case would originate at the Washington Headquarters, 
generally upon the receipt of a complaint fr•orn some competitor, 
and then it would be referred by Headquarters to the appro­
priate field office where it would bo assigned to some 
attorney-examiner for investigation. He said the latter'• 
investigative reports were incorporated in the caae tile, 
vhich arter rev:iev by the rev1e~i~-ex81111ner or at torn.,..i,iJl­
charge ot the Held off! ce was forwarded to Headq uartera. 

According to DANIKL, after receipt of the caae 
file at Headquarters it ia conveyed through the tollOMiUS 
proeedural steps with a review and/or endorsement at each 
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Attorney-Reviewer, Division of Legal Investigations; AssistL~t 
Chief, Division of Legal Investigations; Chief, Division of 
Legal Investigations; assigned for review to a Commissioner; 
legal opinion rendered by this Commissioner or Legal Advisor; 
discussion of case by Co~ssioner and latter's recommenda­
tion for disposition at a regular board meeting of all the 
Commissioners; decision rendered by a majority rule of the 
five member Board. 

Mr. DANI:~L stated that this last level of administra­
tive proc~dure is the only level of authority at which a 
final disposition of a case can be made. He added that if 
the majority rUle is in favor of legal action against a sUb­
ject, the Commission sends the file to a Trial Attorney for 
a thorough revie'-t and that the latter ret•JI'ns the file to 
the Commission, following its passage ~~rough an Attorney­
Reviewer and the Head of the Bureau of Litigation. 

Mr. DANIEL stated that in addition to all the above 
outlined reviews and opinions given at each of these administra­
tive steps, the case may also be referred to the Office of the 
General Counsel for an opinion involving certain technicalities 
of the case. 

In conclusion Mr. DANIEL stated that although he 
has no knowledge of any misconduct or unethical action on the 
part of any Federal Trade Commission employee concerning the 
Hadacol Case, he is convinced that no employee would allow 
himself to be influenced because not only would he be- ftdlf 
cognizant of the impossibi f- any atteD1Pt by him to circum-
vent ec ive system of checks and counter-checks 
of the administrative procedure, but he would also be cogni­
zant of the fact that he could not influence other members 
of the Federal Trade Commission since each member is hald 
strictly responsible and accountable for any decision or 
opinion he makes. 

WILLIAM B. SNOW, JR. 

WILLIAM B. SNOW, JR., Chief, Division ot Stipulations, 
Room 266, Federal Trade Commission Building, stated he baa been 
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employed by the Federal Trade Commission since approximately 
June, 1935, and secured his present position under the Federal 
Trade Cornmission Reorf~anization Progra~ effective June 1, 
1950. 

He said that the Hadaco1 Case first came to his 
official attention when he became Chief of the Division of 
Stipulations; however, his predessor,PGAD MOREHOUSE, had 
practically completed negotiations with LEBLANC of the 
amended stipulation Which LEBLANC executed June 7, 1950. 

Mr. SNOW stated he recommended that the Commission 
accept this amended stipulation which the Commission did on 
August 17, 1950. 

He further advised that the attorney in his Divi­
sion to whom the Radacol Case was assigned was J. ROBERT 
VF.!IDRL, Attorney-Conferee, whose predessor was CHARLES A. 
s·wm'ENEY, uho had the case prior to the Reo:rganiza ti on Pro­
&;ram. 

Mr. SNO\i further stated that his Division waa coa­
cerned with examining LEBLANC'S advertising and ascertaiDlftS 
whether it complied w1 th the provision or the stipulation." 
He said in furtherance of this obligation he and VENDEL had 
several conferences with LE BLANC and the latter's representa­
tives. He said he recalled conferring with LEBLANC at the 
time the latter executed the stipulation 
that followin~ this conferences between 

er's advertising representatives, and 
various members of the Federal Trade Commission. He said 
that the matter of compliance was very difficult because ot 
the voluminous and constantly changinz advertising copJ wbdch 
LE BLANC submitted to him. He explained that before his 
Division had thoroughly analyzed current copy, LE BLliD would 
furnish a similar or larger amount of :revised copJ Which would 
cancel the old copy and require a new examination. He added 
tbat the voluminous expanse or tb1s copy material could be 
the better grasped if he pointed out that LEBLANC'S advertising 
constituted a multi-million dollar program conducted on a 
nation-wide scale. 
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Mr. SNOW advised that occasionally he took issue 
with LEBLANC'S advertising which although not flagrantly 
false as it was prior to the stipulation, nevertheless was 
"borderline" and therefore very difficult to evaluate. He 
said that in this latter respect there was a disagreement 
between vs:m~L and himself and that the former in the per­
formance of his duties submitted an interim report to the 
Commission setting forth in detail his opinion that the ad­
vertising complied Hi th the terms of the stipulation. Con­
tinuing, Mr. SNO'\v stated that !{r. HOR'roN, Director ot the 
Bures u of Indus try Cooperation of w:1ich the Division of 
Stipulations is a part, concurred in VENDBL 1 S opinion al­
though he, SNOW, disagreed. He added that the Commission 
followed his recrmmendation of rescinding the stipulation 
and issuing a complaint. 

He advised that upon the Contniasion's order to 
iss•Je a complaint against LE BLANC, his connection w1 th the 
case terminated inas~uch as under the administrative procedure 
of the Federal Trade Commission the case was removed tro• 
his Division. 

With refere~ce to VEND3L 1S and HOR'l'OI'S op1nlou 
that LE BLANC was in compliance with the stipulation, he 
advised that no significance could or should be attached 
to this inasmuch as this difference of opinion constituted 
a difference of legal interpretation. He added that he has 
been associated for years with both 
and considered them to 

He stated that l>-rith reference to the conferences. 
between his Division and LE BLANC and the latter's repre­
sentatives, nothing unusual occurred and certainly no hint 
of pressure or coercion was ever implied by anyone. 

He said he did recall a Mr. TOWNER, formerly of 
the Towner and Hedrick Advertising Arency of Louisiana, an .. d 
TOWKER•s associate, believed to be a ~ 1ntorm!ng 
him that they had formed the Majestic Advertising AgencJ ana 
had replaced HlmRICK, \-those advertising copy was responsible 

.' 
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for LEBLANC'S tro~ble at the Federal Trade Co~ission and 
the Food and Drug Administration. He added that he believed 
they were trying to get into the good graces of the Federal 
Trade Commission and 1.vere endeavoring to get the Hadacol 
business and for this reason Here blaming HEDRICK for all of 
LEBLANC'S difficulties. SNOW stated that he learned sub­
sequently that LEBLANC ~ad actually incorporated TOWNER'S 
advertising agency into t~e LE BLANC Corporation and had en­
gaged TO~rnR as an advertising employee. 

He said that LE BLA1~ repeatedly would assure him 
of his good faith to fully comply ~nth the terms of the stipu­
lation; bm-rever, in his, SNOH'S, opinion, LEBLANC never did 
live up to his good faith intentions. 

\.Ji th refArence tel L SNOW said he had 
heard of him but had never met him, although he believed 
VENDEL could furnish some informs tion ccncerning him. 

With reference to RICHARD L. BRO\'JN, SNOW said 
BROv!N appeared to be a "high type man" and actually appeared 
with LEBLANC as a "front" sfter being "taken in" by LB 
BLANC. He said he was very favorably impressed w1 th BROW 
who generally had very little or nothing to say at the con­
ferences. 

Mr. SNOW stated that r.e had never ~ited ~----
any dinners or social rune y E BLANC and neither 
did o them. He said he likewise never received 
nor-was he offered any rewards, gifts, or gratuities by LE 
BLANC or anyone else connected with him and furthermore he 
,ras never pressured nor influenced by any individual, including 
Congressmen and Senators, in behalf of the Hadacol Case. 

Mr. SNOW advised that no Washington representative 
of LE BLANC ever contacted him in any way and that as tar •• 
he was concerned no action by any member ot the Federal ~ade 
Commission could be considered in the light of poor judgment 
or misconduct and that he felt confident that no undue pre­
ssure or influence was brought to bear upon the Federal Trade 
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Commission by LEBLANC or any of the latter's representa­
tives or Congressmen or Senators. 

CHARLES A. SHEENEY 

CHARLES A. SWEENl:.'Y, Attorney, Division of Legal 
Investigations, Room 508, Federal Trade Commission Building, 
advised t~at he was connected with the Hadacol Case from 
the time it was assigned to him in August, 1949, until he 
was transferred froM the Bureau of Stipulations to the 
Division of Legal Investigations in September, 1950, following 
the Federal Trade Conmission Reorganization Program of June, 
1950. 

He stated that in the latter part of September, 
1949, t~e LE BLANC Corporation was furnished by form letter 
with a statement of charges and that immediately LEBLANC 
flooded his office with voluminous advertising ar:d compendia 
of information tending to support LEBLANC'S advertising. 
He stated that inasmuch as the case was highly complex and 
because his Bureau wished to await the outcome of two similar 
cases then pending in the Court of Appeals, LE BLANC did not 
sign the stipulation until March, 1950; however, because of 
the complications involved and the very nature of the case, 
this six months' delay was quite natural and bore no other 
significance. He stated that in the aforementioned two 
pending cases, the Court of Appeals vacated the Federal 
Trade Commission proviso that advertising concerning certain 
vitamin deficiency-conditions should reflect that these 
conditions may be caused by factors other than a deficienc} 
of vitamins specified in the advertising and that right after 
this decision was made, LE BLANC hastened to his office 
stating that if this same proviso were deleted from his 
stipulation, he would immediately sign it. SWEENEY stated 
that the Commission rejected this first stipulation but 
accepted a second one in August, 1950. 

With reference to contacts with representatives of 
the LEBLANC Corporation, be stated that he conferred witb 
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LEBLANC and the latter's General Hanager, RICHARD L. BROWN, 
when they filed the first stipulation in March, 1950. He 
said he had several conferences Hith BROWN and representatives 
of various advertising agencies; however, nothing irregular 
or unusual occurred at any of the meetings. According to 
SWEENEY, he conferred with LE BLANC several times during the 
compliance stage of the stipulation even though he had been 
assigned to the Diviston of Legal Investigations. He said 
that SNOW and VENDEL requested him to attend in an unofficial 
capacity because of his previous familiarity with the Hadacol 
Case; however, he pointed out that here again nothing happened 
at these conferences which could be construed as being irre­
gular or unusual. 

SWEENEY stated that he recalled that I 
accompanied either BRm·.'N or LE BLANC on several.__o_c_c_a_s-=-i_o_n_s_;__, 
however, I ldid not participate in the conferences. 

He added that he recalled meeting two advertising 
agents of LE BLANC,I I in Mr. 

O office and that the two adv1sed they were replactaB 
who was primarily responsible fer LE BLANC'S bad 

sing copy. He further stated that in his opinion 
BRO'Irll was primarili a business man interested in advertising 
copy and that the negotiations concerning the stipulation 
were over his head". 

With reference to contacts with representatives 
of the LE BLANC CORPORATION outside of the Federal Trade 
Commission, SWEENhY stated that he received an invitation 
from the "Hill", probably from the office of one of the 
members of the Louisiana Delegation, to attend a dinner for 
the Louisiana Delegation at the Statler Hotel. S~SY said 
he was not sure whether he should attend or not because ot 
the Hadacol Case and, therefore, he and his wife went to the 
Statler after the dinner was over. He said the party must 
have consisted of approximately seventy-five or eightJ people 
in attendance and that to the best of his knowledge no 
aent1on was ~de of Hadacol. 
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SWEENEY said he received a direct invitation to 
attend a dinner a~ the Statler in 1950 from LE BLANC who 
said he was giving a party fot• ~his Washington friends and 
associates. SvTEEN~r further advised that at this dinner 
LE BLANC announced to those in attendance words to the 
effect that "he had just made his peace with the Federal 
Trade Commission" \·Jhich was obviously spoken witt. reference 
to the signing of the ?·1arch, 1950, stipulation. He stated 
that although no Congress~an, Senator, or other individual 
spoke in behalf of Hadacol, there were several speeches in 
behalf of LE BLANC. 

SWEEN~X also said that on another occasion LE BLANC 
had taken him to lunch but there was no conversation con­
cerning Hadacol. 

He said he had never been contacted by or conversed 
wit~ TUP~EY GRATZ concerning the Hadacol Case although he is 
acquainted with him. 

SWEENEY also said that he received a box of fruit 
and candy as a Christmaa remembrance from LEBLANC. 

In conclusion he stated that at no time did he ever 
receive nor was he offered any gift, reward, or gratuities 
tram LE BLANC or anyone else in an attempt to influence his 
decision and furthermore he had no information of any Federal 
Trade Commission employee receiving anything of velue in 
connection with the Hadacol Case. 

TTe stated that to the best of his recollection 
Messers HORTON, KELLEY, and KING were the only Federal Trade 
Commission officials present at the Statler dinners and that 
he has no recollection of seeing any of the Food and Drug 
Administration officials in attendanc·e at either diDner. 

J. ROBERT VENDKL 

J. ROBERT VEtlDEL, Attornoy-Con.foreo, Division pf 
Stipuletiono, Federal Trade ComDdsaion, stated he wae a~eigned 
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the Hadacol Case following SWEENEY'S transfer from the 
Division of Stipulations to the Division of Legal Investiga­
tions in September, 1950. 

He said that inasmuch as the stipulation was al­
ready executed, his primary objective in the case was tc 
examine and analyze advertising copy to ascert•tn whether 
or not LEBLANC was complying with the terms of the stipula­
tion. 

VErTDEL stated that his first meeting with LEBLANC 
and the latter's repres~ntatives occurred on September 18, 
1950, at a conference at the Federal Trade Commission attended 

I I a representative of a hi~hly reputable New bG :
v :es:ers ~E BLANC, BROWN, SNOW, SWEENEY, and HORTON, and a 

or a vert sing agency which sometime subsequent to this 
meeting dropped Hadacol from its list of clients. 

He stated that on October 30, 1950 1 he attended a 
conference in Mr. SNOW'S office at which! J b6 Per 
and his associate ,I l advised that they nad b7c 
been engaged by LE BLANC to prepare aavertising copy and that 
they wished to assure the Federal Trade Commission officials 
that henceforth the copy would conform strictly within tne 
terms or the s t1 pula t1 on. Further that they blamed 1 
for the bad copy which had caused the trouble betwee~n=--"LEI"'tt!!!"'" _ ___. 
BLANC and the Federal Trade Commission and the Food and Drug 
ldmini strati on. 

VENDEL advised that the great volume of advertiair.r, 
copy necessitated devoting practically all his time exclusively 
to the Hadacol Case. In connection with the case he said 
one or two conferences between Pederal Trade Commission 
officials and LE BLANC and/or his reprea.ntativea occurred 
nearly monthly and during wblch meetings lnatancea ot Don­
compliance w1 th the stipulation were pointed out am LJ: BLANC 
was warned that continued failure to comply would result in 
the issuance of a complaint again~t h1m. 

- 14 -
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He said that on t.o occasions he was on the point 
of recommending a complaint when LEBLANC submitted revised 
advertisine; copy, w'dch in VENDEL 'S opinion CC'nfcrmed to 
the stipulation. He advised that although !1r. ROSTON con­
curred in his opinion, ~1r. SN0\-1 disagreed a:1d the Commission 
issued a complaint. He said that at this point the file 
was transferred tc the Bureau of Anti-Deceptive Practio•s 
and he, VE:-IDEL, had no further connection .,.rith the case. 

Mr. VENDEL denied receiving invitations and denied 
actending.., of the large dinner parties sponsored by LE 
BLANC am he likewise denied receiving any Christmas gifts 
or other gratuities or rewards frcm LEBLANC or tr.e latter's 
representatives. Furthermore, he stated he was never pre­
ssured or influenced by anyone either inside or outside the 
Federal Trade Commission with respect to the Hadacol Case 
and the t he was not acquainted nor did he confer with 
TURN~"'Y G RA 'rZ. 

With reference to any social or outside contact 
w~_th LEBLANC, he stated that he and his wife were contacted 
telephonically at their home at approximately 2 P.H. one 
Sunday in r-iarch, 1951, by LE RLANC, who invited them to 
dinner at Harvey's. 

He said that at the Carlton Hotel he metl 
RICK, who accompanied them to Harvey • s by cab. He ._s::-a::-;-i':3'd"""'h;:-:-e---' 
believed that those present were LE BLA.NCi a l=ll ss MARTIN, 
the la ttri! bej DC" IE B~.A 'NC 's s,cre tary; L I, and 
possibly_: _ VENDEL statec the t there was 
no discus3ion concern ng Hadacol at this dinner. 

b6 Per 
b7C 

Continuing he ad:i:r bat although this was the 
only time he had metJ the latter appeared to hia to 
be a very brilliantnaivi u , particularly in the field ot 
literatt~e and apparently possessed a "photographic mind• 
because of the many long quotations he made from various booka. 
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In addition to the above dinner party, VE1IDEL 
, stated that he had dinner with Hr. TO'atlNER sometime after 

the one at which he met MAC HEDRICK. 

DANIEL J. MURPHY 

DANIEL J • MURPHY, Chief, Di vision of Li tiga tion, 
Bureau of Anti-Deceptive Practices, Room 588, Federal ,._de 
Commission, advised the Hadacol case came to his of'f'ice ln 
1948. He said he assigned this case to D. c. DANIEL, who 
was then a trial attorney in his Division, for the purpose 
of drafting a complaint. 

MURPHY stated that supplemental investigation was 
necessitated because LE BLANC had in the meamrhile changed 
the name of his company from the Happy Day Company to LE 
BLANC Laboratories and thus the proposed complaint was not 
drafted until late in September, 1948, following which ~e 
case was put on "suspense" for ninty days upon the recommenda­
tion of Commissioner DAVIS. 

He said that about a year later the case agaln 
came to his Division for the drafting of a complaint; however, 
inasmuch as LE BLANC had stopped his use of flagrantly f'al,ae 
advertising, MURPHY reco11111ended that the ease be reassigned 
to the Bureau of Stipulations for negotiation. 

MURPHY stated that approximately two years later 
the Commission again directed his office to prepare a com­
plaint and he assigned Trial Attorney JOSEPH CALLAWAY to 
draft a complaint which was issued September 28, 1951; how­
ever, due tc tho present bankruptcy proceedint,s pGnd.:rlg tn·' 
New York, the case is being held in abeyance. . 

l.fiJRPHY stated that he was never contacted 'b'J' a~q. 
of LE BLANC'S representatives CC?DC8l'ning the Badacol Case, 

F although he has. had several conferences w1 th the present 
>,. Trustee, 1'1r. ROSEN 'mAL, and the latter's attorneys. 



• • 
\VFO 58-417 

Continuing, MURPHY stated that when he was a 
candidate for the Co!"l!Tlission he met LE BLA7,;C by chance 
in the office of TUR1mY GRATZ, former Executive Director 
of the Democratic Notional Co!11IIlittee, a:1:l at ·~rhich time 
he adv~ ,ed L"P! BLANC that he had recomnenied tc the Federal 
Trade ·.:' r,mission that a complaint be issueC:. against him. 

MURP!iY further stated t·. ~at sometime prior to the 
issuanc J of the amended complaint, GRATZ told him that he, 
GRATZ, was going to resign from the Democratic National 
Committee to accept a position from LEBLANC as Vice-President 
of the Hadacol concern. MURPHY said he told GRATZ that the 
Federal Tra~e Commission was having trouble with LE BLlHC 
and the t the American riedical Association had prepared an 
adverse report on Hadacol. 

He said that dispite his forewarninBs, GRATZ 
joined LE BLlNC; however, a short time later GRA 'rZ told him 
at a luncheon that he had resigned because he could not set 
along wlth LEBLANC. 

MURPHY advised that although the "Hill" applied a 
certain amount of pressure, this did not influence &n'J.~ 
his deciRiOnS in the slightest BOO he iS COnfident tha.~,·-­
pressure manifested by occasional telephone calls and 141terl 
never influenced any other member of the Federal Trade C~as1 

He also advised the t he was never invited to an7 
dinner or luncheon party given by LE BLANC nor did he attend 
any. Further that he never received any Christmas gifts tra. 
LE BLANC and/or any of the latter's representatives nor dlcl 
he receive any gifts, rewards or g•atuities in connection 
with this case. 

Mr. MURPHY stated it was his considered op1~.a 
that no action taken by the Federal Trade Couniaaion could 
in any way be construed as misconduct on the part or tftJ 
employee or as being irregular in any way. 

- 17 -
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JOSEPH CALLAWAY 

JOSEPH CALLAWAY, Trial Attorney, Division of Liti­
gation, Wederal Trade CoMmission, stated he was assigned the 
Hadacol Case on or about August 31, 1951, and that shortly 
after the amended complaint had been filed, Hadacol was sold 
to a New York concern. He said that shortly sUbsequent to 
the sale of Hadacol, the New York concern went into bank­
ruptcy and the complaint was held in abeyance pending ~· 
bankruptcy settlement. 

CALLIWAY stated that not only was he never ottered 
nor did he receive any reward, gift, or gratuities from LE 
BLANC and/or any of the latter's representatives, but he bad 
no knowledge of any Federal Trade Commission employee re­
ceiving such reward, gift, or gratuities or actinG in an 
unethical manner or acting in a manner which could be con­
strued as misconduct on the part of the employee. 

CALLAWAY also stated he never was invited nor did 
he attend any party sponsored by LE BLANC or any parties at 
Which LE BLANC and7or his representatives were presen~ 
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WILLIAM M. KING 

• 

Mr. WILLIAM M. KING, Assistant Director, Bureau of Anti-Deceptive 
Practices, Federal Trade Commission, advised that he first became associated 
with the LeBLANC case in 1948. He stated that his first contact was the 
review of the first complaint which had been drawn up concerning the LeBLANC 
advertising. 

Mr. KING stated that he had seen LeBLANC two or three t:iaes and 
that on all occasions LeBLANC was accompanied by RICHARD ElWIN, or acae 
other member of the LeBLANC firm, or a representative of an advertising 
agency. Mr. KING described the visits of LeBLANC as being of the •good 
will" variety and further advised that the conversation on these occuions 
was primarily about LeBLANC. He stated that LeBLANC told hila of hia 
ell-periences in working up the formula for Hadacol. Mr. KING advised that 
neither LeBLANC nor any of his representatives at any time ever asked 
him for any special consideration or favors. 

Mr. KING stated that he had been contacted on several occasions 
by members of the two or three advertising agencies who were, at ditterent 
times, handling the Hadacol advertising campaign. He stated that their 
contacts were merely to discuss the details of the case involving Hadacol 
advertising and that there was never anr attempt b.Y any member of the .. 
agencies to bribe, influence, or bring pressure upon hia to favor LeBL&IC'• 
point of view. 

Mr. KING advised that he had attended two di.Dner partiu ~ 
by LeBLANC. He stated that he was of the opinion that these parties W11t 
arranged by LeBLANC for the Louisiana Delegation in Congress, and KINO 
stated, to the best of his recollection, his invitation to attend these 
dinners was extended to him by "someone in the office of a Mmber of the 
Delegation. 11 When questioned further as to who might have extended tbil 
invitation, KING advised that he could not recall specifically wbo bid 
invited him. He stated that he attended these dinners becaue he t~t . 
they were in honor of the Louisiana Delegation and stated tba\, \":.1 :; ., " 
received the invitation, he discussed it ~t.b mJJMI ·-- .· · .. · :"''!'\+". 
that IELLEY was or the opinion that inaaauch aa the iaYS.tatiaa· ...e · f'ill!l4'~/' 
Congressional sources it would be all right to accept. lfNO stated ._, 

- 19 -



there were between 70 and ~0 people in attendance at each of these dinners. 
He recalled the following individuals from the Federal Trade Commission as 
b€ing in attendance at either one or both of the dinners: 

JTIA HORTON 
f{!AD MORF.P.OUSE 
WILLIAM KELLEY 
ROBERT VEN""DEL 
CP.ARLES SHEENY 

Mr. KING stated he was aware that the Hadacol case was pendi~g 
in the Federal Trade Commission at the time of the parties but stated t.r.at 
it was not being handled in his division at this time and, further, at the 
tL~e of the parties he had no connection with the Hadacol case. KING 
stated, however, it would not have made any difference as to whether he 
would have attended or not inasmuch as he believed it to be a Congressional 
party, and he did not want to affront the Louisiana Delegation. He stat..cd 
that the parties were merely social gatherings and that the people in 
attendance were primarily those from the Louisiana Delegation. KING stated 
that at no time during either of these parties was he involved in, or hea::-·d, 
any discussion regarding the Hadacol case that was pending with the Federal 
Trade Commission. 

Mr. KING stated that during the Christmas holidays in 1949 and 
also in 1950 he received from DUDLEY LeBWC a basket of fruit and jellies. 
P.e stated these had been shipped to him from Florida with the compliments 
of ~B~_NC, and_.he __further related that on both occasions he kept the · 

--·present. He could not recall whether he had aade any acknowledg•ent of 
receipt of these presents to LeBLANC. 

Mr. KING stated that he had received numerous calls from the 
Congressional offices of the Louisiana Delegation in which they intoraed 
him of 11what a good fellow LeBLANC was11 and made inquiry concerning the 
P.adacol case. He stated that at no time were any demands made by the 
Louisiana Delegation, but the implication was clear that they desired 
LeBLANC be r,iven any and eve~ consideration in his case pending before 
the Federal Trade Commission. KING stated that he could not recall a 
specific individual who had made these calla. 

In conclusion, Mr. KING advised that he had never had aqr 
contacts with I I or 
TURNEY ORATZ and that he had not been contacted by any Dallas law 
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firm regarding the LeBLANC case. He stated that at no time had anyone 
either in or out of the Federal Trade Commission attempted to influence 
his decisions with the exc£:tion of the aforementioned calls fran the 
Louisiana Delegation. He stated that the parties which he had attended 
and the fruit which he had received had in no way affected any decisions 
made in the Federal Trade Commission. 

WILLIAM T. KELLEY 

Mr. WILLIAM T. 1\t.LLEY, General Counsel, Federal Trade Commission, 
advised that he has never been officially connected with t.he "Hadacol case" 
and never rendered any decisions in this case. He further stated that he 
had never had any official dealings with DUDLEY LeBLANC. Mr. OLLEY advised 
that he had never talked to anyone or had any conferences in regard to the 
Hadacol case and that neither LeBLANC nor any of his representatives had 
ever contacted him concerning the case. 

Mr. KELLEY advised that his first contact with DUDLEY LeBLABC 
was approximately four or five years ago when LeBLANC came into his office 
and introduced hi.m.self as "Senator LeBLANC from Louisiana." KELLEY stated 
that on this oc~asion, after introducing himself, LeBLANC devoted his 
conversation exclusively to a description and background of himself and 
a book he had written concerning the settling of the Acadians in Louisiana. 
~~ stated that LeBLANC had "quite a personality" and recalled that he 
''wore the biggest diamond ring I had ever seen. 11 On this occasion there 
was no discussion regarding the Hadacol case or any official business. 
He stated that he knew of no reason for LeBLANC's c011ing into his office 
and introducing hilllseU. llr. JCILLEY •tated that at this t~ he had 
never heard any mention made of the product Hadacol. He stated that· he 
knew nothing about Hadacol and did not even know that there was such a 
product in existence. 

Mr. KELLEY stated that his next knowledge of LeBLANC came about 
when he received a telephone call fraa "someone on the Hill," whose nuae 
he could not recall but a person whoa he believed to be from Louisi--., 
inviting him to attend a dinner for the "Louisiana Delegation.• Mr. IlLLI! 
stated that it was his belief that this dinner was sponsored by LeBLANC 
Uld that he accepted the invitation .and attended the dinner. He ca.ecri'*' 
tpe dinner as being "quite a dinner" which was held either at the StatJ." 
or the Carlton Hotel Uld, according to JCELLEY, was attended by two Of' ... 
laldred people. llr. DLLI! adrised that he, at that ti.JI.e, wu ucs.r tM­
illjJrelaion that the dinner was in honor of tbe Loui1iana group 1Ja a..re.s 
and that he attached no significance to the invitation. He stated that, 
because the invitation caae 11frCJI the Hill," he felt it proper ror hia t.o 
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attend. He further advised that at the time of the dinner he sat between 
Senator and Mrs. LONG of Louisiana. Mr. KELLEY advised that most of the 
people in attendance at the dinner were fran Louisiana. He stated that 
this was the first time he heard mention of the name Hadacol and that he 
heard it mentioned here in connection with casual conversation and huaorous 
stories concerning Hadacol. 

Mr. KELLEY advised his next contact with LeBLA~C was shortly 
before Christmas in 1949 when he received a basket of fruit. P.e stated 
that this was a gift from DtmLEY LeBLANC. He further advised that he 
kept the fruit and wrote a "thank-you letter" to LeBLANC acknowledging 
receipt of the fruit. Mr. KELLEY stated that he attached no si~nificance 
to this gift and at the time of the receipt of this present he did not 
realise DUDLEY LeBLANC had a case pending before the Federal Trade 
Ca.miasion. At this point, KELLEY made the statement, •I lived and learned; 
I should have given the fruit to charity and advised LeBLANC that I could 
not accept the gift from him." 

Mr. KELLEY further advised that he was invited to a second 
dinner in 1950 which was given by DtiDLEY LeBLANC and which he also believed 
was in honor of the Louisiana Delegation. 'nlis party was similar to the 
party held in 1949, and most of the people present were from the Louisiana 
group in Congress. Kr. KELLEY stated •phatically that upon the occasion 
of these two dinner parties there was no conversation regarding the Hadacol 
case and that up to the time of these parties he knew nothing of ~ rederal 
Trade COIIUllission case regarding Hadacol. He stated that, to the beat of 
hie recollection, the other members or the Federal Trade ec.nesicm wbo 
atteaded either one or both ot these parties were PGAD MOREHOUSE, JDI HORTON• 
and BILL Kit«J. He stated that there ....,.. haTe been others present •· ·one or 
both of the parties but that he could not recall any additional ...... 

Mr. KELLEY emphasized that he had never had anything to do with 
the Hadacol case and has never been contacted by aqy representatiYe of t~ 
LeBLANC fim, any law firm, or advertising agency connected with the LeBLANC 
organization. He stated that he was not acquainted with I lor b6 

I land, further, that he had receiYed no calls frOil a:tq .. ben 
or the LOuisiana Delegation or any other members of Congress regarding tbe 
Hadacol case. In concluion, Mr. mmY adrtsed that he could not haTe 
rendered any faYors to the LeBLANC interest even if he had eo deal~; 
iaaaauch as he had had no connection with decisions in the Hadacol caae. 

- 22 -

33 



WFO 58-417 

STEPHt;N ,l. St INGARN 

Mr. STEPHEN J. SPINGARN, Commissioner, Federal Trade Ca.aission, 
Room 468, Federal Trade Commission Building, Washington, D. c., advised that 
he became a Commissioner in the Federal Trade Commission in October, 19$0, 
and as of that time the Hadacol case was in the Federal Trade ea.mission. 
He stated that the case had reached the stipulation stage, and no coaplaint 
was on file concerning Hadacol. llr. SPINGARN advised that in June, 1951, 
he read an article in "Reader's Dh-est" regarding P.adacol which aroused his 
interest in the case. He stated he was of the opinion that something 
should be done about the type of advertising they were using and as a result 
he wrote a letter to the other Commissioners on June 13, 1951, recomaending 
that action be taken b.Y the Federal Trade Commission to prohibit the LeBLANC 
industries from using the flaboyant type of advertising that they were 
using. llr. SPINGARN stated that subsequent to this reca.mendation the case 
was reactivated and later assigned to him for reTiew. He stated that on 
August 29, 1951, he recOIDI\ended that a caaplaint be filed, and as a ruult 
a complaint was filed against Hadacol shortly thereafter. Kr. SPINGARN 
stated that in his judgment a mistake had been made in the first place in 
allowing a stipulation in the Hadacol case. SPINGAR.N advised, however, 
that, "in all fairness to those who made the decisions, he would have to 
say that the P.adacol or~anization had ballooned from a small outfit until 
it suddenly became important." 

SPINGARN advised that he had no conferences with LeBLANC or any 
of the company officials or representatives. He further stated that he 
has had only one contact and that with a New York advertising agency 
representative whose name he could not recall. 'ftlis individual stopped 
by his office for a brief moment for what SPIHGARN described aa a •good 
will" visit, and no business was discussed. 

SPINGARN advised that he had not attended any of the diDnere 
held by LeBLANC and fl~rther that, as a matter of principle, he a'Yoided 
this tyre of affair. In this regard, SPINGARN advised that all infor­
mation he had regardir:g the dinners was in the nature or naors. He 
further stated that no one had contacted him at any time in an effort 
to influence his decision in the Hadacol case or any other case. He 
could furnish no information regarding anyone who had been offered 
anything as an inducement to influence their decision. 
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E. MISCELLlNEOUS 

PERSONNEL ru-;cor.D 

Vr. D. C. DANIEL, Executive Director, Federal Trade Commission, 
produced the personnel record of JAMES A. HOP.TON which reflected that he 
secured emplo~11ent with the Federal Trade Commission as an Attorney Examiner 
on March 28, 1921. His file also disclosed the following sequence of 
appoint111ents held by HORTON: Chaiman, Board of Investigation, January 15, 
1930; Assistant Chief Examiner, January 9, 1931; Chief Examiner, January 6, 
1934; Director of Bureau of Legal Investigations, August 12, 1946; Director 
of Bureau of Industry Cooperation, June 1, 1950, which position he holds at 
the present time. 

It was also noted that the file contained a letter dated K~h 4, 
1950, from JAMES P.. MORRISON, Member of Congress, rec01111ending HOR'l'Oll tor 
the position of Commissioner with the Federal Trade Commission. A copy of 
a letter dated March 28, 1950, indicated that MORRISON was advised b.r 
LONELL B. MASON, Acting Chairman, that on March 6, 1950, President ffiUJUN 
had appointed 1~.TIN A. HUTCHINSON, of Richmond, Virginia, to the Vacant 
Commissioner's seat. The file failed to reflect any disciplinary action 
or criticism of HORTON and contained no information in addition to that 
previously set forth. 

The files of the Washington, D. C., Credit Bureau were chectc:ed 
by SE WALTER J. TOLSON regarding JAMES A. HORTON. These files reveale<l. 
that he resides at 4000 Cathedral Avenue and formerly resided at J1U·,. · 

,. 39th Street, N. w., and is -.played u Chief Examiner, Federal 'h-ade ·. ! 

Ccamission. His wife is presently una~ployed but was formerly •P107ed 
by the Federal Trade Camnission; 

b6 Per 

The files of the Metropolitan Police Department, Washingtoe;~c~~~--• 
Criminal Division, were checked against the name of JAMES A. HORTON by 
I lwith negative results. The records of the Traffic Division, llL..e_t_r-opo--~ 
Police Department, ref~ected numerous chirges of illegal parking by JA»ES At 
?.ORTON and his spouse,! 

~------------~ 
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Chairman JAMES M. MEAD, Federal Trade Comission., furnished 
SA. 11ILLIAM T. FORSYTH and the writer with what appears to l:>e tbt original 
,aJCWH, ot JOHN H. BASS, entitled "Special Report, In re: 'l'he Le Blanc 
Corporation, Docket 5925," which is being forwarded herewith to the 
Bureau as an enclosure. 

It was noted that the first ~aragra~h of JfiSS' report 
refiects the purpose as to why the report was :nade and this paragraph 
is set out as follows: 

"This report contains a summary of evidence secured 
during the course of the investigation of alleged 
attempts on the part of Dudley J. Le Blanc and .of.l)ers, 

through the means ·or lavish entertaiunent, git.t..l and 
gratuities, to influence the action of the o!ficijla 
of the Federal Trade Commission in their disposition· 
of the case involving the Le Blanc Corporation. This 
investigation and report thereon was made purs~t to 
the oral instructions of Chairman James ~. Mead, of tb,e 
Federal Trade Cc>Inm.ission, on November 24, 195'2. 11 

It was further noted that this report consisted of a review 
of lederal Trade Commission tiles, a review of Federal .iiureau oC lnvestiJa- · 
tion reports furnished Chairman MEA:J by the Bureau, and the result& of 

. i,ntervieWB conducted by BASS with various l-'ederal Trade Commission offia1ala 
oonnectedwith the LeBlanc case. 

'}·,~~.;·:. . :~ It was also ,noted thBt BASS adVised that duritlg the •oll.ne 
ot"his imestigation, he found no evidence or irregulari~ies' on. t.l'Jt .~ 
or Le Blanc and his representatives in their contacts wi'Ul otti~ · · . 
ot· ·the Federal Trade Commission. Further, that although certa1it «ittioials 
of the Canmission attended dinners sponsored by Le Blanc, he fQII!II·no · 
evide.- that this influenced the opinions or decisions of t~ Gt.t~~ 
and'that although they advised him that they nO!' considered ~'aotiOII!I 
as umr.tee and indiscreet, they denied that this hosp1talit7 taftwntoell .' 

. ~ in pursuit of their official.. do.ties. Furthe1110~ tha~"~tbo'U8h :o~·rll•., rr.a.::a• 

~_,C~IIlOJl officials were tbl re~ ot Cbr:U-. -~_.,. to .. 
. . ·b7 ·~~~nc, t~ey adrl.std .3ASS ~~ ,~ had ~-\'~ tlh-. Jtitb~\ 

.· ~~: ~icitation or knowlectce._· Jo·conolu&on, atf ..... ·4 •x .... no 

. , tft .~~ except to urge more discretion on the p4rt Gt the ~t1~'-ls · . · . · 
i ·· · '~ba idth respondents." · 
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1'0 'mE BUREAU 

Forwarded herewith to the Bureau is the report of 
JOHN ~. BASS entitl~d "Special Report, In re: The Le 
Blanc Corporation, Docket 5925." 

-P-
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~MINIS'rRA.Tl_VE PAGE 

Efforts to contact JAMES ALBERr HORTOl:, Director of the 
.Bureau of Industry Corporation, Federal Trade Commission; and <;HAmES 3. 

· tmAIDB!, Assistant Chief, Division of lnYestigations, Federal Tl-ade 
Commission, were negative due to illness; however, WFO will inteniew 
them upon their return. 

Inquiry at the office of .DSEHI '"f. PO~ttS, Chief, Division 
of Investigations, Federal rrade Canmission, rlisclosed he is presently 
out of the city but is expected to return January 12, 1952, at which time 
he 'Will be interviewed by "TFO. 

-Nith rs:ference to the report of JOHN. H. BASS, Chairman VEAD 
furnished interviewing agents with what appeared 'to be the orieinal report. 

· It is to be noted that ''1'0 received -only ore copy of this report which 
is beiq; forwarded herewith to t~ Bureau and, therefore, no copies are 
bei~ retained in this office. 

Chairman l!EAD also returned FBI reports 'Which 'Were .furnished 
to him by the Bureau as foll~vs: 

iteport of SA 'niLLIAll C. HIGGINS dated October 31, 1952, 
at Washington, D. c. 

H.eport of ~ U.UR.ENCE J. FRANA, JR., dated November 14, 1952, 
at New Orleans, Louisiana. 

Th~"- two 76PO~.~ ~~ ret~d herewl~ \0~,~;8Qteaa. 
- . ·-~-. ~- ' ... , . . : 

One oopy of instant teport. is being fonrarded to tPe New 
Orleans Office for information inasmuch as additional inveatigat1~ has 
l"equested in that district. · 

'mE WASHilTGTON FIELD OFFICI 

AT ~SHlNGT001 D. C, 
; 
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(administrative page continued) 

(Leads continued) 

REFERENCES: 

Will interview GEORGE IARRICK, Deputy Canmislio~f,: 
Food and Drug idllinis·tration, for any pertin&n\-: ~- - ~ ::-, 
informatL:n concerning instant case. " 

Will atte:apt to locate and interview :>octor PAUL 
:::u:ffiAR, former Commissioner, .lo'ood and Jrug 

.Administration, concerning instant matter. 

Will interview OSCAR ~NI~G, Director, FSA, concernin& 
his contact by TURNEY GRATZ and .MAC HEDRICK. 

Will contact the Statler, Mayflower, and Carltoif , \ '· 
Hotels in an attenpt to determine the ident.ittV;_.~~£'­
or FTC and Fill officials entertained by Le B.lallbj' :•' 

•;i." 
-~!Fo letter to the Director dated n:tcember 15, aD,· , 
Bureau letter to lfi'O dated December 18, 19~2. / ' 
W}~O letter to the Jirector dated Jecember 22, 19)2. 
\00 airtel to the Director dated December 24"- ~~ •... , 
Report of SA MANNING C. CLEMENTS dated December 20f .];9$2, 

at Dallas. · 
New Orleans memorandum to the Director dated De<eti!Q)er 
Houston letter to WFO dated December 31, 1952~ 
NFO teletype to the Directo.r and Houston u.A•u.~ 
Wli'O- teletype to the I>irector and ~lin ur:t•Bdlt 

19S3. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
... Ko.t 
THisCAMORICIINA"'"a)AT ~~A~ 1 1 LJG'l'Ol'i i l.t,;LD 

...alrf ...... AT DAnWHEH I'£RIODF'OIIIWHICH MADit ! R.o!ITMADE•Y 
MAD& . 

WASI·iiN:j'l'ON, D. C. 1/lo/ )3 ! 1/12-lo/53 WILLIAi"l C. HIGGIN~ cts 
' 

DL"DLEY JOSEPH LE. ~~ LAi~C, r.;·: AL BRI.b£RY 

SYNOPSIS OF P'ACTS1 

Interview~ c0nducted with 
officials Fl'C and F'DA, Dr. PAUL 
DUNBAR, former FDA Commissioner, 
and OSCAR EWING, FSA Admini­
strator. Subject HORTON stated 
LEBLANC's efforts re his FTC 

,(_ . ' 

() ; 
. '(- \ ­

I '--1'--" 

,'7,}/ 
I .' 

. promotion voluntary and unsolicited. 
Admitted attending Statler dinner 
1950 and receiving fruit at Christ­
mas 1949 and 1950 but state these 
were unsolicited and bore no 
relation to case. Unequivocally 
denied receiving any gifts or 
gratuities in connection with 
hadacol. Denied being influenced 
or pressured by anyone. Denied 
knowledge of any misconduct or 
unethical handling by any GoveelN~~· _,-:··J~,,,,·~·~· tf,.eelli1~~ 
ment employee re Hadacol. _ ·· · 

- p -

~;;~~tt.~~~~~~-](_:.~~";!'7- ~--- -. -~-----· .. ,...-. ·--------1---....-h-----r----:::~ 
i 

........._ ________________ ----- ____________ I. J...r-~-.L._._.._,.-':flfiilllll~~----+ 
c:ao..w THia __,. 

Bureau (58-2808) 
-New Orleans (58-91) (Info. 
- w~shington !1eld (58-417) 
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DETAILS: AT ;'/ASHil\GJ.'Oh, l.J.C. 

The following investigation was conducted by Special 
Agent ':JILLIAi'o1 ?. FORSYTH and the v:riter: 

r.ir. JOSc;PH \'l. POi'L~R.S, Chief, Division of Investi­
gations, Bureau of Anti-Deceptive Practices, Federal Trade 
Commission, advised that he has been in his present position 
since the reorganization program of 1950 and prior to which 
he was Chief Examiner in the old Division of Investigatior.s 
from 1946-1950. 

He s1iated that his division is charged with directinf,. 
field investigations and the correlation of all information 
gained therefrom, and upon which information he furnished the 
Commission with his recommendation for additional action or 
the closing of the case. 

PmJERS said that to the best of his recollection 
the Hadacol Case was sent to him after the Radio and PeriodicAl 
Division had attempted to monitor LEBLANC's advertisi~g which• 
being in the Cajun F~ench dialect, was very difficult to 
interpret and evaluate. He said that following the inYesti-

fation by his division, he recommended that the Commi_ssion 
··' _ . asu~ a complaint against LE BLANC and his organization • 
. . ~ · · ~ 

With reference to his contacts with LE BLAMQ{tbe 
stated he can recall meeting him only on one occasion: ·- He 

· eaid that as he wa: ~eaving his ~rtice, his Ass~stant, 
I _l1ntroduced LEBLANC to him 1n the 

corridor of the FTC building; further, that he advised 
LE BLANC he had nothing further to do with the Hadacol Case 
inasmuch as the file had left his office. Furthermore, that 
he had declined LE BLANC's invitation to lunch because of a 
previous engagement. POWERS said no type of significance 

''could be attach•d to his rejection of LE BLANC's lUDcheon 
··'!nvitation since he probably would have accepted had he not 
b•d a previous co•itment. 

P0\1/ERS said he had no other coatact wi~b L& :iiL'F 
;r ,either officially or sociAlly and that he neither attbctt• 
~· ••• •or was be iQvited to aay of LE BLANC's dinners. He also 

. jt~~{ -
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detlied being the recepient of any Cbristmae gif,.,..or *'* 
other gratuity or reward from LE BLANC and/or arty ~or the 
lattert s representatives. . .. 

With reference to political pressure, POWERS stated 
that no such pressure or even contact was ever directed to 
him personally although he believes that some letters and 
phone calls were received by the Federal Trade Commission 
from the "Hill" concerning the status of the case. 

PO·.l.l!:RS said that he could state unequivocally that 
no one, either inside or outside the FTC, ever attempted to 
influen~e him in his handling of the case and that he had 
no tnowledge of any FTC employee ever being so pressured or 
influenced. 

In conclusion, PO'.~S 
instance in the handling of the 
action of the employee could be 
misconduct. 

advised that he knew of ,o 
Hadacol Case where the 
construed as being one of 

• 
Mr. CHARLES E. GRANUEY, Assistant Chief, Division 

of Investigations, Bureau of Anti-Deceptive Practices, fTC, 
advised that to the best of his recollection the Hadacol Case 
was first handled by the Radio and Periodical Division, whose 
function is to screen appropriate adYertising and, if warrant~~, 
to cond11ct ~imited ~.nvestigation via correspondence. 

~ . . . . . ·. 

··He said he believed the Hadacol file was tr.nsferre\~ 
froa ·the Radio and Periodical Division to~ Division of 
Stipulations, whose Director, JAw:s tkBhll'i-.rORTON, instructed 
his, GRANDEY's, office to conduct a fu!l field investigation. 

According to GRANDEY, neither the Library. ot . 
Congress nor the State Department could furais~ translators 
to monitor LE BLANC'~ advertising inasmuch as Cajti,n_. French 
is not a language per se but is a dialect restrie~ed to a 
particular locale. He said for this reason a. la.arJ~tAP expert 
w~s nqt readi~J obtainable and thus delayed the ·cour• -or the 
1tl.'te•t'l&&tipr1 because the c•se depenc:Mtd .· : a . .. . of 
the ~vertia~ng. _He said that in tbl4 · . • · . -• . .• · ·. 
iapc;rtant question. arose as to Whether •. 'Iii. a';-··· 

• A 
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on evidence obtained by an individual not recognized as 
being a language expert since technical questions might 
arise concerning some specific point of language inter­
pretation. 

GRANDEY stated that when he first became connected 
with the Hadacol Case, LE BLANC's ~nterprises were confined 
mostly to the tri-state territory of Mississippi, Louisiana, 
and Arkansas; however, by the time the case was subsequently 
returned to his division for additional investigation, 
LE BLANC had expanded so as to encompass the entire South. 

Continuing, he advised that following this second 
round of investigations, it was ascertained that al~hough 
the more flagrantly false advertising had been discontinued; 
nevertheless, a revue of the advertising again provided the 
basis for his recommendation that a complaint be issued 
against LE BLANC. He said that following the original 
recommendation for complaint the case was placed on the 
suspense calendar on LE BL~~C's representation that he had 
taken all the necessary steps to fully comply with the terms 
layed down by the FTC. 

GRANDEY stated that with reference to social and 
official contacts with LE BLANC, he wished to say that the 
only time he met LE BLANC was when the latter came into his ~~ 
office and introduced himself aQd at which time he informed 
LE BLANC that since the Hadacol Case was no longer being 
handled by his division, he was not in a position to discuss 
the case. 

He also said that although he does not recall 
having conferred with MAC HEDRICK, he did recall Laving some 
contact with a Houston, Texas, advertising man who said he 
was employed by LE BLANC and that he intended to r·un tests 
on the advertising to see whether it complied vJith the 
product. 

GRANDEY stated that he recalla no specific ~.ace 
of pressure or at tempted preasul'e from the "Hill" at W .. 
time. He said that as a matter of·fact, the.only po!ltfbat. 

- 4 -
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connection he recalls involved a Louisiana state Con~ressrr.a.n 
who had urged prompt action against LE BLA~C at the time of 
the inception of the Hadacol Case. GRANDEY said he convers~G 
telephonically with this state Congressman, advising him 
that FTC was experiencing considerable difficulty in 
monitoring LE BLANC's advertising programs. He said the 
Congressman offered to furnish the Federal ~rade Corr~issior. 
with the information he had gained through rr:onitoring the~E: 
programs at his own expense; however, GRM.DJ:,Y advised him 
that he considered the use of such evidence ill-advised 
especially so since the Con~;ressman was already personally 
involved in the controversy. GRANDEY said that he "t1ar1ted 
his own monitoring done and that he wanted it free of 
political entanglements. 

GRd~DEY denied receiving any gratuities, rewards 
or gifts from LE BLANC or any of his representatives and 
stated that he had no knowledge of any misconduct on the 
part of any FTC employee in the handling of this case. 

iir. J AH'.c~S AL3t.aT H0h Tot~, Director, Bureau of lnau ::: :·: 
C~operation, Federal Trade Commission,. adv~sed that r~e. P ..... s 
D1rector of the Bureau of Legal Invest1gat1on, FTC, at lite 
time that the Hadacol Case arose. He stated that th~ case 
came to him and he recommended a complaint be issued tb~ 
Commission ordered additional investigation and as a 
a stipulation was agreed upon. Supsequently, more f 
$1.-t~ons came up and he· requested f)lrther inY:eat 
because of the broadcast which had beb recorded ano 
to be in Cajun French. This necessitated further i io:. 
because the Federal Trade Commission had no access to ~au•,­
lators who could handle this material. As a res·ul t. ot 
investigation, HORTON stated he again recommended t.ttat '& 
complaint he issued. Mr. HORTON stated that follow1n&,.MUs 
recommendation, in June of 1950, the Reorganizatior. ~ltam 
of the FTC went into effect and he assumed his pre1;1:nt '·· 
position. In the meantime, the LE BLANC representEJt,i.-· 
and the Bureau of Stipulations had:, nep,tiated a st i r,\ll•tlon 
which was rejected by the Commission. · He stated that a new 
one was negotiated and that he approved the acceptan~ of 
-~is stipulation. Mr. HORTON pointed out that he had nothing 

.. to do With the negotiation of this stipulation. He r~r 
etated that he had no official contact at any t. lu\t' with 
DUDLEY LE BLANC. 

3 6. 
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Mr. HORTON advised that DUDLE~LE .• ANC callcfli' 
him sometime in 1950 and invited him to attend a dinner''rilich 
he was giving the Louisiana Congressional Delegation. 
LE BLANC advised him that all the Congressmen from La\1{&1.,1Ula 
would be present. ~~. HORTON advised that he accept .. tb~s 
invitation and recalled that Messrs. KELLEY, MOREHOUSE, KING 
and s~·IEENEY, all of the FTC, were in attendance at the dinner. 
He stated that in addition to the above-mentioned, he recalleu 
that most of the people connected with the Louisiana group 
on the "Hill" were in attendance. i•:r. HORTON further advised 
that in 1949 and later in 1950 he received a Christmas gift 
of a basket of fruit from DUDLEY L~ BLANC. He stated that 
upon receipt of these presents he wrote letters of acknowledge­
ment to DUDLEY LE BLANC. 

Mr. HORTON advised that he recalled that DUDLEY 
LE BLANC offered to get him endorsements or recommendations 
for the position of Commissioner with the Federal Trade 
Commission. Mr. HORTON stated that he did not decline this 
offer but further that he did not solicit the offer. He 
stated that DUDLEY LE BLANC wrote several letters on hia 
behalf on a voluntary basis and that he at no time asked 
DUDLEY LE BLANC to write such letters. He further ad~taed 
that he did not recall having met DUDL~Y LE BLANC durihg the 
TRUMAN inauguration. Mr. HORTON stated that DUDLEY LE J3LANC 
had never asked him for any advice and he has no knowledge 
of LE BLANC seeking to get anyone a position with t"'J'TC• 

;<: .t~r:~~'*'i,4 

Mr. HORTON advised that he had attended everj 
Jackson Day dinner that has been held in Waahington and that 
on all occasions he paid his own way. He stated tha~ he does 
not recall having ever attended a Jackson Day dinner with 
DUDLEY LE BLANC and further, that he is positive that DUDLEY 
LE BLANC never paid for such a dinner for him. 

r------...!f.;.wlr ...... .._,HORTON stated that he was acquainted with 
L...-_____ ___.1 who at one time represented the Hadacol Companb6 Per 

and had several business contacts with him during the . . . b?c 

compliance stage of the Hadacol Case but he has had ... I\O···oeial 
contact with[ I Mr. HORTON also r•cal~ 
DUDLEY LE BLANC had sent him a book entitled "The,. . . ·.· .. · 
of the Acadians", which Mr. HOR'ION explained was .,. · · , > • 

of the Cajun French in Louisiana and which in his o . . 
•. was one of the best presentments of this subject aat 

· • has ever read. 
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I··1r. HORTON advised that he was acquainted with 

TURN~Y ~RATZ and that their acquaintanceshiy was of a 
political nature. r·1r. HORTON recalled that I b6 
advised him he had resigned his position with the Democratic b?c 

National Committee to accept a position with the hadacol 
Company. He stated that GkATZ iold him he wanted nothing 
to do with the Hadacol Case which was oending before FTC. 
He further stated that GRATZ had r:ever - discu~sed the Hadacol 
Case with him. 

In regard to ; .. ;AC Ht.DRICK, Hr. HORTO}J advised that 
he had never met HEDRICK and that he considered him to be 
somewhat of a "myth" around here. He st1t.:d that he haci 
heard considerable discussion concerning but he was b 6 Per 
not acquainted with anyone who had even me . I In b?c 

conclusion, Mr. HORTON advised that he had received no 
other gifts from LE BLANC or anyone else, and that at no 
time did he receive any calls from anyone on the "Hill". 
Mr. HO~TON further stated that no one had approached him 
or attempted to put any pressure upon him to render any 
decision favorable to DUDLEY LE BLANC or the Hadacol Company. 

- ,., -
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The following investigation was conducted by 
Special Agent ROB1R~ K. LEWIS and the writer. 

. 
Dr • .PAUL DlJNBAR, former Cor.--.rnis sioner, r'ood and 

Drug Ad.miristration. was interyiewed at Jis res i dence, 

Dr. DmiuAR advised that he was Com'Iissioner of 
the f'ood and Drug Adrrdnistration f'rnrr~ 1'1l4 until he retired 
on !'1ay 31, 1951. 

Dr. DUNBAR advised that he recalls DUDLhY LE bLANC 
as being a very adroit individual who was an expert in sales 
technique and besides being a "politican 11 was completely 
unethical in his business relationships and transactions. 
He said LE BLANC was t Le type of individual who would do 
anything which would bring in money to him. 

Dr. DUNBAR advised that even though he had instructed 
L~ BLk~C's representative, Dr. GEOR~£ HOOVeR, to irJorm 
LE BLANC that officials of the Food and Drug Admin~stration 
never accepted gifts of any kind nevertheless LE BLANC sent 
him a Christmas gift consisting of fruit and candy from Florida -. 
and which box of fruit Dr. DUNBAR sent to the Childrens 
Hoapital. · 

He said his only contact with Li BLANC ~aa on the 
occasion that G}I;ORGE LARRICK brought LE BLANC into his office . 
and at which time LB BLANC went into a relatively long dis­
cussion of the history of the Acadians and spoke of his 
political career in Louisiana. Dr. DUNBAR stated that at 
this meeting L~ BLANC did request the name o1· an individual 
who could help him the most in conforming with the desires of 
the Food and Drug Administration concerning the labiing of 
his product; further that Dr. DUNBAR informed Lt~ bLANC that 
it was against the policy of the Food and Drug Administration 
to supply the name of any one individual; however, that they 

, would furnish LE bLANC with a list of qualified drug consul 
~trom which he could make his own selection. 

-:< '·'·· 

Dr. DUNBAR stated that to the beat of h11 knowl•4s\ 
Dr. HOOV~ 1 s name was on this list and this is the reason tha' 

~. Ll ..BLANC contacted Dr. HOOVER • 
• c • -5o ?. .. P:eO 8- 36 
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According to Dr. DUNBAR, Dr. :rl.OOVt..R found it very 
\musi~g to try and control DUDLhY L~ bLANC who was so devotd 
of professional ethics." 

He said that with reference to any/contacts with 
representatives of LE BLAjC, he has no oresent recollection 
of meetin~ ar:yone with the exception of one meeti~g with 
WALTER RUBEN, who was a reoresenta ti ve of' a very re :.' utable 
Chicago advertising agency. 

Dr. DUNBAR stated that he never received any gifts, 
rewards, or gratuities from L~ ~LANC or any of his representative 
and had no knowledge of any other official of' the l''ood and 
Drug Administration receiving such. Further that he has no 
knowledge of any political pressure or intervention in the 
riadacol case. 

GEORG.l!.· LAR :-tiCi'~, Deputy Comm:ssioner, 1-·ood and Drug 
Administration, stated that when the Food and Drug Admini­
stration Gecame interested in the haaacol case he directed 
the invest~ gation. He said in furtherance of' t his dealer's 
samples and literature were obtained both from the dealers 
and directly from the Happy Day Company which was the name of 
LE BLA.t'IC' s organizat ton when he fir·st started maKing Hadacol. 

he ~aid that LE BLANC must have learned of the Food 
and Drug Administration's inter~st in Hadacol because L~ BLANC 
came in to see Dr. DUNBAR and himself .in·' an effort to ·ascetttain · 
what the Pood and Drug· Administration wanted him to do. in order 
for his labels to comply with FDA requirements. 

He further said that LE BLA :~c could obtain Consultanta 
from Drug 'l'rade Publications. 

He stated that some time subsequent to this first 
meeting with Lb bLPJ·, c the latter had engagea Dr. G.t,;QRGE BOOV d{ 
to work out acceptable labeling !'or hadacol. ttt: said that in 
connection with this he recalls numerous conferences wttihDr. 
HOOVER; however, he has no present recollection of meeting 
~~f'' other representative or the LE BLANC concern. 

According to LARRICK, his final contact with LE 
BLANC was a telephonic one in which LE BLANC asked him wh•Jt.her 
he would accept a position with the Hadacol Company at a sub• 

)~ atantial fee, whic~• do~s not now recall. LARRICK said he , 
" rt.~ . .. . \) 0 ?. ~ 0 8.. .. 3 6 . . . 

• 
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declined LEBLANC's offer and that this was the last contact 
he had with anyone concerning the Hadaeol case. 

Wtth reference to political pressure, Mr. ~RICK 
advised that he does recall that the Food and Drut Admin1strati 
did receive a few telephone calls from members of the Louisiana 
delegation but that he considered these calls as calls from 
Congressmen making the customary inquiries in their constituents 
behalf. 

He also sr.ated that he received a box of fruit from 
LE BLANC as a Christmas present in 1949 and 19.50 and which 
gifts he forwarded to the Childrens Hospital in Washington, 
D. c., and further that he declined LE BLANC's invitation to 
attend a dinner party at the Hotel Statler in either 1949 or 
1950. 

In conclusion Mr. LARRICK .stated that to the best of 
his knowledge no official of the Food and Drug Administration, 
however, received any gifts, rewards, or gratuti~s from 
LE BLANC or any of his representatives in connection with the 
handlin~ of the hadacol case. 

Hr. LAhRICK made a correspondence file available 
which contained the following letters: 

A letter dated Decembe~ 31. 1948, from Mrs. 
A~ CHAMBEq. OLIPHAR, ·~res~Cl.nt1 ~ of ~fQ. 

~~s~ig~~E ~~:~~:~s i~!h~!~:h!•:!~;rih,; -;~: 
was deeply grateful for the generous gift ·of the· 
crate of fruit sent by him to ChildNtne Hoapi'fal 
f'or the Christmas season. 

A letter dated January 7, 1949, to DUDLEY 

-. '. 

Lt. BLANC, from G.b.ORG:b; LARRICK, in which he states, 
"I appreciate the sentiment which prompted you to 
send us Christmas greetillls. ,n. ,d ~-b• ·box of f. rui t. 
and other delicacies." L~I~J toea on to •tate 
that the acceptance of. auc~. s!'f\11 ~·'t•·. ooritJ-iv. \o-. . 
the policy; of the Food ~, n ~la\nt~ .·~ ·. 

:::~s:~c~n°::~t l::~:~tftf~:· ~~~~-}'' , 
gift to the Childrena }loapt,tal1 . · .~; ..... +: . .. 

~?" ' '"' .•• - . . • i • fit'} 
. - '10 ~· .•,":'.' ~~<' 
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In reference to the above letter, LAhRICK 
advised that after receipt of this gift he called 
Dr. GEORGE HOOVER and told him to inform L~ BLANC 
that such gifts could not be accepted and he would 
appreciate it if L~ BLANC would send no more. 

A letter dated December 30, 1949, to Dr. ~AUL 
DUNoAR, from EDITh A. TARKINGTON, Administrator, 
Childrens Hospital, Washington, D. c., in which she 
expressed her "heartfelt gratitude" for the present 
of fruit and candy which he had sent to Childrens 
Hospital for Christmas. 

A letter dated January 9, 1950, to DUDLEY 
LE BLANC, from GEORGE LARRICK, in which he acknowl­
edges the receipt of fruit and other delicacies by 
himself and Dr. DUNBAR. He ?.Oes on to state that 
such gifts cannot be accepted for personal use and 
that they have been forwarded to Childrens Hospital. 

A letter dated January 14, 1950, to GbORGE 
LARRICK, from DuULEY LE BLANC, in which he advised 
that he was sorry that LARRICK did not glance at 
the contents of the last package and added that he 
would be in Washington in M&rch and hoped that both 
LARRICK and. DUNBAR would accept his Southern 
hospitality since he planned to invite both to a, 
dinner at the Statler Hotel which he was giviQg tor 
Louisiana Congressaan and a few other friends. Ll' 
BLANC also stated in this letter that he had heard 
a rumor that LARRICK was going to enter private 
business and wished to know if there were any truth 
to this rumor. 

A letter dated Janua~y 23, 19$0, from GhORGE 
LARRICK, to DUDLEY L~ BLA~C, in which LARRICK 
stated that the .policy regarding the acceptance of 
gifts also extended to th~ acceptance of such · · 
invitations as ~ BLANC had made in his letter of 
January 14~ He advieed that "h1le the invitation 
was appreciated it was ntc••••ry tor h1a ·aa6Dr • . · 
DUNBAR to decltne. LARR!CK alae added that ·b.Jt va• ~ 
well sa t1sf1ed w1 th hi a present 'position and ba4 · :'*a · 
no intention ot leaving t~ Food and Drug Admtidatration •.. 1. · 

- ~-~- · 
1>·:....: . - ~· ·· ··· 
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OSCAR EWING, Admin is tra tor, l''ederal Security 
Agency, stated that although he has a vague recollection 
of being tntroduced to some representative of the Hadacol 
Company by TURNEY GRATZ, he has no present recollection 
of the nature of the conversation or the purpose of this 
meeting. He stated that in all probability the meeting 
was arranged by GRATZ as a courtesy to a businessman who 
wanted to meet men employed by the United States 
Government. He said to the best of his knowledge the 
meeting was very brlef and there was no discussion con­
cerning Hadacol and further that he has no present 
recollection of the name of the individual who acco~an1ed 
GRATZ. 

- p -
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ADlV!INI.S'l:RA'l'IV.t:. rAGE 

Investigation at the rtotel ~tatler, Mayf~1 
and Carlton has not been completed due to the tieup>'b:r 
hotel personnel with inauguration r.rer:ara tions. ~ , 

One copy of lnstant reno!'t is being forwa.P"«tM to 
the New Orleans Office for information inasmuch &I aaf1tional 
investipation has been requested in that District. ~ ~= 

. .· . :·_·. . ~ 

LEADS 

T!§ WASHINGTON F'IliLD OFFICE: 

AT WASHINGTON, D. C.: 

Will continue investigation at the Statler, 
t-layflower, and Carlton Hotels in an attempt 
to determine the identities of };1'C and 
FDA officials entertained by LE 2LANC. 

REI''ERENCES: 

;1/' 

Report of ~pecial Agent WILLIAM C. Hl: .. ·· ... ~J.JI,:)~' .. 
dated January 9, 1953, .at Waahingtoa-·~· 

~. 

:;--, 

~{~ :_.-, '::f: 
: .. 

New York airtel to Bureau dated Januarf 'l• 1953· 
. :_ :r>~, . 

Washington Field_ Office teletype to New .• ~-.· r.· .• .. leans 
dated January t>, 1953. . · ~~,--

. -~:;~~~~- . 

Report of Special Agent PAUL H. Ll!;WIS f~~~ dated 
Januar'J· 8, 1953, at Chicago. ~ ·- · · 

New Orleans teletype to Baltimore and 
January 12, 1953. 

WFO airtel to Baltimore and New Orl 
January 13, 1953. 
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Office Memorandum • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO DIRF.CTOR, FBI DATE: Februar,y 131 195) 

SAC, WF0 (58-417) 

(f.J:-:tJ 
/ I 

SUBJECT: DUDLEY JOSEPH IE BlANC, et al 
BF.Imll.Y 

/11 1_. 
/i / 
((! L. / 

Rerep SA WIUIA.M c. HIGGU'"S dated 2/9/53, 
.. 1 , · 

at Washington, De Ce i _1 

JAMES M. MEADr:, Chairman of the Federal Trade COI!Ur.i. ssion, this 
city, tel€lphonically advised SA WILLIAJ.f c. HIGGINS on ~/11/53, that at a 
recent F"l'C meeting, Sl'EPHEN J. SPJNGARN, Member, Fl'C, expressed his 
desire to obtain a copy of the FBI report reflecting the ccaplete 
Hadacol investigation recently completed by thif Bureau. 

Mr. ~advised that although he is not cognizant of 
SPING.lR~l's specific reason in requesting thie report, he would like to 
point out that s>INGARN is a very energetic and well versed indi..Yidu&l 
who, at the present time, is !lAking a study or ethics in goverJWent 
and in which interest he has challenged various individuals to a public 
debate over television facilities. 

Mre DADE stated that he had explained to SPINGARN at the 
aeeting that reports of im·estigation similar to that condu.ct.ed bJ the 
HI! in the Ha.dacol case are f'urniahed the Attorney General for whatever 
action the latter deems necessary and, therefore, the request for ncb 
files could be made only to the Attorney General. 

With reference to the two FBI reports previous~ furniabed. 
lire IIElDE and later returned by h1a to this Bureau, Mre VE4IZ atated 
that he considered these reports only loaned to hia "to f.td l!tcttf: the: 
FTC in· tully anPering all t .... e FBI queatione f. •2 · ~t Fl C. ~0'\UA 
aore tully help the FBI in its invest.igation. • Further, that he 
considered it ill-advised to maintain theee P'BI reports in FTC tiles 
inuJNCh as sane individual may see them and during "hallway gossip •7 
E!llbarrass or slander an innocent individual.• 

' 

It is to be noted that during the course of the investigation 
of the Ha.dacol matter, SPINGARN was interviewed, and wP.ich intervi• was 
reflected on Page 23 of the report of SA WILLIIJf c. HIGGINS dated 
1/9/53, at Washington, D. c. 
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oo-s • • - - OFFICE OF DIRECTOR A 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION llr. TolaOIWilJII~~ 

UIIITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE :~_.t~,t.add 
.;Mr. Nichol 

Date --------~-·-! O_V-=-•"'----7'----- 19~2r i me 10: 25~ ~: 
c;.,Jt rman James JJ. Mead.1 Federal 

Mr. Harb 
Mr. Gla~v·n · 

Trade Commt sst on, tele. 

REMARKS 

Mr. Ros 
Mr. Tra 

Mr. Lau in_ 
Mr. Jones ___ _ 
Mr. Mohr ___ _ 

Mr. Winterrowd-
Tele. Room __ _ 

Mr. Holloman __ 
r /llliss Holmes __ _ 

I i.e n i nform.ed of the I>t re. ctor 8 
a bt;ence Cha ~ rr.an Jlead consen:te.d Mi 55 Gandy, __ _ 

to speak rol tn cin 'assl stant. Afte------­
C'hecking he m"a···:.,.e;re-rr~e-a to Mr. crosl<u, in llr. 
Fichols' Office. 

Jlr. Crosby is checlfing on this matter and »ill 
prepare a meaorandua. 

lvl 

l 
t~~; ., A • .I : ~~2 
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• • Memorandum . uNITED sTATEs GovERNMENT 

Mr. Tolson DATB: ¥ovember 7, 1952 

L. B. Nichols 

SYNOPSIS 

Jq'f1~~Jl, 1V.e<::a. ~G~imll..,1c.(k.rql .n:~4~ co~mit'.Si9J\, 
ll'~&::,t'Ji~---ilo....lol.l&.IIL4..101~111if ... whether .. an inve ~:tlgg.p }O}lroq.~~ .P~Il~l.l..Q .lli.YI'.t\ot.lii~4Hfll ..... 

Federal Trade Commission employee. He was 
~~......-:rT"::"--::-=-:r.~~would be checked and he would be notified. 

BACKGROr!ND 

At 10:25 A.M. November 7, 1952, by reference from 
Director's Office, James M. Mead, Chairman of the Federal T~e 

··. tssion, telephoned and talked to Crosby tn my absence. Jlf. 
d irst very soltcitou~ about t;he Director and as1red 'that 

J!......E?!!!:! ... r..e.g(ird·s. be extended to h }m. -····--- · -···,-~ ·" - --·-- ,.~ .. 

· Mr. Jlead advised that he ~d receiued in,t.o!:__J~,Etig!'_ ftat 
an em lo e xal....Xz:aw:._.aouJaa.ion • .lfr. James 'Horton, roas 

n tn est· te !!.!~ FBI as .-~-· tll..l.r.&U..., .. rJ.t_J>J:QC,.!.~.(l.i.~9.B..,. Q!'O'f'ing 
out of the Hadaco.-.• ~~~kJ: .. r:l?l.£11.-_£ .. '1 .. ~!· Nr. Jlead continueathci~ · · 
this case lnuoluea a patent medicine and tonic which had been 

idely sold tn the South and Southwestern part of the United Statea. 
1he Ha~col Comp!JnJi ~-~.s ···~~f!~s!!-~ .. -kJL_~ l!~!.'-ru!M..!l...l£!~}are9• 

So:;e time ago,. .exac,;t__ga te '!~:t _S.J!!!.C it.!•d bJJ.~ K.r.t.".JIJ.!I~.M 
Fed.e ral T'=ade. a::Qiila.siQn issu!~t Ji .~191t:iU:Jiiiii:.o..t4t.t. IQIJll&i 
the Hadacol Compan11. for certain representationa about the .patent 
medlctne they were selling. The n . . bcmkr!l'tCJI 
oL the Hadacol Companv; and ·n re · n 
ba_~k!.~.Elc.li ---~~W.~~c·;· the owner of the Ha ac o CoapanrJ, .. · ~ .......... 
that one oi the itU&.§-. .c!.l. .. ~E~ _ e:: enaes o the Ha~acol Co~aif-·'P.t;l.s 
lr.;o;,j-.......;;;..;.;n:..:.t:::..s .. !9 ... __ C1JI..!~ ... ia'!'!e_l!, f!o.rton o •ra riCfL:a-iiliLJlll• 

Mr. Mead aduiacd he W ... .,i,Mii liACPCd ~iLAll«piiQ.Il 
fro• Mr. MQt;t aaruW....Q.! ~u .. ,..la .C11:LQI9t rep'"f.''"l!. tb!.. !r.J.!!! .. ~ .. ! 
ira b;nkrup!Qu in thts proceeding. · · 

Mr. Mead said that he certainly waa aokirag 
any investigations of Federal Trade Co .. i11iora 
but 



to Mr. Tolson from L. B. Nichols November 7, 1952 

llr. C:rosby advised Mr. J.fead that the Bureau had a 
Q' ag'i (Ul~:g:b3,g,~:~~.li:WM-1l ~J..l.~9a.t3..Pns oJ a suJJ~cie~~-111 

pe q i fjc nature .• ,.w.~. t~ ..... ..r~~t.l .. WG." .'l.bD u.t per s Q.n.n.el... j"" . Uto.J. age,~-~y; 
that he could not lllQiCl ~llU..-"~~.l.Aa.ta~t..~Jl_U because he had 
no knowledge of the facts but he would checK .into them and, i/ 

ss i ble, no...tiiu Jl.r,_ J[.eafi. .o...t .111L.4i :t.u.a.t.i®. t,Q,da.{;. llr. Mead said 
he would be most grate.ful .for the courte~y and again asked that 
his best be extended to Mr. poouer. 

The facts are as follows: 

fiackground of Hadacol Matter 

By letter g:_qt§d Oci£E!~r ?.l~ 19~2~ tlJ..e .)iel/J.J.o..r){_JJJ.f.JJ;e 
advised that fo~me,r S,pet?i._g.); -~~Il..~.]Jj_JJ.I91!!!!-l29JL~e, an attorney in 
the ]1rm o] tah1Il, Gordon, Zachry, and Reindel, New York Cit~~ 
had advised that ~n J:l.~.S. q~,.PE.c.:J .•. ~J/..,..5!§ .'!~P.o.~r.~~JJ.,.J.Q.r" .. ,Jfte ~t~!P..!.~.".ill 
ban ru c o e LeBJ:. . ""'e9 r,.??o r_a.t i o'!~ he had had o_c<?~s ip~ _to 
i · e l_qnc, principal stocfr1io1ae·r ol the 
LeBlanc Corpora to , g the withdrawal of appro=imately 
1300,000 from the funds of the corporation for which adequate 
account had not been made in the books of the company. 

There are certain other matters mentioned in the infor­
aation furnished by Mr. Doyle, but they are not pertinent to the 
utter involving the LeBl["c Cnrnaration and the F'ederal Trade 
~o .. ission1 specifically I 
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!'emo to .ur. Tolson .from L. B. Nichols November 7, 1952 

All J,[ the facts UJ__f!_!".E.._lo rwarded to the 
b JJ. memo rand zu~ d G ;t~ d Oq t 0 be r.-Zir Tg52, :_c~a=-p~.;.l. ;.o':'n.;e.;;:,., ~,m;~~frr=-:.-:::-......,.. 
Corporation, Dudley J. LeBlanc; James A. Horton; Unknown Subject -
Bribery." The At to rne y General ~as,_ __ !-~ . .L~-"':~t!-.-2.L~L£.P-~!.ntl Q/ 
the depositiQG mga£ ou teBJAiP to Mr, DOuJe, and the Attorney 
General was also advised hat an iamediate investi ation concerning 
the possi/U;e ug~m,e,nx }?.i. .. b.rJJ)J#, b e .n n . b6 Per 

other unname'! o.Ll.f.£Jal.~. o.[_ t~ .. F~I!.!!Jl ... -l.J..!.'~£! ,£R.~.i..§A12,._".,..,!f,ap ! in2 b7c 
(ff§"ti~Uiia: i!e was a1so aav1.sea that inquirles were being ma8~r 
cancerning the balance ~f the allegati1ns in the compla~nt re-
ceived fro~ Mr. Doyle. 

Status of the Investigation 

b6 Per 
b7C 
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emo to Mr. Tolson from L. B. Nichols November 7, 19~2 

ADDENDU.U: FEC:arm 11/12/52. Crosby telephoned Yr. Yead at 
11:00 A.M., November 10, 1952, and informed n im. of the substance 
of the background of the allegation. Mr. Mead said that he would 
be most appreciative i/ he~oould be inforaed when and i/ on inves­
tigation at FTC atart1,, He 1aid he can oasure u1 that euer1J co­
operation will be afforded, and although he hal not a uer1J high 
opinion of the general veracity of LeBlanc, "he was rtever one to 
quarrel with the facts; and if there had been poyment1 to FTC 
under any guise, J.!r. JJead was very anxious that every cooperation 
be afforded the Bu rea.u iri order to get to the bottom of such tJ 
matter. Crosby assured Mr. Mead his remarks would be brought 
to the attention of the Director, and Mr. Mead again asked that 
his warm regards be expressed to Mr. Hoover • 

.... ".J I 8 
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Office Memorandum · uNITED sTATEs GovERNMENT 

TO : ~1r. ta4 
now : '(r. R~s~n fi) · ,_V;:;: 
SUBJECT: DCDLI·Y J .- LE r:,LA.l\C, 

BRIBERY 

DATE: November 

Time of call: 6:00 p.~. 

et al 

O.[N_ 
·~~..a....=.:::..::..~~~~~~~~~d or!'ice, 



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
l'ormNo.t 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT WASHINcr!' CI'i FIELD 

SYNONIS 6fP P'ACTS: 

DATI:~ 1'£1111100 ,.01111 WHICH MAIM: REPORT MADE BY 
MADE 

11/21/52 ll/19-21/52 lliLLIAM c. EIOOINS 

. -k I\ 
1 / .. 
" t ~ 

'I) 

Chairman JAMES M. MEAD, Federal Trade Commiseion, 
advised investigation of Hadacol Corporation 
completed by Pl'C prior to llie appointmellt tQ 
C~71Zll!<>L::(•.:! u:~ ll(lt{L..CJ. ~ .. ~.'\(:,& appointed Chairman 
of Co121lliesbn 5/24/50 and, during inspection of 
field offices of FTC in sumner of 1950, the Director 
of New orleans Field Office requested action by 
Commission against Radacol Corporatiop on baeie of 
canpleted New orleans 1nveet1gation. MEAD stated 
action taken by FTC upon hie return to Washington 
8/17/50 in torm of stipulation to ceaee and deeiet .· -?tf.,r (/ .. 
against Hadacol C01'l'Ol"&tion. Complaint issued by ~1~ •. j 

Fl'C against Hadacol 9/28/51 after failure of corpo~)J ~ 
tion to meet terma of et1pulat1on. MEAD t1tatee caaf!/1' _", 
preaentt:; pending as reeu.lt ot corporation being pl&c~f ,'(·· 
in hands of trustee e by Federal Court. Ad. vi sed nfPA.,gr 1 

contacted by any representatives of Hadacol Corporation 
concerning FTC action and, fUrther, that Y.AC D. 
HEDRICK unknown to him. States TURNEY GRATZ known 
only proteee1onally ae former employee or National 
Democratic Headquarters. ec..nted caTZ teleph~cally 
advised him ot hie aepa;rat1on troa Ji...t10Da:l Jeaclr!OJib14: -
'!eadq1arte:..-a and poai~~th·LG~&. ~CAD eta116a 
he a4v11e4 QBATZ ot Pl'C'e trouble Ytth Badacol Corpora-
tion, and a&Atz atated he vould clear the.ae-41ff-fcult1ee· ···· ·; 
up II.D.d be.ve the Jlad.aeol Corporation abide b1 I'J.'C ruling. t' 
MEAD states that be told OBA'rZ if th1a vee done, F'I'C 
would wlccae v1e1 ts from the Hadacol people to :FTC. 

,. 
- p • 

,I j 

/ I / 
. - '.I / ·? :r--

EX .. t:i'f~~"-. T' ·-~~""1'~" 



The following 1nv~et1gat1on wae conducted by Special Agente 
WII.J.J.AM C. HIGGINS and ROBfRr X. WINGARD: 

Mr. JAMES M. MEAD, ~airman of the Federal Trade ~i!~!on, 
vas r.ontsctec st l:!c a£f!ce on :;o,eabor 2C, 19)2. Ml•. NEJJ>, prior ~.:l 
being 1nterv1evod,requested. tbat hia attorvey ar..rJ ?O.V.!.!'f:.r,. Mr •• :rte• 
~OCK, be p~E:cen't d.~i-r~~ tbH interview. 

Mr. MEAD stated that be had been telephonicall.J advised "b~ 
Mr. MATT CORREA, Attorney for the trueteea appointed b7 t.be FedeJ;"al 
Court for the Radacol Cor'J)orat1on, tbat Mr. DUDlEY J.4dll,liC bad t\irr..ished 
a deposition to the trustees, and thil depoai tion, 1J\. ;am, bad been 
forwarded to the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 118 atated Mr. C('Rt{EA 

informed him that he wanted to advise him tbat the dqoe1t1on eor.t.atned 
allegations against the Federal Trade Commies ion and believed Mr. MEAD 
would vieh to knOY' tt.ie J;rior to reading of the allesationa in tbe 
nenpaperE. 

Mr. MEAD stated that he had immediately telephoned the f•~aral 
Bureau of Investigation, requeatine information conoel'DiDg &n1 iln'ee~igati;~ 
which the Bureau might have which would, in e:ny va7, affect the F~$rtll 
Trade CommieiS1on. Be c~ted he W&e advised bJ r.turn telerhone ~-.11 
ot the 1nveet1gation underway and 1ntormed that be would be kert a~Tieod 
ot the progreee of' the 1nve.et1gation. 

Mr. Mr.AD eta ted tbe Ba4a0Ql caae hat ._ refen"M to t!11 
Nd'J.l Trade C~ieeion 1n approzillawlf 1~,, *cb vas I(B.e tift rear• 
fl'ior to the tilae he wae a •liber ot the Comieeion. Be coaen ted bit 
bl4 \)een appointed a meaber on November 16, 1949, and 1 t vse not ~~l 
Ma.7 2'-, 1950, that he becaae Chatru.n of tha Chmilei()l'l~ -··l<ti'~ etated 
the tiret knowledge he had of the Badacol 1nveet1gat1on we in the auaer 
ot 1950, during which tille he vae making a tteld. trip to the varioue tiolli 
ofttcee of the Federal Trade Cola1111on. He etated wten he got to lev 
Orleans and inquired as to the caee work ot that office, the l>S.rector or 
the lev Or leans Office, Mr. ltiLtiAM L01'T, 1nf'ormod hill tbat he could not 
111¥leretand why the 1Ia4aool ctt- ne be1ne held up in l'aehiJICtoD. · llr • 

.. 2-
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MBAD stated he returned to Waer.:ington 8I.Ld iJDnedtat~lJ made ~ .. ··11 ~to 
this case. He c011111.ented he had found tbere bad been a delaJ'· u.·~~'i 
etlte, but that the delay vaa caueed _b7 the failure of the re~),,Mf:tl~ to 

. present certain teatamoniale which had been requested tram ~"- ,;,~•: 
-.» c~ented that1 through hie 1ne1atence, a stipulation to .... aD4 
b81at •• drawn up and signed on Auguat 171 1950, at which ttlllt ~C 
llfii'Hd to atop all illegal advertisement. He etatee., howeveJ",..- LeBlAJC 
failed to agree to the terms of the ceaae 8lld de£1et order ~- «t.St~ptllab4r .:?8,1 
1,1, a canplaint w~ !~e~d age.!Il8t th~ Badac:>l Corporation. Jie · advised 
tbat three daya beforo the cor})orato reepcmb.ent wnt u,u., ~t.atbn 
UD6.er Ch&pter lQ of the ~ptc;y Act, th11 complaint ftll •ned. Be etatK 
t.be ~ederal Court had appointed a truatee in bankruptcy tor ~: ~col 
cOrporation, and this truatee had asked tor and wee given 11141's-al tt.e 
1D which to anner the complaint. Mr. ~ atated this ~fa preeently 
1n a pending statue and furnished the Aeenta a copy of' the · ;..iieat atatue 

; report ot the LeBlanc CDrporation. Tbie report 11!1 be1Dg a.t. out as follow: 

~Blanc Corporation 

..•. . "September 28, 1951 - the original complaint 1aeued 

"Served ~ days before the corporate reepondent vent into 
reorganization under Chapter 10 of' the Bankruptcy Act. 

"Trustee in Bankruptcy alted tor and was g1 ven add1 tional 
time in which to arunrer. 

"February 8, 1952 - 1a..W. an .-nded ecaplaint vh1~h 
0CIIlta1n.,_ a fora ot the PIOioae4; o~ 1p the notioe ~­
of the oowplamt -- the Ol"icial OIIIPlaiat did not ~ 
that purpe~~ely, because w 4i4 not bacnr at ttat tt. Jut 

vhat kind of' order ve vao.tecl the Colaluion to 1••"•. 
______ . _ -~'Af'_~r.- .tb.e_ emended. ~lamt- wu ·18a11ed tto ':I·:::' L ' t> .. '.':.iili'r-- ---- .. 

··· · ·--· the Bankruptcy Court alked the Court for pi• ~·:-11 ,~ ~" \ .~n t-o 
not anner the aaended caaplatnt aDd to s l l, 'v t ht• 
Coaisa1on to take judgllent b7 4etault on t ~,., ~~mtmde4 
complaint. 

''The cred1 tor• came in and o\Jectecl to t h.a t , and tba\ • 
never ,-et been clec14ed bJ U. V." 8. District Co~ Ia . 
Wn- York where t1ae l:aMtnptq action ie pend1ns. ·· ~·"~ 

- 3 -

14 



• 
·. ~_ : . 

. -· ·. 

•rn the meantime the Truotee ceme down here and 4:· _-·. , 
that he bad instructions from the Court not to !""' '· ·· _.. · '•)-; > ·' 'i>,'l. 

any Bdvertiaemnt that vould be contrary to the ;;.~(r ":Y' 
provisions of the proposed order to cea ee and deBita~ :. · 

' . . ...,.., _,,, 
which vas contained in the notice portion of the ·> ~'"' 
caa.plaint. (The Truatee 11!1 continuing to run tbe · 
buetness under the direction of the Court.) 

''The Truetee bas eubmitted to ue, informally, w:a4.:r 
the direction of the Court, all ot' t[!.e ad.v(\rti•1.atJ<~ · ' 
tbat hac been done s!.nco Februsry 8, 1952; so ~- · 
nono of tbe current aaverti~ing 1e cantrary to wlli 
vo think it ehould be. In other vorde, he 1e a.o~ .. !"-· 
no advertising nov that he could not do if ve 
the ceue and deeist order againet him. With 
in aind, and presenting it to the Hearing E'XIIIU 
they have asked for and obtained various collt~lllt 
ae to the time for filing anewer, on the the~ 
if tbe;r can build the bueineee back up throvp .. . 
Trustee running it under the 41rection of tbe cqltt 
to where 1 t is a profitable bueinesa they will h 
able to sell it and the creditors get the aoner oat 
of it, and t.h&t the public Yill not be hurt by tM 4e~ 
in the •tter becauee in tlle meantime there il DO 

advertising being done 1n violation of what we alles-4 
vas wrons at the time the amended c001pla1Dt was i••l*l· 

"The Divieion baa not obJected to theee ftrious 
contimlaDcee by the reepoDd.entl far tJaf naaon that tt 
t• buetn••• •• DOt aol4 1 t woul4 Y1D4 U'p in baDtrQMr 
aDI1 no beuftt vould be obtained b7 a ceaee and d•atlft · 
order. It tbe bueineee ia not eolt, then it voul,\ t.n 
a nev auit to etop an1one elee :trca false a (h· r> rt111~ , . 
of the product and if a oe,N and d.ea1at ort>~· W(tt•~; 1..--..· ·· 
aga1n8t the preeent corporation it 1rould r :- ;, ,, ttN'eo\lft 
agatnet a new corporation." 

i> ·. ,, Mr. MEAD :z~t in regard to a letkr w': 1dl vaa ~. - .· ·~.:-· ,·· · .. - . ~~ a'!Z to _ DUD NC in which GRATZ etatt3d tht~t Mr .... ~~f >" 

~>: i-fli .. Ida he .. dii!8fltR" to have such a close pt'reonal trt-.ll.t.ff~{''· 
~- ,., ' . . ,,~·-~,.:l· .... ,~' · ~ -"'< ..,.,. 

- 4 -
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poaition Where the differgn~es Which haTe 1 from ti,me to ti.Jile 1 d.,..~ 
between hie agency and their corporation could nov be handled betften ·-­
personal friends for the beet interest ot the Government and corporation; 
he, MEAD, only knew TURNEY GRATZ professionally, having met h1a senral 
times while GRATZ wae an emplo7ee of the National Democratic Heedquartera 
in Washington, D. c. Mr. MEAD adTieed ~t on only one occasion did he 
eTer eneage in conTereat1on v1th Mr. GRATZ, that he could recall, when the 
conversation did not involve some problem or mutual interests c011cerning 
the Dellocratic Party. He stated on thia one occaeion GRA'!'Z had called 
him and asked him to Join a party to go to the Kentucky Derby. B• ~ts ted 
that he had, on that occasion, a~lvii'ed GRATZ he vould li!.:e to aee the 
Xentuclq Derby, but. thst Me schedule vas eo tight be could not make 
the trill. Mr. MEAD ~tated that in regard to the contact made b7 Mr. 
GPATZ, e.a mentioned above, GRATZ bad, on one occasion, ment10D8Cl that he 
was lee.Ting the Dellocratic National Keadquartera and vas accepttas a 
position Y1th the Ha4acol Corporation. Mr. M!AD atated, on tide occasion .• 
he advised GRATZ ot the trouble that the Federal Trade Co•1aa1on vas 
bav1Jl6 With the Badacol people and of the dila'to17 actions that OODIEY 
LeBLABC vas taktne to disregard the Calllaieeion' 1 order to cea• aDd deaie'\. 
Mr. ~ atated he vas assured by GRATZ that he would do ~er7th1ng 1.n hie 
power to aee tbat the Hadacol Corporation cc:.pl1ed Vi th the r.d.enl Trade 
CCIIIIII1881on'e sttpu.l.e.ti~ and, furtbsr, that if they cUd not ~ly, he, 
CRA~Z, wou.ld not atay vith the corporation. Mr. MEAD c011aentec1 he re'P11ed 
to thia that if the Hadacol Corporation clid comply vi th the Ylehee of the 
Federal Trade Commission, then anyone att'111ated v1tb thie concern would 
be weloame at the Federal Trade Commieeion. 

Mr. MI!'.AD further pointed out that 1Do re6JU"d '\o the tntormattaa 
turnished by llr • LeBIABC tbat he had sinn MC D. IIIBICK $10, 000 for vhioQ 
Mr, BEDBIClt-. to entertain Mr. II!:Alr~bat be, Jlr. ~~ did no-t kn~ Mr. 
IIEDRIClt aDd had nner had any dealtnse V1th h1a. · Be pointed .' ~: that he 
had not been contacted on &111 occaa1on by 8111 ott'1c1al of t ' .,1 I; ~ (.acol 
Corporation concerning en~ ecti ':)~ vhi~h the Federar Trade C'2- ~tt ~ ::-e bn ilii~ht 
take against thia company. 

2.808--- 5 - 14 
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Mr. MEAD advised that the files of the Federal Trade Com­
mission were available for review, as well as 1JV personnel attached 
to the Federal Trade ec-iaaion. · 

During the above interview with Chairman MEAD, Mr. MEAD 
summoned Mr. D. c. DANIE4 : Secret&17 of the CCllaiaaion, to hia 
office and Mr. DANIEL. •• preaent during aost ot the interview. 
Mr. DANIEL stated that he waa famil.~ with this case inasmuch as 
he had handled the case in the Washington Office during 1948 aDd 
1949 while he was a Trial Attorney. He stated that after he had 
complete}Jr reviewed the investigation in this case, he had recom­
mended that a complaint be filed against the Hadacol Corporation 
ani h~od s>lb.'ti t t.w thi.~ .ro&:a~mm»&tion to . the aa-isaione.rs ot tlle 
Federu Trade Commission. He pointed out. that after his recoumend.a­
tiona were submitted, it wu his umerataming that the Radacol 
COl"poration hired a n• adftl"tising coacern w that a re~tift 
of this cone em had cou to the COIIIIianon am had agreecl . to abide 
by the fUJ.es ot the Fed_.al Trade CODDiaaion. 

Mr. DANIEL. pointed out that altho\l&h he did not b&ft , the 
case assigned to him ..rter he had subnitted hie reco.nendationa, it 
was his understanding that the Comadsaionera had belQ up the complaint 
becauae the advertising concern ha.d a.greed to a.bid~ by" Feder&l. Tr:.-ade 
Commission regulations. 

..p .. 
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In regard to the interview with JA."'iF.S li. MEAD, present 
Chainnan of the Federal Trade COIIIIli.eaion, Agents conducting the 
interview were instructed by the Bureau to advise Mr. J41AD of the 
.fact that the Bureau was conducting an investiption 1n this can 
&Dd that if he desired copies of the reports 1n this ou• .a be ooW..d 
receive them by a request through otficial cbannela. hrt.her, t.be 
Apnte were instructed to request .from Mr. MEAD his pend.asion to 
r'f!'riw the file-! of t~n: FearaJ. TN;lle Coml.s.sion concerning the 
Hadacol Corporation. · 

The Agents 1 upon enteril'l Mr. MEAD' s office,. ware ~cmaed 
b,y him that he wished bia ~ill M..._, ~~r. JOHI WDPMI:, · .. \o be 
preaent dlU'iJa& the intemw •. Afbt·llr. WJJIJLOCI arri.~, Jlrt. MEAD 
proceeded to &1 ve his stat-..t to "the Apot.a &a to Vtiat hia part, 
in the Hadacol Cue bad been ae an otticial of tlle red.eral. Trade 
Coamission. Mr. MBADI reterred ~Bureau report• vb1Ch lJ• h&d 
reviwed and deteDded hia poaition in each instuce 11bere he waa 
mentioned in these reports. 

Duria& this atat.ent, Hr. MEAD also i• or.t, ~. D. c. 
o.UIIEI., , Secretar,y or the Comsaion, to hia ottic•• Hr. an.tlt- · 
rea.ined during most of the interview and turniabecl th~ A&~i vi~ 
information concerning his knowledge of the Hadacol•~.,_ ··.. . 
Apllts did not bterri.ew Mr. MEAD, but acceptt4 hia· At&t.er& 
reaanlin& the Hadacol ca~.. . ..· 

,~;:,... .~.. ;~ . 

.at_. Hr. IIIW) -laid. furaiahecl hi• ~·' ll• -~ 
··-Mr-····DAN-IEL. ···aDd· Mr. WHEELOCK to··eacort. ·the qenta to t.a. ~~-~ 

tt&e .Fecleral Trade CO!aiaaion IZJd JM,ke these filM aftil•l• tO'#· 
rev1•. Theae indi vidual• eacorted the A&ents to the ott1ce ot 
Mr. WILLIAM KIS, SupervieiD& !rial At.torMJ1 where tbe &bo'ft 
iDdivici\&&1.1 aDS Hr. JOSIPII CAI.lDIIU, 'l'riall\tQfti!W·, IUI&•W 
&Oinc OYer·th• f1le1 with the J&eiltle . The7 ..... .tdaecl t. tb• 

. A&ent• would prefer to reviw the lUes and there&tter, it D80Ua&17, 
uk &1\f pertinct questions coueer¢n& intonaat4,on ~ ;~•e tile•• 

. · . Mr. Dtivm.·. then·~~ that. _._Wo-.tA,• SA. tb•••,~ 
~ be JUde publJ.o with._ tbe .. 0!111'~· Jl~ tb.•·~. ~5,.._,~"­

~··'-~·,.: ~HiODII"a Uld .that. ·.1t .·~· ..,.."~.,utlt't!'- ~~l,Jlf\ ... JM~-., 
-~··-... ?--:·.,~·· • :~-· . ,J, . I .- . <f,,. • 
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DANIEL,, as custodian of the files 1 was liable for a sentence of 
one year in Jail and/or t5,000.00 fine. File reviews are, therefore, 
being set forth as follows on the Administrative Pages of this report. 

File Number 5925-4-2-2 ot the Records Division, Federal 
Trade Co:md.ssion, was reviewed on November 21, 1952, by Special 
Agent ROBERT K. l»ffS. This fUe is a correspondence file lfhictt 
deals with advertising of the Le Blanc Corporation. 

In a letter dated October 4, 1948, to WILLIAM KING, Super­
vising Trial Attorney, DUDLEY I.E BLANC stated in part. "Have just 
returned • • • • • I want to thank you for the maqr courtesies 
rou mended to ua on our recent dsit to Waahin&ton. We will 
advertiee in a ~ satisfactor.r to the Commission. I intend to 
return to W~hington in two or three weeke•. 

In a letter dated Febnar,y 18, 1948, from WILLIAM Kil£ 
to DUDU..'Y IE BLAHC regarding adwrtisin& •tters, Mr. KING advieed 
that he would be available for conference in Wuhington on Marcll 
9 or 10, 1948. 

In a letter dated March 29, 1949, to JOSEPH w. POWERS, 
Chief Exalliner, Federal Trade COIIIIIission, WILLIAM B. IDTT, 1ttornq 
in Charae, New Orleans, advised that on March 21, 1949, Mr. CHARLES 
E. GRANDiY had pboned his office advising that inveatiption ot the 
Had.acol Comp&IW' be apediteci u soon as poasible. 

In a let.t.er clatecl J.upat 1, 1949, to 11. T. DLLEI, a..ra1. 
CoUDSel, Federal Trade COIIIIII.ission, IE BLANC stated that he had aeen 
iDtoraed tbe Ca.iuion might iasue a caaplaint. He also stated he 
had discontinued the trpe or advertisin& complained or, had tonecl 
clown bad &dvertisin& and as a result his business wu wa:r off. He 
also stated 11I cloD1t know whether it 1• proper for ae to write rou 
th•e thinp bat I coui4er rou one of IF peraonal frieDCla aDd 70u 
are such a k1Dd ud pDWOu peracm t.bat I haw taken the libe"-7 
ot appealing to rou &ad I hope tbat, JCMl v1ll l!lft, -
usociates to do • &1\f ham. 1 wllliiJIIfrtdlte MJ"ll'-ll~ 
clo for ae and if it ia arpt PI'OI*' tflr • to llaft •••~1 

then I want to apolo&ise•. · 

• 
S& ?.fOS·-a-14 ' 
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The file renecta that on !uguat 23, 1949, the Fec:leral 
Trade Commisaion referred the matter ot the Le Blanc Corporation 
to the Bureau of Stipulations for negotiations or settlement bJ 
means of a voluntary written agreement. On August 17, 1950, a 
stipulation tendered b,r LE BLANC was approved b,y the Commission 
and the Coomission advised that thq were considering the matter 
closed, but subject to a re-opening by thea.. In this stipulation 
LE BLAI ... 'C agreed to refrain frow certain false and misleading 
advertising. 

The files indicate that on September 18, 1950, a coo­
terence was held in Washington between WIU.lAM B. SNOW, JR. 1 Chief, 
Division ot stipulation, and DUDLEY I.E BLANC. 

The files contain a letter dated Februar;y 14, 1951, to 
DUDLEY I.E BLANC troa J. ROBERT VEBDBL, !ttorne.r I Diviaion or Stipu­
lation, setting forth nUIIleroua violatiou bT the I.e Blue Corporation 
of the stipulation. The Le Blanc Corporation in this letter ia 
requested to sutmit a complete am satisfactoey report. ot COIIJ>liance 
without turt.her del~. 

The file coatains numerous letters rrom aciYertising 
agencies, medical groups, ~ceutical &rOup• and business con­
IUltants complaining of the type of advertising bein& used to pro­
mote and sell Hadacol. 

The file cOIILaina a tel.e&na r,_ :LI JII,AII: ~ 
requeatin& an appointMat. oa )lq 10, 1951, &lid 8ilh appo~ 
cODtiraecl b.Y HORTOI on M1.J 2, l~~).L .In a .lett.er -4atecl·- Mq· l4~ 1951,­

. t _o_ the -Coa:dsai-on, LE ··BLII£ ·z.etera to the above conference reg~ 
his current advertisin& policlea and sets forth his attempts to 
complf with the stipulation. 

In a letter dated. AU£U&t 24, 1951, LE BLANC advised that 
he had sold his compaJ'\Y. 

On September 26, 1951, the Coaaission advised LE BLANC 
that it had set aside the stipulation and wa re-opening this entire 
matter. 
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Federal Trade Commission file S925-4-2-l entitled 
Application for Complaint vs. Happy Day ec.pany, et al - Correapondaaoe, 
etc. was reviewed by Special Agent ROBFHT N. '\\INGA.?.D on NoTellber 21, 
1952. This file contained correspondence concerning the Hac1acol OM8 
but di.d not contain uy correspondence or record of conferenc• bet;W .. 
the COIIIIli.ssion and the Hadacol Collpany. 

'lbi.s file contained a letter dated August 6, 1946, rz.o. 
Congressman JAMES OO'OitG!lUX of the 'lbi.rd District of the State of 
Louisiana, in which he complained to JA.ME HOR'ltlN, Chief Ex•ainer, 
Federal Trade CCIIIll!islion, regarding the false advertising ot the 
Hadacol CCIDpany. On J&nl1&1"1 6, 1947, ~sman DO~GElUI a&ai.D 
ca.plaiDed regardiq false advertising of the Hadacol CoiiPUI.r "tio 
WILLilJI B. IDl'T, Director ot tbe New Orleaa Field Office, _.."*' 'Eiall 
time he requeated that the Federal Trade C..Usion take •- atiOD 
against DUDLEY LE BLlHC. 'l.he file contained a memoranr.i• .. -" 
dated August 27, 1947, in which he ad'ri.aed that Congre.-l'llilaiGDlll 
again caaplained to b.a regard:i.Dg the false advertisi.Dg bJ tM Badac-1 
CCilpany. 'lhe file renected that 01'1 Sept,.-ber 2, 1947, Collll"Uaan 
DOMmGEAtf1 complained bitterly to w. J. 'l'OMPKINS, attorney, regard:i..IC 
failure of t.he Federal Trade ec.ai.ssion to take any attiraati•e act:l.• 
against LE BLOC. On this occasion Congressaan DOlmiGMUI fumisbecl 
recordings of the fal.ee ad'YU'tising ude by LE BLANC in cajUD FreACb • 
the radio. He stated that the broadoast or this false adYertising _.. 
hrnished interstate to people ot Texas, Louisiana acl liaaissippi.. 

The file r~ti~cted .that on S.pt,tiiDII' 10, 1947, in " lc-t~ '­
w. B. LOT'!' trom JOS&l'H v.. l'OWm5, Chief Jua1ner, the .::omnu:·~·.,,n »4 
ordered a c011plete 1nve8ttt{att.on by the New Orleans Fi<'l·' .·;·,-.. ~(' ia\o 
tlae false advertising b) l.l\ lH.A.NG. 'llle tile contain'" c. ~ ,. ' to~«' t.o 
toft dated May S, 19hil, ~·,·.,m l\)W~~ requesting that t ~~,· \•"" ).··~,.... 
ottioe inter. the Conun\1'~1•'" :l~' i •' "hen t..hc~ir invf':;t .... .;x. • "·'· ··, toM.• 
Mtter woul(i be ccnplt•tt>\i. 1""' f\ \•• ~~·'ut...-ine,\ n \f' 11 < .u·. "'·' 
~ to, I•Jhf\, in whloh \,,,·rr ·~·"'\'"''' thAt u,., N.,,. ,,\ ~ ·.~ · •. >'\,'-(" l.a4 
tJ.nlnhc:ul l..t~t:t\.r lnv~t.i.cat.ion llllhl •t ""'·'II h•· h·· , • :·.' ., .... ~-.,.. ~ . 
a oa.plaini btl i.aaued and stated hu aLa,, ,.,,"'''"., ... ,, ·. • ·. ·.iN./: :•r•a\\• 
of lire IIUIOII, att.ara.;r, ill t.aat. tae r•et•'-."''"" 1" "·'' :-. • .. , ,>r~ .. 
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privilege or entering into a stipulation, as such a stipulation would 
aere}7 be uaed by the respondent to undW.y delay the Conmission in 
disposing of t.h:l.s utter. '!'his let.ter was addressed to JOSEPH '1. 
POIBBS, Cbi.et luainer, Federal Trade ec-ission. In this letter 
tarT pointed out that the investilation bad refiected several polltical 
ruiticaticms, inasmuch as it wu apparent that all of the intereet 
b.J Congressman DOKENGIAUI had taken place prior to the election tor 
Gowrnar tor the State of Louisiana. He stated that this election 
bad bem hftld in thv Fall of l9b7 and i'Jlat Congressca.n DOIIENGEI.UI 
bad supported SAJI JONES and that DUDLEY LE BIJ.NC had been a riBht-baDd 
man in tbe campaign ot !A.HL LOMG. He stated that after the •lect.ion 
in which Mr. LONG was elected Congresaaan DOdNGZAUX had \ate no 
intAreat in the Federal 'trade Cc.aisaion 1s inwstigation ot the HaQa.~ol 
Collpan7. He pointAd wt tbat the s._ applied to the Loui.S.ua Pood 
and Drug Adlli.n:l.stration, which administration bad been at-.a in t!leir 
desires tor the Federal 'trade ca..iaaiao to force scae acUOD 011 ~Ef 
LE BLOC. He pointed out that after tbe election tne Food &lid Drug 
Administrat.ion bad made no further coaplaints regarding twe adver;.a.iD& 
by the Hadacol Compay. 

The tile contained a letter dated May 25, 1950, to JAM35 L 
MEAD, Cba.i.nlaD, Federal Trade ac-ission, fro. Senator J. w. FULBR!3m', 
in *ich Snator FULBRICdT requested to be advised it tbe Federal ~ 
Cc-e1saiOD was inveatipting the Hadacol Coapany. lire a1) by let.~ 
elated IIV 26, 19SO, actri.aed Senator PULBRIGHT t.bat the c..i.ssion a.-4 
ca.pleted a MliDY..UCatilon; howYer, no tiDal ~tion ha.:i 
bem ~ in t.bia cu .. 

!be tile ooDt.aiMd a la"- MW ,_. 13, 19SO, rroa sr·>W 
rtJLBRIGHT to llr• D&D nqae•t1111 U.t 1118 (l&dor niliiiGHT) Nl adU...a 
whlll the Ca.aisaion bad coapleted 1t8 J'fti• f/1 1llia facts .in t.he Ba*** 
can. · B7 letter dated Au~n~St 22, 19SO, s-w fiJDR!G~ ·Jl~ '*Mi,.. 
that tba Ccmmisaion had accepted tbe siped acr-.t. tha! t.h..-~ 
..u.ode or ca.petit.ion of th~ te Rlane Corporatioo wouU l't· .h !' ,','-"t..~ ..-.l •Ul t.be Ullderstandinp, t.hut. !"ll('h :lCOeptuace ot t.hia agrt-'~!•'lc' ;·.t ~" ... 
C-s.aaiODWU wi.th011t pr~tJII·ll••t> lo1 the right Of the ',"'ln:'l':. ~: ~\,,11 t4 
reopen the case at any t..i•· · · Tl1i1 \Pt.tf'r was signt>d ~'.' · : • . 'l\ltC., • 
Secretary of the C011111i~ i,,.,. 

'111" f~ltt CoJI'l1.alllct.l lll&llh>l ' •'"'' \,,.,,,, . ... wh\ . • :: · ..... · .... . ,.,, 7Mt _. 

Le Hl&u . .- t;urt'''rat.ion did not abl•h• h.' t h., :tl•,,v" pt, .·.· .. ·. ·' 1 :.&.:.tM • .,,, ..... 

their tala• aclv•t-tain&- The f11tt ount. i "•'·' """''w. '\: :o •. ·''\.· .. ~ ..,, ~~· ..U.•\ 
tM IM'ool CGIP"'IJ .- t.beir false aclv.s•·t,,,., .. ,.. .... . ;. '•·· ,., ..... l.t. .~\• C.. t.l.l 
--- ol U.. ·lllt.lcl St.atea. 

-ll-
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Review of Federal Trade Commission files, their 
number 1-20984-1 and 5925-4-1, .. entitled "Applica.tton~,.r.o''::!". 
Complaint vs. Happy Day CorotHmy., et a:.:,.~· Has made. by Special 
Apent \tJILTJT!3f D. H:L."HH?IS ~~o·;ember 21, 1952. 

It was noted that a final report subDdtted by 
CHARLES J. CONNOLLY, Attorney, dated February 4, l.«J47, 
entitled "In the Matter ~ Hippy Day CoMpany, In~ 
Corporation and IJIN.EX JSIJ!!,M.C~Tndividu•llJ';,L ... •1~tte, 
Louisiana, Advertisers - VeQ.dors,~dlsclosed that;,":,,:.· applic&at 
in this complaint was L. WEINSTEIIt ·MD..:,. Secretal"'f'a. "Treasu.....,...T', · 
St. Martin Parish Medical Associ~tlon Breaux B;r14l\#.,,. 
Lotti slana, and that respondents were chll.rged wi tlf"li~Jllef?:ed 
false and misleadinQ: advertisin11 in connection witll' the sale 
of the nreparation designated 'Hadacol. '• · · 

Under heading "Statement of F:,cts" it ·waa,nated 
that this matter was referred to the Cornmissio• bJ a 
letter of complaint n.at.ed January 4, 1945, fro •. J)r.l.~ ·· 

WEINS'l'EIN who " ••• by implication objected to ~· acJNe~tising 
cy Happy Day Company as disseminated through_~....,ato :ttation 
KVOL, Lafayette, Louisiana." . \ ... :'... · >· 

. ·.· .. . . ... ~ ,.:;:·~ . : .. :~ ,L~ ··,::~ .. , . ,~ , ' 
· , This repo~. i'~J; ;i!e~~·,·•f J, by letter 

dated !ilgust 6, 1946, COngres.un;fdn oo~.~ux (La.) 
complained of the adverti1:1ing practic;e4 ~r \llli Happy 'laY 
Comp9.1ly, but stated: in a con~erence .with ~ at torn~y 
Examiner JOHN B. WILSON,. that he did not w-.nt to bo named 
as a complaintant ••• " 

It was noted that und&r the ~a~t;1on "Con(~luslon" 
the report reflected " ••• 1 t is c~cludecl: t.~f t the Ha? 
Day Company and DUDLEY J. LEBLANC ha9! ~--ed in . ·-··---: =--.... 
which are violative of the Federal Tr·~·crpmissiQn .. 

. . ·.•· '''\!~ 
·· It was further note.d.~t'*t' •. · ~ re 

, t •that ~he tiles in th1~ u:i;W· ~· ~· ·d. to 
lif· , :· .• ~Y18lpn of St1pulat1o~., folt t.he Jlegp iation -:-··-·· 
~;t :tfprOpriate atipulat~n. · .... . 
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recommended sunplemental investi~ation and that he believed 
that instant case was not yet ready for stipulation. 

By memo for the Commissioner dated June 12, l'~lH, 
D. B. GALTP.;G, Chief, Radio a.nct f':~ii:ti.cal Di. vision, recommende 
the cnsc bo !'<tiferred t.o the Directo:t', Division of Stipulations, .. 
for negotiation of s ti?ulat ion after file was first referred 
to the \<'ood, Drug an.-1 Cosmetic Committee concerni,ng advertis 
re Happy Day Headache Powders. 

It is to be noted that this memo reflects 
"approved J .A.H." (This probably re.fers to JAMES A. HOqTQ!l, 
Director, Office of Legal Investigation). 

By form letter dated August 13, l947,·f1le 1-20984 
was assip:ned to Commissioner EDWIN L. DAVIS. 

By memo for the Commi&sioner dated August 19, 1947, 
Commissioner DAVIS recommended "This file be refe..rred to the 
Division of Stipulations for the pUrpose of negotiating · 
a stipulation with respondents. I recommend, however, that 
the actual negotiation be held in abeyance by, that Mvision 
until the Commission has adopted a poli.cy P}l ~;h.• .:att~~lve 
disclosures in cases involving p~~·~· c~~mms.~~• 
which may be potentially 1nj~_1ous.• · · ·, ··· , 

y• • 

By :;-:o for the Chief Examiner. dated. September 4, 
1947' I 1 Director, Office or. Legal Invest1gaticb6 Per 
advised that \1: forwarded a telegram from· Congressman. JAMESb7c _, 
DOMENGEAUX of Lafayette, Louisiana, in Which-be requests that 
consideration be given to the alleged misrepr•sentationa b7 
th• Happy Day Company in the advertisin~ ~d sale or its 
Q;OOds ••• " 

HORTON advised the Chief Examiner t~at 
Con~ressman OOME11GEAUX that the New: Orleans 
consider the matter ana requested t4• Ob.f•t]·· ~-
thia matter be 111111118diately forwar4f~, to. :Mr. 

~"-~:·' ~tructtons to broad•n .the· invea-tii;at~or( ·tq 
>. ~ ~ctices l)~esented by ConJZ;ress DO~~~ 

- 13 
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r------....I.Bv.l.ll......um.u;oeut'ijlO for the Commission dated September 8, 1947. 
J Director, Office of Legal Investigations, b6 Per 

recommended "· •• .file be withdrawn .from Division of b?c · 

st1ipula.tions and I'e:t:'ert'ed to this of'fioe f:Jr complete 
fie1d inv~stigatic~ ~d re~c~ted to the Cor.~ission." 
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It is to be noted tha~ this memorandum showed the following approval& •9/9/47, 
no objection. R. B. YOPJmOUSE, Director, Division of Stipulations.• 

On Uay· 7, 19L~, ,T:wu B. "C~JN, At.t.:•rney, Mew Orlaans, Louisiana, 
filed a Supplesental Final Report as an application for the issuance of a 
com:plaint, chaTging false and misleading advertising of drugs in 'f\.ol.atl.on ot 
Sections 5 and 12 of the Federal Trade Commission Act. He further recommen~d 
against giving respondents privilege of renegotiating a stipulation. 

By memorandum tor the Commission dated June 30, 1948, JOSEPH ·w. 
rowERS, Chief Examiner, recommended that above complaint be issued. This 
memorandum reflected the followinga "Approved. JAH." 

By memora.ndUII for Attorney D. G. DANIEL dated August 10, 1948, 
W. Y. KING, Assistant Chi.et Trial Counsel, advised DANIEL that case had 
been assigned to him. 

B.Y memorandum for the file dated Sept~ber 15, 1948, JOHN B. 
WILSON, Attorney, New Orleans, Louisiana, advised that he had conferred 
with D. c. DANIEL and others and that Attorney DANIEL believed there was 
sufficient inforsation to justify immediate issuance of a complaint and 
trial but that Mr. DANIEL desired some additional information first and 
that, upon receipt ot this new information, Mr. DANIEL believed •be •W 
have an ironclad case.• 

B7 me110randum for the C~eion dated Sept•ber 17, 1948.,· 
DANIEL J. MUR:mi, Chief of Trial Di'rlsion, adYised that hie office· 
concurred in that a cc.plaint be issued but that, inasauch u the Happy 
D~ Company, Inc., changed its name to LeBlanc Laboratoriea, Inc., the 
respondents named in the complaint llhould be appropriately Ulellded. 

By memorandua for the Chief Exaainer dated Sept•ber 271 1948, 
,JOHN B. WILSON, Attomey, New Orleans, Louisiana, advised that it wu his 
opinion "the intol"ll&tion which has been requested by Assistant Cbi•t 'l'rial 
Counsel KING, and which was outlined in the Chief &Xaainer'a letter, hu 
be.n obtained •• •" "· •• It is recommended, therefore, that this aaterial 
be added to the file and referred to the Chief Trial Counsel for appropriate 
consideration." 

- 15 -
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By memorandum for the Comai.ssion dated September 30, 1948, EDliN 
L. DAVIS, Commissioner, considered it inadvisable to issue a ca.plaint, 
pending the receipt of a letter from LeBLANC, as previousLy agreed, advising 
the Commis~ion what he proposed to do regarding changing his advertising 
practice and settling this matter. 

By memorandum for the CCWlOissioo. G~.-t~6 Novonber 4, 1948, Cc.missioner 
DAVIS st.r.te~ tU.~ l'e&pcmoftnts had tt ••• eaployed a nell advertising agent. who 
Etate:. ~:nat he too~: the account. "Wi.i:.h the definite understanding that respondent.a 
~ould eliminate all objectionable features from the advertising." 

Commissioner DAVIS further stated that respondents had •apparently 
employed a medical consultant, al Ito advise them on advertising." b6 
Continuing, Commissioner DAVIS advised that respondents "request the C01111lissib7c 
not to issue a com~laint because corrective action is being taken b,y the 
respondent." 

Commissioner DAVIS further stated that •the matter is eubaitted 
to the Commission for consideration as to whether or not a complaint should 
issue at this time or whether the matter should be held in abeyance for 
approxi.llately 90 days with the direction that at the end of such period the 
Bureau of Legal Investigations ascertain whether or not respondents have 
actually discontinued the false advertising heretofore used, and it so, 
whether or not the new advertising contains false representation.• 

By memorandum dated November 10, 1948, o. B. JOHNSON, Secretary 
or the Commission, advised that the matter bad been placed on ~• ~Uapense 
calendar tor approxiaate~ 90 ~ b.J direction ot the Commisaiaa. 

By' memorandum dated February 4, 19491 DANIEL J. MtmPHI, Chief 
of Trial Division, advised Attorne,y Cl~ S. COX that this case had been 
reassigned to him. 

By memorandUJR for the Chief Examiner dated February 9, 1949, 
JOSEPH W. SHEA, Attorney, had file removed froa suspense in coapliance 
with Commissioner's previous directive. 

By memorandum for the Conmi.ssion dated Jul3' 7, 1949, JOSEW. W • 
FOWERS, Chief Examiner, advised that "since respondent. obnou1ly intend 

-16-
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to continue the use of false and aialeading claiu and repreaeatatiee 1n 
connection with the sale of their product, it ia rea~ed 11bat a OOIIPlaint 
issue against proposed respondents charging them with violatioa ot the 
Federal Trade C011:nission Act. • • 11 

T'n:s me:norandu11 refieeted~ "~pproved. JAH.• 

By memorandum for the COIIIIi.ssion dated August 22, 1949, IllNIEL 
J. KURPHY, Chief of Trial Division, advised that, based on a re-etuct_, of 
the files and further consideration of the facts, the prinlege of stipu­
lation should be extended respondents wherein thq agree to cease and 
desist tram objectionable advertising rather than issuing a coaplaint 
against th•• 

B7 mEDorandum for the Comission dated April 11, 19501 P. B. 
DIHOUSB, Director, Bureau of Stipulations, advised that the CoiDissiOD 
on Aucust 23, 1949, had referred the case to him with instructions to 
negotiate for a stipulation and to report to the Col8ission. 

He also adYised, •On March 29, 1950, Mr. DUDLEY J. ~ aacl 
lr. RICHARD L. FltOWN, Executive Vice President of the Corporation, sipecl 
an agre•ent which is sul:aitted to the Co.dssion herewith. At. this tiae, 
Ire Leli.ANC advised that the Corporation had retained Honorable ROSRT 1. 
PRill as counsel.• 

He further advised •the illhibitiou henlabetore recited oowr 
all ot the claiu in the new adwrtisitJc which, ill ., opinioa, are tal" 
and aisleading. The inhibitions are supported by recit.als ot tao•, Uli 
it il reoGillnended that this proposed qreeraent be ap~ and tbat \M tile 
be closed with .. prinl.ege to the right of the Caaission to reopen the 
saae it and when warranted by the facts.• 

By form letter dated April 13, 1950, this cue was usignecl \o 
C~i11ioner AYRES. 

B.J .. orandull tor C~ssioner AYRES dated May 91 19$0, 1'..­
.JOSIFH W. FOIERS, Chief &u.iner, and by ._orands tn. Qaetu1_.,. ADI8 
._.. llq 16, 1,50, ~tiona were adftnced not to aooept, ..a 8fPrO'" 
tM ooat•plated etipul.ation. 

-17-
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Ey umorandum dated May 19, 1950, D. c. DANIEL, COI!Eiaaiora 
Secretary 1 advised the stipulation executed by respon<ients was not 
approved by the Commission and that the case was to be referred to the 
Director of the Bureau of Stipulations for further negotiation. 

By Jleai<>I'Q.lld"I.Ifl ior t.1e Com:::i.ssion dated July ll, 1950, 11Til.U.1~ 
B. SltQlli, Jr., Chie£, Division of Stipulations (arxi approved by JAJQS A. 
HORT0\\ 1 Director, Bureau of Industry Cooperation), recommended that the 
am6nded stipulation should be approv~d and file closEd rlthout prejudice 
to <the right of the Cammi.ssion to reopen the same if and when warranted 
by the facts. 

BY memorandum for the Corernission dated August 7, 1950, Ca.mis­
sioner AYRES recommended sti~ulation bE approved and file cloaed without 
prejudice. 

It was noted that the fi.le contained a copy of the stipulation 
entitled "Stipulation as to the Facts and Agreement to Cease and Desist," 
~ro. 8034, which was signed on Juzy 7, 1950, by OODLEY I.E BLANC and 
approved by the Federal Trade Commission on Aug~~t 17, 1950. 

By memorandum dated Aueust 17, 1950, Commission Secretar,y 
De Ce ~NIEL advised that Stipulation Noe 8034 had been approved and 
accepted am that this case was closed without prejudice to the rW!t. 
of the COIIIIDi.ssion to reopen the same if and llhen warranted by the facta. 

By memorandua for the Camni.ssion dated July 20, ~51, WJI.T:UV 
!l. SNOkV, Jr., Chief, Division of StipUlations, recoan~nded issuance ot _ 
foraal COJIPlaint inasmuch as respondent had not revised his &dvertia~./'. . . . -
in tull conformity wi.tn tne stipulation. / 

~-

By maaorandum for the Ca.ission dated July 20, 1951, J • ROBa! 
VENDEL, Attorney-conferee, Division of stipulations, advised that he 
believed respondents were complying with the stipulation. 

This 111e110randum also reflected that JAKES HORl'ON concurred ia 
VENDEL's conclusion but that WILL!Al4 B. SNCM, Jre, diaag:reede · 

B7 ton letter dated Augut 17• 1951, case was assigned to 
~~ ce.taaioner STIPDN J. SPDillRN. By aemorandua for Ule Caad.aaiOD 
"" -dated August 29, 19Sl, CCliiDDissioner SPn.u&RN recommended, •I _.,. -~-.)i •;:. 

- 18 -

1. 



• • 
WFC 58-417 

ADHINIS!P.ATIV'E 

this matter be referred to the Dir~ctor, Bureau of Anti-Deceptive Practice, 
for drafti.llf of an appropriate complaint e;overi.ng the practicea tlerein 
from 1945 to date, and that such draft of complaint be submitted 
expeditiously and Within one week. • •" 

By memorandum dated August 31., 1951., DA!'.'!F.L ~~- ! ::·:~?rJ:, Cr.iief, 
Division of Liti{'.lticr-.1 e.:1'ri~c~ A'tt,orney JOSEPH CkLLA\tb"i' c&se was reassL:-.~ · ;, 
to nm. 

It was noted that the last pag£ of instant file contained a 
notation reflecting th~t a complaint had been issued on September 28, 
1951, Docket No. 5925, and uearing the initials "H.B.K.• 

·\ 
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One copy of th1a report is being sent to the New orleans Office 
for information, inasmuch as additional investigation may be requested 
in the Nev Orleans area. 

WASHDmroN FI£LD om~ 

AT WASHDIO!'ON, D. C. 

Will await COY&rage of leeds preeently outstanding in 
auxiliary offices. 

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent LAWRENCE J. FRANK, JR., 
dated November 14, 1952, at Nev Jrleane, Louiai&Da. 

-20-
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Office Memorandum · uNITED sTATEs GovERNMENT 

TO Mr. Tolson DATB: .'/c :.,emte r 

Pl. ON L. P. i; ichols J \ 
IUIJICT: 

/.; ~ .. 
;., (lh{ \ 
., il < \ 
~~ ,_ 

For record purposes, llr. James J.f. Mee\d, Cha"i rman, 
Federal Trcde Commission, at 4:15 p.m. yesterda~ called and 
talked to ].!r. ;t;ick in my office. He made reference to hi~ 
November 7, 1952, co nue rsat ton l..!'i t): f.'rc .s. t.~ in i!l.1J oJ.f ice 
C'C'l'!:'e rr ;:' r.~ ct.. r·tu, ·i ·n as pee t s of -the "Hadacol" ban kru pte y case. 
Mr. Jame~ A. Horton, Dir~ctor of the ~ur~au of_ I~dustry ,;')))·') 
Cooperat1on ~r t he Federal Trade Comm1ss1on, 1s 1nuolved~l 

...... __ 

By way of background, all f~he case involvtngr: · 
the Federal Trade Commission employee, were ~~rwarded ~b6 Pe 

to the Att~rney General by memorandum a e be r ~ ~b:...c ·.•· 
-ca~tioned "''.eioElanc Corporation, Dudley J, . · e lane; '" 
~ I [Tnknown Subject- Bribery." The Attorney Generc. was 

a we were institutrng investtgation into the possible payment 
Le Blanc to I _and other unnamed of.,ficials of the Federal 
de Commission. _· ·. 

~r. Mead~ purpose in calling yesterday was to state 
that Special Apent William C. Higgins (A), of the Washington 
Field Office, had been to see him. Mead had furnished Higgins 
~thJ he said, considerable material and he now finds he has 
other data which he believes should be made a matter of record 
in this case. 

ACTION TAKEN: 

Arrange:nents 
of the Wash~ngton Field 
contact Mr. Mead at the 
today. ~r. Mead was so 

were made by ::rtck through ASAC Fletcher 
OJAice for Special Apent Higgins to 
Flf.efait Trade Commission at 2: SO p. m. 
advisell tfd expressed his appreciation. 

CC - !fr. h:osen 

Ri:.ir:ptm 

/_ I.S 
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